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1 PROCEEDI NGS

2 CHAI RMAN GELLER:  Good eveni ng,

3 everybody. W're re-opening this application of

4 conprehensive permt involving the property at 1299
5 Beacon Street. Again for the record, to the far

6 left is Randol ph Meikl ej ohn, Johanna Schnei der, and
7 Jesse CGeller and to ny right is Kate Povernan.

8 M5. POVERMAN. The reappearing Kate
9 Poverman.

10 CHAl RVAN GELLER:  All the way from
11 Kenya. People will recall our last hearing was July
12 11. It's hard to inmagine that was before it got

13 hot. And at the tinme we covered traffic and

14 parking, peer reviews, and the Pl anni ng Depart nent
15 design analysis as well as site plan review

16 This evening will be largely

17 dedicated to peer review fromour design peer

18 reviewer, diff Boehmer. We wll also have an

19 wupdate and admnistrative details, if there are any.
20 The Board wll start to give its
21 charge to the devel oper although | think he started
22 to give the devel oper a sense at the |ast hearing of
23 what direction we were noving in, and | think we'll
24 have to discuss next dates as well and the
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1 process.
2 M5. MORELLI: Yes. For the record,
3 I'mMria Mrelli, senior planner, Planning
4 Departnent. And so we don't lose sone sight, | wll
5 be asking or recomending to the Board that you ask
6 the devel oper or the applicant for an extension to
7 close the hearing. W're currently scheduled to
8 close Cctober 15, 2018.
9 CHAl RMAN GELLER: Do you want nme to
10 ask hi m now?
11 MS. MORELLI: Yes. M. Dhanda, |
12 sent an e-mail earlier asking or recomendi ng a
13 three-nonth extension to the close of the hearing
14 from Cctober 15, 2018 to January 16, 2019. |It's
15 about three nonths.
16 MR ENGLER: Can | speak to that as
17 the consultant?
18 MS. MORELLI: Certainly.
19 MR ENGLER:. Bob Engler with SEB
20 representing ny son, Geoffrey, who is mainly
21 responsible here, but he's not here tonight.
22 This was discussed. W feel that we
23 granted an extension. W're cooperative in every
24 way, as you all know, at any rate, | don't think we
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want to do 90 days right now, but certainly Cctober
15 is very quick, only a nonth away, so why don't |
| ook at a nonth and see what happens, 30 days and
see how it goes and keep our pedal to the netal and
see what happens, if it's okay.

M5. MORELLI: So | just want to maybe
just outline what that three nonths woul d consi st
of. So the next hearing, you would be | ooking at
the first version of revised plans, so we are still
| ooking with the initial proposal, and we usually
see at least two revisions of the plan. So we
haven't seen -- we're having the ZBA charge tonight,
so that would be one hearing in October, one hearing
I n Novenmber, two in Decenber and then two in
January.

So we work fromthe bottom up, those
| ast two hearings would be, say, draft decision.

The two hearings before that would be waivers and
conditions, and then that really | eaves the Cctober
and Novenber hearings for revised plans. That's
pretty conservative. So | think it would be
respectful to the ZBAif we could just have a

| egitimate, reasonable schedule that plots out what

t hese topics are.
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1 MR ENGLER: | can't speak for the
2 team | can speak during the evening, conme back to
3 you before we're done and give you an answer.
4 M5. MORELLI: | appreciate that.
5 MR. ENGLER: |'m brought in here as a
6 pinch hitter, so I'll talk to them
7 MS. MORELLI: Thank you, M. Engler.
8 So continuing, we can also discuss, I'll just throw
9 it out there when the next hearing maybe so that you
10 can |l ook at your calendars -- you don't have to
11 answer right now -- proposing either Septenber 24 or
12 26, or Cctober 17. W're just working around
13 M. Boehner's schedule. | would expect the next
14 hearing would be a presentation of revised plans in
15 response to the ZBA s charge.
16 So any of those dates work for the
17 project tean? Ckay. So it's really up to the ZBA
18 to look at their cal endars.
19 CHAI RMAN GELLER: | find the 24th or
20 the 26th. | would rather keep the next hearing in
21 Septenber.
22 M5. POVERVAN. |I'mfine with either
23 of those days.
24 M5. SCHNEIDER: |'monly avail able on
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1 the 26th.

2 M5. MORELLI: Okay. Wiile you're

3 looking at your calendar, I'll continue with ny

4 staff report and you can interrupt at any tine.

5 The staff report is actually going to
6 cover a range of things. | wll give you a bullet

7 list and then proceed. | do want to follow up

8 regarding the second neans of egress issue. There

9 is a two-page neno fromthe Buil ding Conm ssioner

10 with that update as well as sonme ot her

11 considerations regarding safety and buil di ng code.
12 The fire departnment is referring the
13 July fire at 1299 Beacon to the State for

14 investigation. | think there were sone questions

15 fromM. Celler regarding that fire, and | want to
16 say that's the status. At this time we don't have a
17 report fromthe State.

18 In the interimover the sumer,

19 actually August 23, staff did have a neeting with
20 the WAl ker Parking regardi ng some concepts that the
21 project teamwas working on in response to your
22 charge in July regarding parking circul ation and
23 accommodations for the use.
24 We have a neno fromthe Preservation
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1 Commssion. This is a national registered district
2 so we want to hear fromthe Preservati on Conm ssion
3 regarding any captive define features and there is a
4 status of outstanding nmaterials regarding rubbish

5 plan, lighting plan, and so forth. | just wanted to
6 keep track on your behal f.

7 CHAl RVAN GELLER  Maria, there were a
8 nunber of itenms that was | ooking for verification.

9 You've included those?

10 M5. MORELLI: We're tracking that.

11 One of the |argest ones was nuch updated traffic

12 counts when school is in session. So clearly this
13 is the beginning of Septenber and |I'mworking with
14 the project teamon when that will be schedul ed and
15 to give you an update on that.

16 So regarding the Building

17 Conm ssioner's update, | don't know if you want me
18 to read his neno or if you want ne to summari ze.

19 CHAl RVAN GELLER:  Sumari ze.
20 M5. MORELLI: kay. So to provide
21 the background, there is a |ong-standing second
22 nmeans of egress issue. | don't have the site plan
23 up, but you know that at the front there is an
24 abutter, 1297 Beacon, which that rear property line
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1 is shared with like a jog in the property, the
2 parcel at 1299 Beacon. There had been a fence
3 installed on 1299 Beacon's property that precluded
4 any door opening on that rear facade at 1299 and to
5 want to open that door and get out of that building,
6 so there wasn't a second neans of egress.
7 This sumer the Buil ding
8 Commi ssioner, the current Building Conm ssioner did
9 issue violations to both parties as both are
10 responsible, one 1299 cannot preclude a neans of
11 egress, and the owner of 1297 Beacon al so has the
12 responsibility to provide a second neans of egress.
13 So in July 2018, | believe that the
14 project teamdid appeal to the State Board regarding
15 regul ations and standards, appeal ed the Buil ding
16 Conmmi ssioner's violation notice.
17 The BBRS -- that's short for the
18 State Building Board -- did have a hearing on August
19 21, | believe, and at that hearing ruled in favor of
20 the owner of 1299 Beacon regarding the fence. This
21 was not | ooking at a proposed building, it was
22 concerning the violation for the fence.
23 So the fence has been tenporarily
24 renoved. The State said that M. Dhanda has a right
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1 toinstall a fence at that property line.

2 There are a few snafoos, one, both

3 the Fire Departnment and the Building Departnent were
4 not properly notified by the State and, therefore,

5 did not attend the hearing as they normally woul d,

6 typically would if there is a case in Brookline

7 before the Board.

8 Secondly, the Board wasn't aware or

9 wasn't inforned that there was going to be a

10 building constructed or proposed for that site even
11 though of the violation concerning just the fence,
12 the Building Comm ssioner would have wanted the

13 Board to know that that proposed building is

14 currently before the ZBA.

15 So I"'mnot sure if that would have

16 made any difference in the Board' s decision. That's
17 sonething that the Conm ssioner will take up with

18 the Board when the decision is available within 30
19 days.
20 CHAI RMAN GELLER.  The deci sion hasn't
21 been issued, and therefore, nobody knows what the
22 basis is.
23 MS. MORELLI: Well, that's clear.
24 CHAI RVAN GELLER  The subst ance of
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1 the decision was whether or not you can bl ock

2 secondary neans of egress that's broader than you

3 can't put a chain-link fence in.

4 M5. MORELLI: | think the

5 Conmm ssioner wants to be cautious. Certainly he has
6 talked to the Board staff at the Board and has

7 confirnmed that the issue of the proposed buil ding

8 where it's constructed, its footprint and its hei ght
9 was not discussed. | think they read the argunents
10 before the Board and there was no nention of that,
11 so, again, the Conm ssioner just wants to read the
12 decision before he raises his concerns with the

13 Board.

14 |'ve al so he e-mail ed Mass. Housi ng
15 regarding this issue if they have any advice for the
16 ZBA, and they have not responded, and honestly, |

17 don't expect themto respond. | can try again. W
18 can have Judi Barrett put a little pressure on them
19 but so far, | have not received a response.
20 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Let me ask you this
21 question: |If our charge is heavily weighted to
22 review issues of safety issues, health and safety,
23 then don't we need to know, first of all, whether a
24 secondary neans of egress on the nei ghboring
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1 building is relevant?

2 MS. MORELLI: Certainly.

3 CHAl RMVAN GELLER: | sat on the case,
4 the 40A case involving that property, and the then

5 Building Commissioner in his infinite wisdom as he
6 explained it, as | recall it, there is alternative

7 neans of egress, which is why in his opinion this

8 was not necessary. |'mnot suggesting he was right;
9 I'mnot suggesting he was wong, but in order for us
10 to be able to nake an assessment, we need sone nore
11 information fromthe Building Comm ssioner.

12 MS. MORELLI: The Buil ding

13 Conmm ssioner has stated in his July 10, 2018 nmeno to
14 you that the owner of 1297 does have a

15 responsibility to provide a second neans of egress.
16 That can be done in a nunber of ways. There can be
17 a different configuration. That person could al so
18 appeal to the State Board. So there are a nunber of
19 actions that the owner of 1297 can take.
20 Al so, it depends on the uses, if a
21 second neans of egress is even required. So it's
22 not solely the burden on the owner of 1299 Beacon.
23 It's both parties.
24 | want to continue with --
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1 CHAl RVAN GELLER:  1'mjust saying if
2 we're going to nake an assessnent about this issue,
3 we need the information with which to nake the

4 assessnent, and |'mjust focusing on the safety

5 issue.

6 MS. SCHNEIDER: It does sound |ike

7 there is a health and safety concern that the

8 Building Comm ssioner of this town has raised, and

9 it sounds like we cannot be the arbiter. It sounds
10 like based on the curb plans he would be inclined to
11 deny a building permt for this project and then it
12 would have to go to the State and then conme back to
13 us.

14 CHAl RVAN GELLER: | would like to

15 hear the explanation.

16 MS. SCHNEIDER: |'mnot sure that it
17 matters what the explanation is and whether we're

18 satisfied by the explanation. | think that

19 ultimately there's a State Board that will make the
20 determ nation.
21 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Right. | nean,
22 Maria, you said that the Conm ssioner, many of us
23 would like to read the opinion of the BBRS, and
24 Dbeyond the matter of the fence, it will help to know

Epi g Court Reporting Sol utions - Boston
1-617-542-0039 www. deposi ti on. com


http://www.deposition.com

HEARI NG OF BOARD OF APPEALS

- 09/05/ 2018 Page 14
1 whether the owner of 1299 Beacon has any
2 responsibility in the view of the BBRS for providing
3 for the neans of egress on the other property on
4 their property, and if they don't, then | don't see
5 what concern the ZBA has, but it would be nice to --
6 tell us again the tinme line for the --
7 MS. MORELLI: Yes. The hearing was
8 late August, so we expect by |ate Septenber to have
9 awitten decision fromthe State Board.
10 M5. SCHNEIDER | would say as a
11 practical matter, we shouldn't hold our breaths. |
12 appeal these decisions to Court routinely and
13 they're very skeletal and provide very little
14 reasoning. Usually at the end of the hearing
15 there's a read-out of their reasoning, so if people
16 reviewthe mnutes or talked, there is not going to
17 be nmuch beyond whatever was said at the hearing.
18 It's not like a judicial decision where it's al
19 laid out. |It's very summary.
20 M5. POVERMAN. To state the obvious,
21 case laws as to whether or not a property owner can
22 block the egress of a second building that's
23 existing. So at 1297 has a door there. It's
24 Dbl ocked by or was bl ocked by the fence and may be
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bl ocked based on the current plan. So it may not be
just in the opinion of the BBRS. There may al so be
case | aw regardi ng whet her or not sonebody has a
right to do that.

M5. SCHNEIDER: |'mnot sure that's
the responsibility of this Board to figure that out.
We're not charge with interpreting how the State is
going to review sonething as a matter of |aw.

MS. MORELLI: Right. So | want to
make sure this is clear. The Buil ding Conm ssioner
feels that these plans as proposed present a safety
I ssue. There is zero setback at that area, at that
property line, and he would not issue a building
permt if the plans remain as they are or the issue
at 1297 regarding the site neans of egress is not
resol ved.

MS. BALAKRI SHNA: M. Chairman, nmay |
make a comment ?

CHAI RVAN GELLER  Sure. Tell us who
you are.

MS. BALAKRI SHNA: Rachna Bal akri shna
for the developer. | want to nentioned that the
hearing that was held on August 21 at the State

Board whi ch was regarding the violation notice that
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we received fromthe Building Comm ssioner, the
State Board essentially said that the code section
that was cited in the -- they have vacated the

viol ati on notice because the code section applies to

1

2

3

4

5 the owner of the property, and in this case 1295-97
6 Beacon Street is their responsibility to provide a
7 second nmeans of egress. It is not the abutting

8 property owners' responsibility to do that. That

9 was the essence of what they said at the hearing.
10 So | wanted to nmention that.

11 And as Maria nmentioned, there are
12 things that the abutter could do, but we're not

13 aware of them being done as of yet, but we wll get

14 the witten decision hopefully in the next couple of

15 weeks.
16 CHAI RMAN GELLER  Thank you.
17 MS. MORELLI: Just a couple of itens.

18 In M. Bennett's neno he has requested a prelimnary
19 Dbuilding code analysis, so there m ght be other

20 issues regarding the building design and

21 fenestration. There could be other violations, and
22 the project teamis certainly willing to provide

23 that code analysis, but they will be waiting until

24 they revise the plans to do so, which is acceptable.
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1 Because of the proximty of the

2 shall ow setbacks, the bel ow grade parking, there are
3 party walls that are shared. |n sone cases the

4 Building Comm ssioner is just recommending to the

5 project teamthat they reviewed the deeds of the

6 abutting properties to discernif there are any deed
7 restrictions regarding the use of party walls.

8 Al so, because of the shall ow setbacks
9 and bel ow grade parking, the applicant shoul d assess
10 two things; construction neans and net hods, which is
11 the purview of the State Building Code, and

12 protection of adjacent properties, which is also the
13 purview of the State Building Code. These two

14 things mght affect project planning and design, so
15 again, it is the State Building Code's purview, not
16 the ZBA, but it can certainly affect sone of the

17 decisions the project team m ght nmake, and it's just
18 easier to assess that just to nake sure the site

19 plans work, so we don't want people to cone back
20 later if there's an issue, although that's their
21 prerogative.
22 MR. MEI KLEJOHN: Just a question
23 about that. Based on the tim ng of responses to
24 simlar requests fromthe Comm ssioner on ot her
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1 projects or based on where we are now on design, do
2 we have a sense fromthe applicant when they m ght
3 respond to this request fromthe Conm ssioner about
4 the code analysis that mght affect some aspects of
5 the design such as foundations and use of party
6 walls.
7 M5. MORELLI: If we are going to have
8 a hearing in late Septenber, | would certainly ask
9 for that code analysis to cone in this nonth so that
10 the Building Conm ssioner can |ook. W have staff
11 neetings and we include, say, the Conm ssioner. It
12 woul d be hel pful to have that.
13 MR MEIKLEJOHN:  While you're talking
14 about Septenber, | got to ny calendar. | have the
15 24th. | don't have the 26th. | think you had the
16 opposite.
17 MS. SCHNEIDER: Yes, that's
18 correct.
19 MR, MEIKLEJOHN: The 17th | have.
20 MS. MORELLI: The 17th, does that
21 work for everyone?
22 MS. POVERVAN: The 17th of October?
23 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.
24 MS. POVERVMAN: That's fine.
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1 MS. MORELLI: Just M. Boehner, is

2 that okay with you?

3 MR. BOEHMER  Yes.

4 M5. MORELLI: So the next hearing is

5 Cctober 17. Did | answer your questions?

6 M5. POVERVMAN. | have a procedural

7 question. How can the applicant do a proper

8 building code anal ysis w thout current plans?

9 MS. MORELLI: That's the point, they
10 would be revising the plans and so as they revise
11 the plans, it would be based on the revised pl ans,
12 not the initial proposal.

13 M5. POVERMAN. |s there any date by
14 which we can expect the revised plans or is that

15 just Cctober 17 now?

16 M5. MORELLI: We're going to reserve
17 COctober 17 for presentation of the revised plans.
18 Certainly if we can make them avail abl e i n advance,
19 we wll do so.

20 M5. POVERVAN. Thanks.

21 M5. MORELLI: Just to keep in mnd
22 that you haven't heard fromthe Transportati on Board
23 and Planning Board. You will be getting comments.
24 They do understand that the project team was eager
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1 to start working on a site circulation. Because

2 they're making sone big noves regarding the parking
3 plan and operations plan, the Transportati on Board

4 and Planning Board will review the revised plans and
5 give you comments on revised plans. The police and
6 fire will also weigh in as well.

7 We don't have a rubbish and recycling
8 plan where the Public Health has comented on that,
9 but again, during the next six weeks that's

10 sonething that we will be follow ng and maki ng sure
11 that those nunbers, that staff will be available for
12 staff neetings to provide sone guidance to the

13 project team

14 The Preservation Conmm ssion did have
15 a hearing August 21 or a neeting August 21 where

16 they did consider the initial proposal and wanted to
17 weigh in on any character defining features. The

18 entirety of Beacon Street that resides in Brookline
19 fromSaint Mary's over to Cleveland Circle -- it's
20 about a two-mle stretch is National Register of
21 Historic Places.
22 The character-defining features that
23 the Preservation Commission identified were really
24 strong pattern of one-story comrercial with three-to
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1 four-story residential and materials such as brick
2 and masonry. That doesn't nean that this project
3 has to be four stories. |In fact they said that the
4 site and Beacon Street can sustain taller buildings
5 and they pointed to the Pel ham Buil ding at 284 right
6 across the street at Pleasant Street. That's an
7 eight story building. That site does have unique
8 <characteristics. It has pretty nuch its own island
9 or owmn block. It's a corner lot. This siteis a
10 little different where it is narrow and wedged
11 anongst |ow slung buildings. Nonetheless, if there
12 were very strong lines, say strong one-story
13 commercial and stepbacks about 40 feet above the
14 pedestrian, the ground level, those would be really
15 strong references that would echo the current nobile
16 pattern on Beacon Street and therefore, any height
17 above 40 feet if sufficiently setback and conpressed
18 wouldn't interfere with the pedestrian scal e of
19 Beacon Street.
20 One thing that they were critical of
21 was the anmount, the expanse of retail space. It is
22 about 36 feet of retail space on the first two
23 floors which is largely incongruous with the
24 existing nobile pattern and the anount of glass is
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1 wused both at the retail |evel and the upper floors.
2 That could be reduced somewhat, then it woul d

3 perhaps better echo sone of the materials that are

4 used in the surroundi ng context.

5 They al so | ooked at shadow i npacts.

6 The eastbound side where 1299 Beacon is located is

7 largely in shadow where pedestrians are nostly going
8 to be wal king during the day, the height of

9 pedestrian traffic, but there is certainly an

10 inpactful, a change on the Beacon and Harvard Street
11 intersection itself. So any changes, any judicious
12 articulation of the upper floors could reduce sone
13 of those shadow inpacts on really inportant major

14 intersections. They would be happy to | ook at

15 revised plans to see if any changes to the plans are
16 nore sensitive to the surrounding context.

17 | just want to revisit -- | think

18 dropped it -- we did have a staff neeting about

19 those interimplans which are really not very
20 cohesive. They're just very cost conceptual and
21 they were sketched out before the project team
22 Dbrought on Sinon. That's a parking design
23 consultant which we're really happy to hear because
24 that will go a long way in helping the project team
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1 resolve sone of the issues and show for the ZBA that
2 operations can accommpdate a range of retail uses.
3 We did have M. Stadig fromyour

4 parking peer reviewer attend that staff neeting to
5 give sone tinely feedback. He did insist the

6 project teamhire a professional parking designer

7 and also big take-aways that they have to show t hat
8 operations, the geonetry, the actual nmanagenent can
9 accommodate likely retail uses. So that's still

10 pretty nebulous. That hasn't been defi ned.

11 The project team can think about do
12 they want fine dining, do they want casual

13 restaurants, do they want other retail uses. |If

14 they could plug in those possible uses, their

15 parking designer can help themweigh in what is

16 likely to work or not in ternms of parking ratio,

17 operations and so forth.

18 So we really can't leave it too

19 open-ended for the ZBA, so we just want the project
20 teamto go through that exercise.
21 When we do have a project team
22 present revised plans, mainly the parking plan, the
23 operations plan, and the returning radii and so
24 forth, we will show any of those interimplans so
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1 you are aware of how this evolved, if that's helpfu
2 to you.
3 So just to sumup, we wll be getting
4 a building code analysis, a rubbish plan, a lIighting
5 plan. One possibility that the project teamis
6 considering is ranping down and having two | ayers,
7 so two |levels of sub-grade parking at the point
8 because there would be nore changes bel ow grade and
9 that's when we would want M. Ditto to | ook at any
10 stormwnater reports that mght be affected by that.
11 MR MEIKLEJOHN: What's the
12 connection between extendi ng the nunber of stories
13 underground and stormater?
14 MS. MORELLI: Honestly, |'mnot sure
15 what the water table, if there is any inpact
16 regarding where they're putting infiltration systens
17 on the site, if there's room how big that is. Any
18 inpact on the nunicipal load. | honestly don't know
19 if where they could be hitting |ledge, if that
20 affects anything. So those are just things we don't
21 want to take for granted and we pretty nuch do.
22 MR. MEI KLEJOHN: So broadly,
23 underground conditions and outcones, not just
24 stormwater, rainfall because we're in a pretty paved
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1 neighborhood, and that was sonething that | think
2 that was discussed in July and woul d be a
3 substantive change.
4 CHAI RMAN GELLER:  Thank you. Is that
5 it?
6 M5. MORELLI: That's it.
7 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Great. Thank you,
8 Maria. So next we are going to hear fromdiff
9 Boehmer who is going to offer us design peer review.
10 diff?
11 MR BCEHMER | think all of you got
12 to the witten report and I'm not dream ng of going
13 through drumm ng ny way all way through that report,
14 so don't worry. Instead what |'m proposing to do is
15 that because nost of what the report is about, |
16 think, where nost of it went and this devel opnment is
17 context and integration into existing fabric. So --
18 M5. POVERVMAN. If | can interrupt for
19 one second. | apologize. |'mnot asking that you
20 read your report, but | did not get it until two
21 seconds ago, and summarizing it, | would find that
22 hel pful.
23 M5. MORELLI: | want to say | did
24 submt it to you by e-mail pronptly when | received
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1 it.
2 M5. POVERMAN: That's quite
3 possible.
4 MR. BOEHMER: |'m happy to do that.
5 1| think it will help because | think there may be
6 drifts occasionally into jardenesque realns. | can
7 highlight and I know it will help to set this
8 <context and then I'Il go through and | have
9 highlighted for nyself what | think the nost
10 inportant points are, if that make sense to
11 everybody.
12 | did want to nake nore comment
13 relating to what you were discussing before about
14 building code analysis. | nentioned that in ny
15 report as well. | think you probably get it.
16 Interpreting the building code isn't your purview,
17 but certainly you want to nake sure that the inages
18 that you're looking at are actually feasible and
19 sonetines building code is very -- well, sonetines
20 it virtually always describes what is feasible and
21 so you want to make sure that the project you're
22 seeing is feasible. And that I|evel of building code
23 analysis that | think I certainly would | ook for,
24 not really detailed things about egress, distances
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1 and width of doors and swi ngs of doors, any of that
2 level.

3 Anyway, having said that -- so again
4 because what | mainly want to tal k about and I|'I1

5 certainly read about sone of these points that are

6 in here is the context. And sonme of the things I

7 talk about in the report that 1'll point out now are
8 things that | nmentioned this side of Sewall Street,
9 the fact that there is a real variety of types,

10 heights, and even construction types of the

11 buildings along this side of the street; however,

12 there is a relatively consistent attitude towards

13 setback and creating a pedestrian environnent, a

14 coherent pedestrian environment on that side of the
15 street.

16 | tal k about relationships of

17 different buildings. | think it's inportant to know
18 what's going on at this corner. You have three

19 buildings that are quite simlar to each other
20 relative to material and scale and relationship to
21 the street and kind of an unfortunate event
22 happening at that corner.
23 O her things | talk about are -- |et
24 me go to the next one. So here's the site and the
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1 egress issue that Maria was tal king about. If you

2 don't know, it's in this zone right in there.

3 That's where the egress issue is.

4 But anyway, this is another view

5 of -- 1 nention in the report it is alittle overly
6 infusive, the Soulmate Building. This is what ['m
7 calling the Soul mate Building, and the reason | do

8 that is there is a couple of interesting

9 simlarities. This is a building that does address
10 multiple streets. It has different faces on

11 different streets. The height is very simlar to

12 the proposed devel opnent, and | think al nost nore

13 inportantly in a setting where you have kind of a

14 smattering of taller buildings that poke up above

15 other buildings, which is pretty conmon. Sonetines
16 relationships between those tall buildings can set
17 up another kind of |level of relationships. You have
18 street relationships and pedestrian relationships to
19 the buildings but other buildings can kind of
20 conmmunicate with each other, and those are inportant
21 into the way things can tie in on kind of a nega
22 scale.
23 And so that has to do with this
24 actually. This piece right there is dinmensionally
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1 very simlar to what's being proposed across the

2 street. | think you can see that even better in

3 this other view which is pretty interesting because
4 this street kind of ends exactly where this very

5 simlar scale piece would be right over there. So

6 in the sane way that you can tal k about how t hese

7 buildings relate to each other up at this end nakes
8 a pleasant corner, there is another way to | ook at

9 how you understand this building better know ng that
10 it does relate to that building. It's just another
11 way of context in talking about context and tie-in
12 particularly when you don't have a continuous street
13 wall of tall buildings. They can relate to the

14 urban overall |arge urban fabric in different ways.
15 This is, | think, probably one of the
16 nost inportant inmages. You see a lot in this one

17 Dbecause of the -- you see what happens at this end
18 of the street. So this is where | was tal ki ng about
19 where the scale of the buildings is quite different,
20 and this is a four-and-a-quarter to four-and-a-half
21 story masonry building, and this cable end of a wood
22 framed buil ding, another one hidden back there, just
23 a driveway connecting there and a seven story
24 building. |If you go further, | think it's either a
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1 nine-or ten-story building, big variety but still
2 there is arelationship or a territory there that is
3 a pleasant pedestrian environment.
4 By contrast the other side is kind of
5 a nmess, actually. And | think it's kind of obvious
6 why that is in fact this zone that kind of broadens
7 out here is a zone where it is possible to nake a
8 transition fromthe commercial uses on this side
9 over to this residential district on that side. And
10 it gets pretty conpressed here at the post office
11 facility, and obviously this is pretty horrible,
12 60-foot |long curbcut with trucks com ng and goi ng.
13 The whol e back end of a parking |lot com ng around
14 the corner, then back into the parking |ot.
15 | think what is interesting, you
16 inmagine the proposed building fills up this space
17 right in here, and because there is nothing
18 happening in this corner, this building actually
19 kind of creates a sort of gateway for that end of
20 Sewall Street, and it's significant and | think that
21 a lot of what I'mtalking about is if that is what
22 it is, thenit's sonething to work with. It's a
23 real design opportunity, and | think it's alittle
24 ahead of myself, | think while it certainly is not
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1 the proponent's responsibility to fix an entire
2 street by creating a nore pleasant zone in this area
3 because it really goes a |l ong ways towards inproving
4 the street.
5 This is clearly, as you can see, this
6 is several tinmes in the report is that it's clearly
7 the backside of conmercial uses, and yet this
8 building that's proposed occupied here is really two
9 sides. |It's both sides of inportant elevations and
10 | think it's useful to think in terns of taking
11 advantage of that opportunity.
12 So we take a wal k down there, and
13 again I'mreally trying to inpress the idea of scale
14 because | think that's really the inportant thing
15 here. You can see that's directly across the street
16 so that gateway |'mtalking is here. There is where
17 the other building would be. As | said, it's a
18 masonry three-and-a-half-story building. It's not
19 even very big floor to floor, so it's not a very big
20 building. |It's curved around the corner to help
21 nmake that transition and tie into the shape of the
22 street reasonably well, a nicely |andscaped zone in
23 front of it.
24 You go further down the street, now
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1 we're down in this zone where those little gable

2 ended houses are, small built hardscape along the

3 edge, but small scale, lots of |andscape you put in
4 there, again, trying to make the experience to kind
5 of retain the continuity of the pedestrian

6 experience as you wal k down Sewal | .

7 Alittle further on you see what's

8 starting to happen on the other side now that we're
9 past the post office facility. There are entries

10 out on the street. There is a two-story elevation,
11 two-and-a-half to three-story el evation on that

12 side, a nodest setback with plantings. Nothing too
13 significant can grow in that space, obviously. |It's
14 too tight, but still it's a reasonably pleasant

15 wal k.

16 Then as we get down around the corner
17 now we're approaching there. You can see the

18 | andscaped area. It's not a very w de sidewal k but
19 there is a sidewal k there.
20 And then we're approaching the seven
21 story building. | think what's notable about that
22 is -- | think we get a little closer. | wouldn't
23 say this is the absolute best solution for that site
24 but it does have sone features that really do try to

Epi g Court Reporting Sol utions - Boston
1-617-542-0039 www. deposi ti on. com


http://www.deposition.com

HEARI NG OF BOARD OF APPEALS

- 09/05/ 2018 Page 33
1 bring the scale down to very strong hori zontal
2 indicators that really keep your eye down | ower.
3 Corners are eroded away to even accentuate that even
4 nore.
5 There is an entryway that cones right
6 down to the street. So while it's far frombeing a
7 very sensitive building, | guess, and can certainly
8 benefit froma larger setback to help mtigate its
9 inpact, eveninits tine it was making sonme efforts
10 to inprove the sense of scale.
11 Then you | ook across the corner from
12 the nmain facade of the tenple, again, the
13 three-story with attic, so a four-story building
14 make a little bit nore mx of the nmaterial. Masonry
15 is a pretty common material in that area.
16 Then we work our way back up the
17 street. You see the entryway into the building.
18 There's a nmain tenple front on that end.
19 Again along this stretch there is a
20 reasonably coherent street scape that is working
21 well on both sides.
22 Then unfortunately we had a very,
23 very long curbcut with trucks com ng and goi ng, but
24 you do see the reappearance of this building on the
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1 left. It's gotten a little taller because the grade

2 has gone down. We're |ooking across to kind of its

3 sister building across there, which is that, as we

4 nove further up the street.

5 Again, | just really -- because so

6 much of what | talk about is scale and context, |

7 think it's really inportant to understand the kind

8 of scale we're talking about along this street.

9 So taking just a quick |ook here, |I'm
10 going to junp around a little bit because the report
11 kind of separates street issues and massing issues
12 fromthe building issues or site planning issues
13 fromthe building issues. This is obviously the
14 Beacon Street elevation. Sonme of the comments that
15 are in the report are -- | think you see actually a
16 good effort, sone of what Maria was tal king about,
17 setbacks at appropriate |evels.

18 Actually this is an 18-foot

19 floor-to-floor for those first two floors. That is
20 about 38 feet or something like that up to this

21 line. There is some, | think sone -- | think the
22 proportions work well on that facade because of the
23 narrowness of it, but nost inportantly | think

24 recogni zing that add-on is a good nove.
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1 | agree that -- and | say that in the
2 report. | think there's an issue with the actual

3 nature of the facade. | think it's too nuch gl ass

4 for that facade. It is kind of overblown in ny

5 opinion and needlessly so. But the proportions of

6 the building itself at this location | think are

7 actually pretty good.

8 | also tal k about | think some other
9 parts that are working on the building are the kind
10 of front and back change in the expression of the

11 buildings. These kinds of noves and this kind of

12 delineation and even the bal conies are gestures that
13 are used to help break up the height of the

14 Dbuilding. They provide other things that are | ower
15 than the actual corners of the buil ding.

16 This is kind of a change in the

17 articulation of the facade fromthis piece to this
18 piece are breaking up the building in the other

19 direction horizontally. |It's accentuating the fact
20 inevitably that the nass changes go froma snaller
21 mass to a bigger mass where the site gets bigger.
22 It's a natural nove to do that, maybe not inevitably
23 but | think because of that, | think the kind of
24 changes in the rhythmand the treatnent on the
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1 facade accentuates that | think pretty well. These
2 are very schematic draw ngs and | know t he architect
3 knows that, but | think the instincts of breaking it
4 up in that sense help break up the overall nassing
5 of the building.
6 So what | was tal king about -- so
7 this is the sidewal k on Beacon Street. You can see
8 how the setback helps a ot in creating this
9 pedestrian zone. It does set back up at the 38, 40
10 feet, sonething like that. | guess it's 38 feet.
11 And then it sets back again, so the building is in
12 fact two stories taller but it doesn't junp up to
13 its full height until it's further back.
14 So on the Beacon Street side as far
15 as the massing is concerned, it is doing a |ot of
16 things that you woul d expect to see.
17 This is a side that | have the nost
18 issues wth.
19 M5. MORELLI: Excuse ne. Before you
20 |eave Beacon Street, did you have any comment on the
21 floor-to-floor ceiling heights for the first two
22 floors or just the anobunt of glass?
23 MR BOEHMER | think ny feelings are
24 it is primarily actually the anmount of gl ass.
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1 MS. MORELLI: Cxay.
2 MR. BOEHMER: | think having nore of
3 areference to -- | think the problemw th the gl ass
4 is it creates a basically shear height of 38 feet,
5 and | do think it would -- | think you can see that
6 fromthe inmage is there is that one story retai
7 reference is inportant. It's there, and | think
8 that this is here -- this is the gesture for the
9 min residential entry and yet it could be a very
10 good opportunity for a nuch stronger gesture that
11 relates across at the one-story level just like the
12 Trader Joe's. That is Trader Joe's in that
13 bui I di ng.
14 Yeah. So to nme it just it kind of
15 loses it wth respect to opportunities for timng
16 and to existing.
17 MS. MORELLI: So if there is less
18 glass, you wouldn't necessarily see those first two
19 floors versus 18 feet each?
20 MR BOEHMER  That is right. | think
21 what | nmeant by overblown too is there isn't that
22 much comrercial space as far as square feet of
23 commercial space and it seens like it's areally big
24 gesture for the sides of what is going on inside
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1 that story, but | think nore inportantly it is about
2 the tying with context, in ny opinion.

3 Anyway, this is where you see the

4 setbacks. This side, quite unlike the other side,

5 has no setbacks. It's filling out the edge at Kkind
6 of a strange angle, but in any case | don't think

7 that's the nost inportant issue. | think while

8 there is sonething happening at the ground |evel, so
9 while it rises upto -- it's about 122 feet tall up
10 to there, not to nention up to there.

11 But in any case what nakes it | think
12 even nore problematic is it doesn't touch the

13 ground, so it's a dark recess space. The main entry
14 on this side of the building is actually 50 feet

15 back fromthe edge of the street.

16 This corner that protrudes in this

17 direction actually has a |lot of shadow inpact in the
18 afternoon on Sewall Street. So | think the irony is
19 kind of -- the street that can handl e the height is
20 stepped back quite sensitively and the street that
21 can't handle the height has a shear face on it.
22 And again, | think you have to
23 imagine there is another building right here that is
24 about this tall, and to me it's -- again, | think
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1 Dbetween the shear height of it and really no efforts
2 made to integrate it into the scale of the
3 residential to the south, |I think it's a real
4 problemand | think the statenent | nmade in ny
5 report is that it's really, really accentuating the
6 service nature of that side of the building. It's
7 really turned it into a very strong statenent of
8 service and entry, and in essence kind of
9 appropriates this end of Sewall Street for the
10 driveway, for the building. It's a funny way to tie
11 it in.
12 And that's a section. So by contrast
13 you can see that's what we're talking about. It's a
14 shear face that's at least 122 feet tall because
15 that doesn't even account for parapet that you m ght
16 need to nake the roof work properly.
17 Just sone nore views of that and sone
18 other issues cone up again. | think I'm supportive
19 of the change in the rhythm Between here and here
20 it's nmuch nore of a regular rhythmof the col umar
21 statenent changes here. | think in an interesting
22 way | think the balconies are a nice articulation.
23 | think that part works. | think what |'m having ny
24 problemwith is howthis relates to the street.
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1 Actually, I think I mght have
2 another view, but particularly because | don't think
3 anybody, any of the reviewers who have | ooked at the
4 building are particularly bothered by the hei ght of
5 the building, the overall height of the building.
6 It's like other projects we've |ooked at, it's where
7 the height is. That's really what matters.
8 So anyway, other issues. Here you
9 can see you're looking back into that recess entry.
10 | also nentioned in the report this large wall that
11 is pretty promnent and not know ng what that m ght
12 Dbe.
13 That's looking at it fromthe other
14 side. Again, | think, to ne, it's very easy to
15 1imagine a massing that gives you nore space to work
16 with on this side and brings nore light into the
17 areaway. It is south facing, so it has access to
18 light. Yet | think the massing up in this area is
19 benign. Another thing Maria did bring up is shadow
20 inpact towards Coolidge Corner which would be
21 norning shadow t owards Cool i dge Corner. However, |
22 woul d say the sidewalk is already shadowed. It's on
23 the north side. There's very little |ight other
24 than | ate sunmer where the sun cones around and
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1 actually lights up the sidewalk in front. It does
2 cast pretty long shadows. | did review the shadow
3 study and it seened accurate to ne and not

4 unexpect ed.

5 Again, I'Il bring -- this is the |ast
6 time ['Il bring this up. | think there is sone

7 interesting thinking going into the -- actually, I

8 know there have been coments about the verticality,
9 the expression of verticality. [|'mnot bothered by
10 that, actually. | think it's fine, in fact.

11 There are nore devel oped i magi nes of
12 this even in those sonewhat revised draw ngs you

13 saw, but I'mshowng this mainly to point out again
14 the idea of this feeling like a service entry and
15 it's not even all here. That's not the fault of the
16 this image in particular, but there are things

17 happeni ng.

18 If you | ook at the floor plan,

19 there's another probably an overhead door in this
20 area to access it, transformer, there are two.
21 There is an entry into the comercial area. There
22 is an entry into the residential area. There is a
23 garage entry. And this is all conpressed into a
24 very small space. |It's very hard to put that many
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1 functions in that snmall of an area of a building to
2 the point where | did take unbrage with the notion

3 that the commercial entry on this side is a very

4 good tie-in. To me it is not a very good tie-in.

5 don't see that as necessary.

6 Again, it's already so conplicated

7 trying to fulfill all the functions that | think

8 various people wanted to see at various tines. |

9 would go for a sunlight in sinplification. | think
10 it would help this side of the building nore than

11 anything else.

12 This image |I'm show ng you mainly

13 because there is this wall. It's a big wall and

14 very prom nent especially because until the day this
15 ever gets devel oped you' re | ooking across a big

16 parking lot and seeing a really big wall.

17 | made a couple of coments in the

18 report. It could be a planted wall. It can be

19 artwork. It could have a light show | could be
20 any nunber of things. It's a very big piece, at
21 least in the drawings | reviewed, date
22 undifferentiated. |'mnot sure what material.
23 | think that's the last one. That's
24 the last slide. | put this one last, again, to kind
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1 of accentuate this narrow slot that we're tal king

2 about here. |If this building cones all the way out
3 tothere, | think it needs to speak nore to its

4 surrounding buildings. | think that's really,

5 really what | push on in this.

6 Kate, there are a nunber of other

7 points that | did bring up. Sone of them have been
8 brought up before. | think one point that even the
9 eligibility letter did bring up the point about

10 really the discussion about integration into the

11 existing fabric is a really inportant thing in this
12 nore than a | ot of other devel opnents.

13 A couple other comments | wanted to
14 make. Right now there is sone -- | know there has
15 been a I ot of |ooking at how the parking works and
16 turning radii and getting the garage and delivery
17 spaces. That really isn't inportant, and | think
18 it, again, it accentuates why that elevation, |

19 think, needs to be sinplified if it is possible.
20 | pointed out in ny report that the
21 fact there is a drop-off in there, so you pull into
22 the driveway, you can circle to the left and then
23 exit. Again, that drop off that brings you cl oser
24 to the door can be a nice anenity if you have space
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1 todoit, but inthis case when you have very

2 limted area to really create any mtigation zone

3 and then end up wth a nore paved area so there is
4 |ess planting you can put there. | don't have the
5 answer toit, but | knowthat it's a problem There
6 was an effort to create like a little | andscaped

7 area there, but again, it is just screening the

8 front of this deep recess that goes back to that

9 entry piece on the building.

10 | brought up the bicycle parking on
11 the site. | didn't see it on the site plan. The
12 site, like Maria nentioned already.

13 O her issues, the code anal ysis we
14 tal ked about already. | don't think | saw the

15 Dbicycle parking in the parking plans either.

16 mght have mssed that but | didn't see it.

17 A coupl e of other points. Mechanica
18 equipnent, that is really inportant. | think,

19 again, Brookline is made up of -- it's nore |like
20 Chicago than New York. New york has scattered tal
21 buildings, not long walls, but tall buildings, and
22 the tall buildings that do exist are visible froma
23 great distance, so know ng what is going on up on
24 that roof, the roof screening really has to be part
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1 of the building. It's to put it up a 130 feet up in
2 the air. A lot of mechanical equipnent visible from
3 a great distance would be doing the comunity a

4 disservice.

5 Smal | atypical kinds of comments that
6 material call-outs. | didn't see material call-outs
7 on the building elevation. | wouldn't go into

8 building code stuff because | said it's not under

9 your purview anyway. Trash area seens a little bit
10 small. | didn't see space for a parking attendant
11 if there is going to be a parking attendant. |

12 didn't see an office or bathroomthat woul d be used
13 by that person who | think would be there a good bit
14 of the tine.

15 The comment that | nake on a | ot of
16 the buildings, even maybe particularly restricted

17 buildings, is that there's a | ot of generational

18 activities that happen in buildings Iike this where
19 residents mght be taking care of kids or visiting
20 with kids. | think having space, conmmunity space
21 available in a building with this program where the
22 kids can play and be supervised by their grandparent
23 is a good idea.
24 | didn't know what kitchen or denp

Epi g Court Reporting Sol utions - Boston
1-617-542-0039 www. deposi ti on. com


http://www.deposition.com

HEARI NG OF BOARD OF APPEALS

- 09/05/ 2018 Page 46

1 kitchenis on this plan. |'msure you guys talked

2 about it at sone other previous neeting. | don't

3 know where the accessible units are proposed to be

4 in the building or the affordable units.

5 That square footage inside there

6 wasn't detailed unit plans, just boxes with square

7 feet in them That's about it.

8 MS. MORELLI: May | just ask? Maybe
9 vyou discussed it, but on the Sewall Avenue facade

10 you were tal king about nore sunlight. Are you

11 recomendi ng both stepbacks and set backs?

12 MR BOEHMER | am | think, again,
13 tonme it looks like -- | don't nean this as a diss
14 on the architect at all because I know how t he

15 process works. | think there has been a | ot of

16 focus kind of working their way around the building.
17 Just to ne it seens |like the |evel of care drops off
18 on the Sewal| Avenue side, that it's kind of not

19 designed froma nassing perspective. There is kind
20 of nothing happening, whereas on every other
21 elevation there is. There is a |ot of strengthening
22 of the idea that front and back through stepback and
23 side elevations, articulation changes.
24 So ny opinion | think the architects
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1 have done a great job working their way around the

2 building. | don't think it extends to the Sewal |

3 Avenue side.

4 M5. MORELLI: | think you al so

5 nmentioned in your report a nore residential quality
6 on the Sewal | Avenue side?

7 MR BOEHMER | guess | kind of put a
8 hierarchy there. | think it is an inportant entry

9 for the residents. | don't know for sure where nost
10 residents come from but | do know a very effective
11 way of tying into a street is having a relatively

12 promnent entry. Maybe that's what you nean by nore
13 residential. To ne it feels nore like a way you

14 mght go into a hotel, like the back side of the

15 hotel.

16 MS. MORELLI: Anything about

17 pedestrian pathways that you wanted to...

18 MR BCEHMER  Maybe not. | nean,

19 again, | think the challenge, the design challenge
20 to the south side of this building and | think
21 talking about this back side is probably wong. |
22 think it's the south side of the building and I
23 think the issue with that side of the building is
24 there is a lot that is going on back there. And to
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1 nmake that really work effectively, it's hard.

2 MS. MORELLI: And the last thing

3 being setback at the property Iine behind 1297

4 Beacon.

5 MR BOEHVER: | think that was

6 independent fromthe code issue. Well, | think it

7 certainly does help. | nean that building is really
8 significantly swallowed up by this building. So,

9 yeah, | think that's beneficial.

10 | do have sone opinions about the

11 egress and Randol ph does too, but that's probably --
12 you don't want to tal k about that.

13 M5. MORELLI: That's up to the ZBA,
14 if you want to hear.

15 M5. POVERMAN: | wouldn't m nd

16 hearing comments.

17 MR BOEHMER  Well, | agree with the
18 appeal, the decision of the appeal to our | ocal

19 conm ssioner who | have trenmendous respect for and
20 he's absolutely right, there is an issue that needs
21 to be addressed, absolutely, but certainly ny
22 experience is that the responsibility for creating
23 egress is within your own property, and there are
24 ways of making that building |egal, of the
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1 neighboring building | egal w thout going through the
2 back.
3 |f there were an easenent granted,
4 you know, rear entry on that building with an
5 easenent, that's a different story, but that's the
6 way the code works. If you build a building on your
7 property, you're responsible for the egress, you
8 <can't expect your neighbor to take care of it.
9 M5. POVERMAN. What | don't
10 wunderstand is what is -- let's say I don't know what
11 building cane first. Let's say a building has
12 sufficient egress back and front and that sonebody
13 else conmes along and builds sonething that blocks
14 the second egress. Wiy is it the fault of the first
15 person that the egress has been bl ocked?
16 MR. BOEHMER  Well, | don't know
17 about fault, but | know that they should have been
18 thinking about getting an easenment if they were
19 depending on that for the habitability of their
20 bui | di ng.
21 |'msure there are other
22 circunstances. Sonebody travels a path enough
23 tinmes, maybe there are sone form of adverse
24 possession. | don't know. But to your point it
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1 certainly creates a really unconfortable situation,
2 but it should have been taken care of in the deeds.
3 M5. POVERMAN.  Thanks.

4 CHAI RMAN GELLER. Ckay. Let's nove
5 on to sone questions for Ciff.

6 | want to junp in wth one question
7 because | want to nake sure | have it clear in ny

8 head, which is you seemto be suggesting that

9 because they have designed the Sewal | Avenue

10 portion, particularly at the ground | evel as a

11 service entrance effectively, that it would be

12 better served and certainly nore consistent with

13 what you see if they had sonmething that is nore

14 conventional, street wall. And street wall as in |
15 don't nmean an actual wall, | mean a building. And
16 the question then becones: Are you advocating they
17 nove the building down to the ground floor; and if
18 so, at what setback to adequately |andscape?

19 Because if | look at the building across the way,
20 when we start to articulate residential, it's not so
21 nuch that it's a wde planting strip, though
22 insufficient, it's nore that they have filled it.
23 So | guess what |'mtrying to figure
24 out is whether you're suggesting that they build al
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1 the way to the ground, and, therefore, have a | arger
2 building, forgetting for the noment stepbacks and

3 setbacks or are you sinply suggesting that they

4 better articulate whatever is going on at that

5 ground |evel?

6 MR BCEHMVER: Well, it's related

7 actually to what | was saying about -- that is a

8 good question. And | think it's related to what |

9 was saying about the necessity of a drop-off

10 driveway. |'Il back up just a little bit and say

11 that | think what -- again | think as | said, as you
12 work your way around the building, there's some

13 things that happen in the massing that | think are
14 effective. There is a change here. There is a

15 change across here. \Wen you go out to the front of
16 the building again, there's articulation there on

17 several levels that really help.

18 It goes to that question of or point
19 of it's not so nmuch the height of the building, it's
20 just where it is. And | think the words |I used in
21 the report is that | think this elevation needs to
22 be sculpted to a greater degree. | would say yes,
23 that neeting the ground perhaps with an overhang as
24 opposed to a deep recess would be far nore effective
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1 inny opinion, but | think if this were ny piece of
2 clay, | would probably chop off a piece in there and
3 chop off a piece in there and put it up there. If |
4 had to use the same anobunt of clay, that's what |
5 would think of doing.
6 So the problemalong here is what's
7 interesting is that in a sense it's kind of
8 consistent with that pattern on that street that's
9 featuring parking and autonobile access. That's
10 what it is. That's what it's doing. | think
11 unfortunately, though, where it -- maybe that's an
12 argunent you can nake is that this forever wll be
13 parking in front of the building which certainly
14 urbanistically is frowned upon. It's hardly the way
15 to think about things these days.
16 So | think, yes, | think it's easier
17 to solve the problemif the building comes all the
18 way down to the ground, nmaybe back there somewhere,
19 wth an overhang if you really need a protected
20 entry for dropping off residents. It will also give
21 vyou nore space. | think that's what | nmeant when
22 said there's very little space to solve all these
23 issues. You're not going to fix the wwdth. The
24 width is -- kind of the width is fixed but what
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1 isn't fixed is the depth.

2 | think you can solve a | ot of issues
3 about attractive residential entries, the sunnier

4 side, nore pleasant maybe broader sidewal k because

5 vyou are introducing nore people. There are going to
6 be a lot of people and it's a relatively narrow

7 sidewal k along there. Mybe if this wal kway on this
8 side were wider, it would be a normal kind of

9 acknow edgenent of the increased popul ati on that

10 you're bringing to the nei ghborhood.

11 CHAl RVAN GELLER.  Just sort of

12 continuing on that thought process. So they're

13 proposing two curbcuts. So if we sort of consider
14 the street wall of a building with two curbcuts,

15 don't you effectively defeat the street wall by

16 having two curbcuts?

17 MR BCEHMER It's hard, yeah

18 especially when that's kind of all you got, when

19 it's small, but there are other options. | nean,
20 that's why | was asking specifically about -- I'm
21 not suggesting this and |I haven't set down a pen and
22 paper to try to sketch it, but a curbcut that goes
23 up and it has to go under the building because this
24 piece needs to be that big, it starts to create a
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1 whole set of issues. There are other ways. There's
2 a one-way street, right? Sewall Avenue is one way
3 going towards the right.
4 You could have a pull-off. There
5 could be an indentation where people could pull off
6 and drop people off, and nmaybe they get rained on or
7 maybe it's still a better sidewalk area. | don't
8 know all the critical design criteria that needs to
9 be net, but | think that what happens when you
10 dedicate that nuch space for drop-off, cars dropping
11 people, you're creating a big cave back there, and
12 that's very anti-urban.
13 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Do you have a
14 suggestion about -- again, |I'msort of |looking at it
15 fromthe perspective, which | thought was really
16 interesting, the perspective of presenting sort of a
17 service, a dedicated service area on the Sewal |
18 side, and | think it's not just the overhang at the
19 ground level, but also the dynam c of that entryway
20 with the tall wall. | forget the height of that
21 wall.
22 Do you have any suggestions for what
23 is a possibility to better integrate the building to
24 the ground at that portion other than green screen?
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1 MR. BOEHMVER  The planted wall. |

2 think there are issues. It's right on the property
3 line, so I'maguessing they were imagining that it

4 was solid, masonry wall. | don't really know what
5 it was. | don't know that it needs to be cl osed

6 necessarily. | just don't know enough about what

7 they are trying to do with it. It is possible that
8 you can have a ranp there with just a small | ow wal
9 and you're |ooking back at an el evation that has

10 windows in it, because I think they are thinking

11 about ranping down in this area, so maybe that wall
12 doesn't need to be there.

13 CHAl RVAN GELLER:  And i nstead have
14 sone kind of |andscape door or sonething that's --
15 but you have to show sonet hi ng?

16 MR BCEHMER  Yeah, there's a ranp
17 there. But again, tone it's nore that -- this is
18 really -- there is a lot that needs to be figured
19 out in a very small space, and | think the rest of
20 the building that is under control, you're at a
21 level where | think nost of the big noves are
22 working. That doesn't preclude redistributing the
23 mass of the building. So again, if, to nme, there's
24 an image here that | think makes that pretty --
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1 vyeah, this one.

2 It's very easy to imagine this corner

3 not being there and that could help a lot. Because

4 renmenber the notion of creating that entryway on

5 Sewall Avenue, this is really encroaching tightly.

6 This is probably the line that is making the

7 biggest -- creates the biggest sense of constriction

8 of that end of Sewall Avenue.

9 CHAl RVAN GELLER: \Wen you say the
10 corner not being there, you're not tal king about an
11 indentation, are you?

12 MR. BOEHMER No. | think, again,
13 |'mtal king about --

14 CHAI RVAN GELLER:  Renovi ng the whol e
15 thing?

16 MR BCEHMER |'mtal king about

17 carving away and redistributing the mass of the

18 building in a way that's |less problematic for street
19 |evel.

20 CHAl RVAN GELLER:  Any ot hers?

21 M5. POVERMAN. Do you have any

22 coments relating to materials used or to be used?
23 MR BCEHMER  Again, | didn't see a
24 1ot of call-outs on the drawings, so | really don't
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1 know.
2 M5. POVERMAN:. What suggestions woul d
3 you have in terns of integrating with the
4 nei ghbor hood?
5 MR BCEHMER  Well, there is a lot of
6 masonry at lower levels for sure, but this isn't a
7 historic building and it will never ook |ike one
8 and probably shouldn't try to ook |ike one, but
9 certainly durable generally speaking nmaterials that
10 are closer to the ground woul d be nore durable
11 materials.
12 Masonries is a pretty comon choi ce.
13 That street is pretty much all masonry except for
14 the little wood frane building and then we get to
15 the seven-story concrete building, but that whole
16 first half where it's built out to three and a half,
17 four and a half stories is all masonry.
18 MS. POVERMAN.  Thanks.
19 CHAI RVAN GELLER:  Randol ph?
20 MR MEIKLEJOHN:  Several comments and
21 questions. | was taking sone notes. | read your
22 letter. | was taking sonme notes while you were
23 speaking and starting to put together some notes for
24 possible charge -- one of the things that occurred
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1 for ne are to include a few things that you noted

2 that are working well, and we can talk about that to
3 the applicant. This seens to be working. Don't

4 |lose it even though these other things are changing.
5 | agree with you about the break-up
6 of the mass kind of working at this early stage of

7 design between the front and the back. It helps,

8 for exanple, we're | ooking at the sides facing

9 Trader Joe's. It helps that the part closer to

10 Beacon Street is set back ten feet and drops back
11 five feet when you get to the part closer to the

12 Sewall Avenue end. They're both set back fromthe
13 property line.

14 | was | ooking at the plan when you
15 were tal king about where the height m ght best be
16 accommodated. | think your thought that there is a
17 way to have a successful tall building on Beacon

18 Street, | think that's -- | agree with that in

19 principal. The thing that | really see in the plan
20 though is that the Iot has kind of a panhandle and
21 the Beacon Street end is the skinny end. [If it
22 weren't, maybe we woul d have already seen it from
23 the right applicant, a design that had nore of a
24 buil ding height there.
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1 But if you look at the dinension of

2 the floor plate, east, west, it's significantly

3 greater once you get past the 1297 -- the 95-97

4 building. | think that's an interesting challenge

5 but I know there's things about a shape of a | ot

6 that's going to be make it hard to execute.

7 | I'ike what you said about the

8 oversizes, the gargantuan portal on Beacon Street.

9 If you could flip to that elevation, the view of the
10 nodel. It's a big building. [It's already

11 nonunental. It needs a nonunental retail entry to
12 punp up what is a relatively mnor conmponent of the
13 building and its vol une.

14 The thing | wote notes about were

15 vyour coments about the Sewal | Avenue side of the

16 building and | agree it's problematic. W spent a
17 lot of time at the July hearing tal king about it

18 operationally because we had traffic and parKking

19 there and the peer reviewer comments. | was really
20 challenging whether it worked at all, and it was
21 using different |anguages but it was essentially the
22 sanme things you were speaking about, a |ot that
23 needs to get figured out in a small space. And
24 think this feels to ne |ike the nost conplex area of
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a possible design charge to the applicant.

A coupl e of thoughts about it. [|'m
actually not that interested in whether it's a
service entrance or not. | don't think that's
inmportant. | think it's a building for people who
have cars, and this is how the cars are going to get
on and off the property.

What |'m having trouble figuring
out -- maybe we need to talk about it sonmewhat --
what do we think is an acceptabl e outcone for the
pedestrian environnent, for the pedestrian
experience on the Sewal | Avenue sidewal k. That's
for everybody. That's for the public. That's for
peopl e com ng and going fromthe building.

diff, you tal ked about the coherent
pedestrian environnent on the other side. A |lot of
that has to do with planting beds, not a | ot of
curbcuts, existing devel opnent, a range of height of
bui |l dings, three to five or seven stories, sonething
|i ke that, but it's there. It's not going anywhere.
And the other side is all in nmtion. Right?

You' ve got cars com ng and goi ng,
parking lot lighting, the big curbcut, the postal

trucks, and I'mstarting to think that it's actually
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1 the towering building mass that bothers ne nore that
2 | like less on the Sewall Avenue side.
3 | think that the changes in the
4 building, the high building mass and that shear wall
5 comng dowmn Sewall Avenue changes that part of the
6 design | think would be nore productive of better, |
7 want to say street experience. That's both sides of
8 the sidewalk that's driving down the street too. |
9 don't think it all rests on making the pedestrian
10 experience on that side of the street wonderful
11 because | think there's a |ot of things that keep it
12 from being wonderful starting with the post office.
13 So I'"'mnore interested in the very tall and sheer
14 building itself. And you pointed that out in a
15 coupl e of ways.
16 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Randol ph, is it
17 mass or is it height or is it both? |'mjust
18 referring to Sewal | Avenue.
19 MR MEIKLEJOHN: Can | talk with
20 pictures? diff is going to flip to -- thank you.
21 Say the question again?
22 CHAI RVAN GELLER | want to
23 understand what your concern is. Is it mass, is it
24 height, or is it both or setback?
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1 MR, MEI KLEJOHN: Let ne try.

2 CHAI RMAN GELLER: | view that as part
3 of nmss.

4 MR. MEIKLEJOHN: Here is the way |'m
5 thinking about it. Let's start with the other side
6 of Sewall Avenue again. It's a nice place to walk.
7 You can do it. If you have your choice, you would
8 probably do that because you were noving cars and

9 trucks. And one of the nice things about it is that
10 although it's not a terribly wide sidewalk, it's a
11 pleasant environnent and has a relationship to the
12 buildings along the street that you recogni ze as a
13 nice experience that you have a |l ot of other parts
14 of Brookline. Wat |I'mnot quite seeing the pieces
15 of is what is -- because it's not going to be the
16 same on this side. So if can't be the sanme --

17 CHAl RVAN GELLER  And it can't be for
18 reasons that are beyond this developer's ability. |
19 want to be clear. It can't be because there are
20 other parcels of property that don't create
21 continuity.
22 MS. SCHNEIDER: Right, but life is
23 long, other devel opnents may cone up, and | don't
24 think we give any particul ar devel opnment or this or
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1 anything else a pass fromcreating a reasonable

2 pedestrian environnent because everything el se

3 around it right nowis not good.

4 CHAI RVMAN GELLER  Ri ght.

5 MR. MEIKLEJOHN: | want to keep it

6 broad on that. | would say reasonabl e street

7 environment because it isn't just the people. It's
8 the view down the street. It's the shadow inpact in
9 the street corridor. |In this particular case it's
10 the loomng. This is probably the | oom ngness

11 building on Sewall Avenue and | would like it to be
12 alittle less.

13 Wiy | think that's a public benefit
14 is that | think even if you don't choose to wal k on
15 the side of the street or even if you never get out
16 of your car, | think this -- diff, you tal ked about
17 this portal -- the two -- | think you were using

18 this gate or entry idea. | would rather have the

19 Sewall Avenue that -- I'Il put a nunber onit. |It's
20 20 feet wi der between these two buildings that is
21 currently proposed to be, so | think to acconplish
22 that in the first, say, four stories of height, it
23 mght be that the design would have to both set
24 back, and | would like to see stepbacks higher up
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1 too. Did I answer your question?

2 CHAI RVAN GELLER:  No.

3 M5. POVERVAN. | want to follow up on
4 Johanna's comment and sonething you said as | think
5 this does present an opportunity to nake that side

6 of the street nicer and |less institutional by

7 sonmehow working with whether it's reflecting sone of
8 the recent buildings that have been built across the
9 street or sonething, but | do think it provides an
10 opportunity to beautify that area that | don't think
11 shoul d be ignored.

12 MS. SCHNEIDER: But it sounds like --
13 and | don't want to put words in your nouth -- but
14 it sounds |ike breaking up the nmassing of this side
15 of the building through stepbacks and setbacks is

16 what you're looking to acconplish. It's not a

17 height issue per se, it's where the height is

18 located relative to the street, the buildings across
19 the street.
20 MR, MElI KLEJOHN:  Sure.
21 M5. SCHNEIDER: And I'mtrying to get
22 to Jesse's question. Are you fixated on height or
23 mass? | think it's nore mass but the |ocation of
24 the mass or the |ocation of the height.
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1 MR MEIKLEJOHN:  Thank you. | would

2 like to see less building mass only ten feet back

3 fromthe sidewal k and going straight up to 120 feet.

4 Thirty feet would be better and not going the

5 whole --

6 MS. SCHNEIDER: The nodel of the wall

7 close to the street line. | think that's the

8 concern.

9 MR, MEIKLEJOHN: Yeah. Let's talk
10 construction economcs. The building I would Iike
11 would be taller, would have nore surface. This is
12 your clay analogy, diff, except whenit's a
13 building, you have to tal k about surface area of
14 chunk of clay. | think the thing that woul d be
15 nicer urbanistically and provide a better
16 environnment down the street wll have a higher tota
17 building exterior package because it has nore
18 surface for the given volune of the building, but I
19 think that would be a good outcone for Brookline.

20 MS. POVERVAN. | don't want the tail
21 waggi ng the dog, but one of the things which we

22 can't right now take into consideration fully is the
23 intensity of the use of the space and howit's

24 current intensity or future intensity with height
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1 being added and things being squished back, there is
2 still an issue relating to handling of traffic, cars
3 comng in, et cetera, and | think part of nme feels
4 like it's hard for ne to make recomendati ons
5 wthout a full analysis of the challenges caused by
6 having 74 apartnents in that space wth people
7 comng and goi ng.
8 Wiat |'msaying is naking it higher
9 but keeping the sane density or the sanme nunber of
10 units or whatever doesn't solve any problens that
11 have been pointed out in ternms of cars going in,
12 cueing, et cetera.
13 MR MEIKLEJOHN: In this section when
14 you talk about intensity, it's the intensity that
15 cones fromthe nunber of vehicles that cone with
16 each resident is a pattern that is used that we
17 tal ked about a lot in July.
18 M5. POVERMAN. Yes. | just think
19 height and depth can also be up there, yeah.
20 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Ckay. | think that
21 this is a sort of natural transition into what we
22 have to do, which is we have to discuss this, we
23 have to give the devel oper sone direction about what
24 the ZBA nenbers want to see changed on this
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1 building. And | take note of Randol ph's comment

2 which | think is a fair one, what we don't want to

3 see changed.

4 And the goal here is obviously to see
5 if there is a project here that is achievable that

6 nmeets what we want, neets 40B, addresses our

7 concerns, but also neets the necessities of the

8 devel oper.

9 So let's start tal king about that.

10 We already have. So | want to junp back to Kate's
11 point, but I want to deal with it in sort of a

12 broader brush stroke because it's a highly technical
13 issue, which is the concern over parking and

14 circul ation.

15 | think its fairly clear froma gut
16 |evel response, visuals, and peer review that -- and
17 forgive ny use of ny lingo -- the overscheduling of
18 the Sewal|l Avenue section that is underneath the

19 current canopy. M sense is it sinply does not
20 function. It does not function froma safety
21 standpoint. It does not function, frankly, froma
22 val uabl e buil ding standpoi nt where you want
23 residents to be excited about noving into your
24 building. It sinply doesn't work.
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1 How you solve the problem | |eave to
2 you, but | think that if you propose to have the
3 anount of retail you propose to have and to have
4 that anount of housing, residential housing that you
5 propose to have, there needs to be adequate parking,
6 which | don't think there is. 1t needs to be
7 accessed in a way that functions, and it needs to
8 nmake sense given the realities of the access point
9 which is Sewall Avenue.
10 So | wsh | could give you nore
11 specifics, but that's ny sense of the topic that you
12 touched upon, and it's got to be addressed. It's as
13 sinple as that. It has to be addressed. You knew
14 it fromthe last hearing. | understand you're
15 working onit. | just want to underscore the
16 charge. | don't think anybody up here is going to
17 disagree with ne.
18 MS. SCHNEIDER: | think that's the
19 biggest issue with this devel opnent at this point in
20 time particularly as it relates to the
21 responsibility of this Board not to approve a
22 project that presents health and safety issues to
23 the Town.
24 CHAl RMAN GELLER:  Cars cannot cue.

Epi g Court Reporting Sol utions - Boston
1-617-542-0039 www. deposi ti on. com


http://www.deposition.com

HEARI NG OF BOARD OF APPEALS

- 09/05/ 2018 Page 69

1 They cannot back up. This has to function. So

2 that's that topic.

3 The issues about the building we can
4 certainly talk about and then they'|ll figure out how
5 that fits with those others.

6 Randol ph, | agree with you in terns

7 of setback and stepback on Sewall Avenue. Cdiff, as
8 wusual, | thought was excellent and he sort of

9 sonehow -- | don't know whether you have ESP or

10 sonething. | couldn't quite articulate what was

11 bothering ne, but it was exactly what you pointed

12 out. | think that the Sewall Avenue side has to

13 appear at the ground level like a real building. It
14 has to finish. And I'mfine wwth Aiff's solution
15 which is sinply to set the building back but finish
16 the building to the ground.

17 They then have to address whatever

18 the ramfication is of vehicles in and vehicles out,
19 and I'mnot sure it works as sort of a circular
20 drive where you have dual curbcuts because | think
21 in many ways it defeats the purpose, but | like the
22 idea of setting it back. | like the idea of having
23 a real street wall back there.
24 | would Iike to see | andscapi ng that
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1 is consistent with what we see, that exists nicely
2 on the other side, and | actually think that all of
3 that is going to lead to a better building, a safer
4 environnment, and one in which residents can take
5 pride in the street, albeit the surrounding
6 properties.
7 | would like to see sonething done
8 wth the bl ock-out wall with what appears to be the
9 entryway, which |ooks like it's a door. Sonehow
10 think it needs to be integrated into the building
11 and fit.
12 In terns of setbacks and stepbacks,
13 there are nunber of things that you can do. [|I'm
14 sure you'll figure out creative ways. | would |ike
15 to see -- ny sense is | don't object to the height
16 of the building. | would |like to see it whittled
17 down. | think diff's words were carved out. So
18 that for instance, if the determ nation were even
19 with setting it back, in other words, renoving the
20 overhang, setting buildings back so you have a real
21 entryway all the way to the ground and a nice
22 entryway. |f you notch out the corners, | think
23 suddenly that massive unit back starts to feel
24 smaller. So if you notch out those -- particularly
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1 that corner and that corner, | think that does a | ot
2 to narrow the massing. The architect will tell ne

3 whether I'mclose or not.

4 On Beacon Street itself, | think ny

5 coment is really that | would stick with the

6 coment that was generally nmade about making it a

7 better fit with the retail paradigm That doesn't

8 nean it has to ook |like every building that runs

9 along that area, but | think it somehow has to fit
10 in, and, frankly, not look |ike Lord and Taylor's,
11 Wiich is what it |ooks |like. That may be fine for
12 Back Bay. | don't knowif it is fine for this

13 location. Coments?

14 MR MEIKLEJOHN: | want to go back to
15 vyour discussion about Sewal|l Avenue and the street
16 wall because | have a different opinion, so | want
17 to talk about this.

18 | think it's never separated fromthe
19 vehicular operations on the ground. The |anguage to
20 be used about the street wall on Sewall Avenue, what
21 that usually nmeans is sort of discussion about
22 design in the public realm The street wall usually
23 nmeans meking the building that has a nice wall that
24 you wal k al ong as you're wal king down the sidewal k.
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1 And it's inpossible to |ook at this building and not
2 think of -- I'msorry if anybody has kids in daycare
3 there, but the building on Harvard Avenue with the
4 pylons that has the dingy -- all the indoor-outdoor
5 carpet playground underneath, and that's an exanple
6 of a building that -- that's where the street wall
7 thing comes up. It would be nicer and | think
8 that's a clear exanple.
9 It would be nicer on a pedestrian
10 street or to have a wall to walk along. You can
11 look at cats and dogs and wi ndows, sonething |ike
12 that.
13 CHAI RVMAN GELLER Let ne just add to
14 that because frankly it's not sinply just having the
15 wall because go to another building whichis --
16 there is an apartnent building on Beacon Street near
17 Saint Mary's, | think it's a HamIton property
18 building and it does have a wall on the street, but
19 it's asolidwall. [It's sinply hiding ground |evel
20 parking. [|I'mnot sure that that's particularly
21 hel pful.
22 MR MEI KLEJOHN: It doesn't -- well,
23 let nme finish ny thought. I'mtrying to see if
24 there is a way out for the designer to respond to
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1 these comments which are going in a couple different
2 directions.

3 The sketch nodel we're |ooking at,

4 this is early design. [|I'mactually not convinced

5 that -- and diff, | nade this note when you were

6 talking. |'mnot sure that the idea of a building

7 mass above with a cabby underneath is on its face

8 unacceptable. This is the vehicular approach side

9 of the building. | personally don't need to see

10 architectural portals in a solid-Iooking building

11 for the car to go in, the car to cone up like the

12 tunnel on love. | think it's possible to -- and you
13 can |l ook at plenty of nice |ooking hotels in urban
14 areas that have successfully done this and it really
15 is the front of the building.

16 In a hotel you don't bring your car
17 in the back. You bring it right up in the front.

18 MS. MORELLI: | don't mean to

19 interrupt. CObviously you haven't been privy to sone
20 of the interimchanges that the project teamis
21 working on. So what they're trying to do is try to
22 nove sone of the parking operations fromthe Sewal |
23 front yard to the subgrade garage. So we don't know
24 how nmuch they're actually noving on. So they m ght
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1 already be working on reducing sone of that service
2 entry aspect that we're looking at with the initial
3 plan. So maybe not so nuch a debate whether it's
4 service or residential but maybe just some of those
5 pedestrian scale qualities.
6 | think what | hear from M. Boehner
7 is that less of a recess, the overhang isn't great.
8 It isn't great for wal king by that enpty void
9 because there are sone residential qualities but
10 nanely the building across the street.
11 M. Geller is talking about he just
12 wants to see solid nass at the ground level to
13 anchor.
14 MR MEIKLEJOHN: | understood both
15 those comments. |'msaying | disagree wth them
16 |1'mcaught up and | appreciate the design changes
17 are happening.
18 Goi ng back to ny earlier conment
19 about what would nake for a good street, this is why
20 | started with your coment about the street wall.
21 CHAI RMAN GELLER: | don't like the
22 Westin, by the way.
23 MR MEIKLEJOHN:. I'l1 keep this
24 sinple. | would like to see a design where the
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1 building as it comes down to the ground is just nuch
2 further back fromthe street, and that m ght nean
3 sone of the vehicular areas that are now under the
4 overhang of the building mght be out in the open.
5 Maybe there's a nice way to do that.
6 CHAI RMAN GELLER ' m not sure we
7 disagree.
8 MR MEIKLEJOHN: What |I'mdiffering
9 withis | want to loosen up -- I'mnot attached to
10 it being a street wall. It mght be the wall of the
11 building that's not really on the street, sort of a
12 court in the front, but it would acconplish ny
13 bigger aimof getting the tall nmass of the building
14 away fromthis narrow --
15 CHAI RVMAN GELLER My suggestion was
16 not -- | want to be clear. M suggestion is not to
17 take this building, nove it forward up to the
18 sidewal k. That's not mny suggesti on.
19 MR, MEI KLEJOHN: Right. Ckay.
20 MS. POVERVAN: | only have one smal |
21 coment which is to piggy-back on sonmething Maria of
22 the Planning Departnment pointed out that relates to
23 the overhang safety considerations there in terns of
24 people wal king through it at dark or cutting
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1 through, and as | recall it, the shadows projected
2 Dby the overhang are problematic in that way. |
3 disagree with the idea that overhang is okay in this
4 area. | would definitely be nore confortable with
5 a, as we've been tal king about, a street facade set
6 back into the property line.
7 MS. SCHNEIDER | would echo that. |
8 do think that the cave, the 50-foot cave is a public
9 safety issue with residents of the building but also
10 of the neighborhood. Generally I think that -- |
11 wunderstand that the parking and service functions
12 for this building have to happen on Sewall. | get
13 it. But I also think there are a |ot of other
14 residential buildings across the street and | think
15 however that area or that part of the building is
16 treated needs to be respectful to the peopl e whose
17 hones are on the other side of that street.
18 Anot her issue that diff raised which
19 | thought was a very good one, not one that |
20 considered before in the early days of the design,
21 Dbut the inportance of the screening of the
22 mechani cal penthouse that it would be sone design
23 element because as a very tall building for this
24 part of Brookline it will be quite visible and
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1 visible fromfar distances, so | think sone

2 attention needs to be paid to that as well.

3 MR. MEIKLEJOHN: | agree. Can | go
4 back to one thing about surface parking. Again,

5 conplex area, a lot going on. One of the things

6 that was nentioned in passing was -- and | forget

7 who said it -- did there need to be an entrance to
8 the trail from Sewall Avenue. However, the conment
9 was nmade, maybe the notivation, it's yet another

10 stream of people and vehicles com ng and goi ng.

11 CHAI RMAN GELLER: It sort of

12 originates with diff's coments that you need to
13 sinplify what is going on.

14 MR. MEI KLEJOHN:  The narrow question
15 that | have is relative to: Could you have

16 comercial devel opnent at the street |evel and not
17 have an entrance there that serves accessible

18 parking which is for the commercial use.

19 CHAl RMAN GELLER: Interesting
20 question.
21 MR. MEI KLEJOHN: That woul d be ny
22 concern about opposing the elimnation of that
23 entrance as nmuch as | would see it would sinplify
24 the people and car traffic at the back.
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1 M5. POVERMAN. | woul d separate the
2 issue of the parking fromthe accessibility of the
3 retail building fromthe back because one of the
4 things that drives ne nuts in that area is to get to
5 Beacon Street, you often have to make this detour
6 around other buildings. As a user, froma user
7 point of view-- I"'mtrying to renmenber. If you
8 want to get to the post office and back, you have to
9 go all the way around Bank of Ameri ca.
10 MR MEIKLEJOHN: |'msort of thinking
11 about it as a designer and |I'msorry about that. |If
12 you wanted to get a building permt to build out
13 this retail space, |I think they would ask ne where
14 is the accessible parking.
15 M5. POVERMAN. Yeah, right. | agree
16 and actually don't disagree with that. | want to
17 speak to the practical consideration of how nuts are
18 you going to drive your retail custoners if they
19 can't access the building fromthe back, just that
20 point.
21 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Are there other
22 charges? | want to nake sure that the devel oper has
23 a clear as possible understanding of how they need
24 to redesign this project so they can come back
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1 October 17 with sonething that we can | ook at and we
2 can say, Thank you, it hits the point of these

3 things, but can you |look at this? W're trying to

4 give thema clear and better understandi ng of what

5 to do.

6 MR ENGLER: | appreciate that and

7 that's exactly what we're going to do. The biggest
8 fear that | have is when four people disagree on

9 things and we're supposed to respond to conflict in
10 terns of design objectives, so | haven't heard that
11 really that nmuch, but | think you've supported

12 pretty nuch what diff said. W got that today and
13 we have a |ot of respect for CAiff. W worked with
14 him so we're going to take seriously all those

15 things and the things you said out here was pretty
16 nmuch supportive of what he said. That's our charge,
17 and the other coments as well.

18 So before Cctober 17 we hope to have
19 sonething back. And we would Iike to neet with
20 diff again when we have sonme changes so we can try
21 the next level on to see what he thinks because he's
22 our guide here and we want to make this a buil ding
23 that people appreciate, but we don't expect to get
24 100 percent support for everything we' ve done. W
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1 knowit's not going to be everything that you want

2 to see. Everybody has a different take on what's

3 good architecture and what's good context, so we can
4 try to get as close as we can, and rest assured you
5 wll have a tougher decision to say if this is good
6 enough and what you would |like to see or not, but

7 we'll try to get there by Cctober 17.

8 CHAl RVAN GELLER G eat. 1Is there

9 anything el se?

10 MS. SCHNEI DER:  There were sone

11 prelimnary matters that Maria had nentioned at the
12 outset. | don't know if we need to restate those.
13 CHAl RVAN GELLER: We need to address
14 the extension, if that's what you --

15 M5. SCHNEIDER:  No, | was talking

16 about the fact we still need to see a trash and the
17 lighting plan and that there was sone title work

18 that was recommended for the assessnent of the

19 Dbuilding foundation. Those things I would recomend
20 be put in process now because | think those things,
21 a lot of those things go to the feasibility of the
22 project.
23 M5. MORELLI: Yes.
24 CHAl RVAN GELLER: Let's go back to
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the request. M. Engler, hopefully you've had an
opportunity to talk to your client. W have a
schedul ed date of October 17. W' re good through
Cct ober 15.

MR. ENGLER: The neeting is after the
time frane is over? It's not going to work.
don't know what to say because |'mnot -- | know you

have a very tough schedule. | don't see why we

© oo N oo o1 B~ W DN

woul dn't need --

[HEN
o

MS5. MORELLI: That's to confirmthat

[EEN
[EEN

you are -- go ahead.

M5. BALAKRI SHNA: W agree with the

e
w N

request for the extension fromthe ZBA

MS. MORELLI: So that is from Cctober
15, 2018 for January 16, 2019?

M5. BALAKRI SHNA:  Yes.

MS. MORELLI: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN GELLER: Thank you. Ckay.

e e e
© O N o o N

Qt her questions? Coments? Diatribes?

N
o

MS. SCHNEI DER:  None.
CHAl RVAN GELLER: Ckay. Maria, any

N DN
N B

other admnistrative details in the interinf
MS. MORELLI: No, that's it.
CHAl RVAN GELLER: Ckay. Qur next

N DN
A~ W
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1 hearing is Cctober 17, 7 p.m W don't know where
2 yet.
3 M5. MORELLI: It wll be here.
4 CHAl RVAN GELLER:  You reserved the
5 roonf
6 M5. MORELLI: Yes.
7 CHAI RVAN GELLER | want to thank
8 everyone for your participation and your tolerance
9 while we sort of hash this through. Thanks. W're
10 continued until Cctober 17 at 7 p.m
11 (Wher eupon, the hearing was adj ourned
12 at 9 p.m)
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
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         1                  P R O C E E D I N G S





         2                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Good evening, 





         3  everybody.  We're re-opening this application of 





         4  comprehensive permit involving the property at 1299 





         5  Beacon Street.  Again for the record, to the far 





         6  left is Randolph Meiklejohn, Johanna Schneider, and 





         7  Jesse Geller and to my right is Kate Poverman.  





         8                 MS. POVERMAN:  The reappearing Kate 





         9  Poverman.  





        10                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  All the way from 





        11  Kenya.  People will recall our last hearing was July 





        12  11.  It's hard to imagine that was before it got 





        13  hot.  And at the time we covered traffic and 





        14  parking, peer reviews, and the Planning Department 





        15  design analysis as well as site plan review.  





        16                 This evening will be largely 





        17  dedicated to peer review from our design peer 





        18  reviewer, Cliff Boehmer.  We will also have an 





        19  update and administrative details, if there are any. 





        20                 The Board will start to give its 





        21  charge to the developer although I think he started 





        22  to give the developer a sense at the last hearing of 





        23  what direction we were moving in, and I think we'll 





        24  have to discuss next dates as well and the 
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         1  process.  





         2                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  For the record, 





         3  I'm Maria Morelli, senior planner, Planning 





         4  Department.  And so we don't lose some sight, I will 





         5  be asking or recommending to the Board that you ask 





         6  the developer or the applicant for an extension to 





         7  close the hearing.  We're currently scheduled to 





         8  close October 15, 2018.  





         9                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Do you want me to 





        10  ask him now?  





        11                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  Mr. Dhanda, I 





        12  sent an e-mail earlier asking or recommending a 





        13  three-month extension to the close of the hearing 





        14  from October 15, 2018 to January 16, 2019.  It's 





        15  about three months.  





        16                 MR. ENGLER:  Can I speak to that as 





        17  the consultant?  





        18                 MS. MORELLI:  Certainly. 





        19                 MR. ENGLER:  Bob Engler with SEB 





        20  representing my son, Geoffrey, who is mainly 





        21  responsible here, but he's not here tonight. 





        22                 This was discussed.  We feel that we 





        23  granted an extension.  We're cooperative in every 





        24  way, as you all know; at any rate, I don't think we 
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         1  want to do 90 days right now, but certainly October 





         2  15 is very quick, only a month away, so why don't I 





         3  look at a month and see what happens, 30 days and 





         4  see how it goes and keep our pedal to the metal and 





         5  see what happens, if it's okay.  





         6                 MS. MORELLI:  So I just want to maybe 





         7  just outline what that three months would consist 





         8  of.  So the next hearing, you would be looking at 





         9  the first version of revised plans, so we are still 





        10  looking with the initial proposal, and we usually 





        11  see at least two revisions of the plan.  So we 





        12  haven't seen -- we're having the ZBA charge tonight, 





        13  so that would be one hearing in October, one hearing 





        14  in November, two in December and then two in 





        15  January. 





        16                 So we work from the bottom up, those 





        17  last two hearings would be, say, draft decision.  





        18  The two hearings before that would be waivers and 





        19  conditions, and then that really leaves the October 





        20  and November hearings for revised plans.  That's 





        21  pretty conservative.  So I think it would be 





        22  respectful to the ZBA if we could just have a 





        23  legitimate, reasonable schedule that plots out what 





        24  these topics are.  
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         1                 MR. ENGLER:  I can't speak for the 





         2  team.  I can speak during the evening, come back to 





         3  you before we're done and give you an answer.  





         4                 MS. MORELLI:  I appreciate that.  





         5                 MR. ENGLER:  I'm brought in here as a 





         6  pinch hitter, so I'll talk to them.  





         7                 MS. MORELLI:  Thank you, Mr. Engler.  





         8  So continuing, we can also discuss, I'll just throw 





         9  it out there when the next hearing maybe so that you 





        10  can look at your calendars -- you don't have to 





        11  answer right now -- proposing either September 24 or 





        12  26, or October 17.  We're just working around 





        13  Mr. Boehmer's schedule.  I would expect the next 





        14  hearing would be a presentation of revised plans in 





        15  response to the ZBA's charge. 





        16                 So any of those dates work for the 





        17  project team?  Okay.  So it's really up to the ZBA 





        18  to look at their calendars.  





        19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I find the 24th or 





        20  the 26th.  I would rather keep the next hearing in 





        21  September.  





        22                 MS. POVERMAN:  I'm fine with either 





        23  of those days.  





        24                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I'm only available on 
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         1  the 26th.  





         2                 MS. MORELLI:  Okay.  While you're 





         3  looking at your calendar, I'll continue with my 





         4  staff report and you can interrupt at any time. 





         5                 The staff report is actually going to 





         6  cover a range of things.  I will give you a bullet 





         7  list and then proceed.  I do want to follow up 





         8  regarding the second means of egress issue.  There 





         9  is a two-page memo from the Building Commissioner 





        10  with that update as well as some other 





        11  considerations regarding safety and building code. 





        12                 The fire department is referring the 





        13  July fire at 1299 Beacon to the State for 





        14  investigation.  I think there were some questions 





        15  from Mr. Geller regarding that fire, and I want to 





        16  say that's the status.  At this time we don't have a 





        17  report from the State. 





        18                 In the interim over the summer, 





        19  actually August 23, staff did have a meeting with 





        20  the Walker Parking regarding some concepts that the 





        21  project team was working on in response to your 





        22  charge in July regarding parking circulation and 





        23  accommodations for the use. 





        24                 We have a memo from the Preservation 
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         1  Commission.  This is a national registered district 





         2  so we want to hear from the Preservation Commission 





         3  regarding any captive define features and there is a 





         4  status of outstanding materials regarding rubbish 





         5  plan, lighting plan, and so forth.  I just wanted to 





         6  keep track on your behalf.  





         7                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Maria, there were a 





         8  number of items that was looking for verification.  





         9  You've included those?  





        10                 MS. MORELLI:  We're tracking that.  





        11  One of the largest ones was much updated traffic 





        12  counts when school is in session.  So clearly this 





        13  is the beginning of September and I'm working with 





        14  the project team on when that will be scheduled and 





        15  to give you an update on that.  





        16                 So regarding the Building 





        17  Commissioner's update, I don't know if you want me 





        18  to read his memo or if you want me to summarize.  





        19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Summarize.  





        20                 MS. MORELLI:  Okay.  So to provide 





        21  the background, there is a long-standing second 





        22  means of egress issue.  I don't have the site plan 





        23  up, but you know that at the front there is an 





        24  abutter, 1297 Beacon, which that rear property line 
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         1  is shared with like a jog in the property, the 





         2  parcel at 1299 Beacon.  There had been a fence 





         3  installed on 1299 Beacon's property that precluded 





         4  any door opening on that rear facade at 1299 and to 





         5  want to open that door and get out of that building, 





         6  so there wasn't a second means of egress. 





         7                 This summer the Building 





         8  Commissioner, the current Building Commissioner did 





         9  issue violations to both parties as both are 





        10  responsible, one 1299 cannot preclude a means of 





        11  egress, and the owner of 1297 Beacon also has the 





        12  responsibility to provide a second means of egress. 





        13                 So in July 2018, I believe that the 





        14  project team did appeal to the State Board regarding 





        15  regulations and standards, appealed the Building 





        16  Commissioner's violation notice. 





        17                 The BBRS -- that's short for the 





        18  State Building Board -- did have a hearing on August 





        19  21, I believe, and at that hearing ruled in favor of 





        20  the owner of 1299 Beacon regarding the fence.  This 





        21  was not looking at a proposed building, it was 





        22  concerning the violation for the fence. 





        23                 So the fence has been temporarily 





        24  removed.  The State said that Mr. Dhanda has a right 
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         1  to install a fence at that property line. 





         2                 There are a few snafoos, one, both 





         3  the Fire Department and the Building Department were 





         4  not properly notified by the State and, therefore, 





         5  did not attend the hearing as they normally would, 





         6  typically would if there is a case in Brookline 





         7  before the Board. 





         8                 Secondly, the Board wasn't aware or 





         9  wasn't informed that there was going to be a 





        10  building constructed or proposed for that site even 





        11  though of the violation concerning just the fence, 





        12  the Building Commissioner would have wanted the 





        13  Board to know that that proposed building is 





        14  currently before the ZBA. 





        15                 So I'm not sure if that would have 





        16  made any difference in the Board's decision.  That's 





        17  something that the Commissioner will take up with 





        18  the Board when the decision is available within 30 





        19  days.  





        20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  The decision hasn't 





        21  been issued, and therefore, nobody knows what the 





        22  basis is.  





        23                 MS. MORELLI:  Well, that's clear.  





        24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  The substance of 
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         1  the decision was whether or not you can block 





         2  secondary means of egress that's broader than you 





         3  can't put a chain-link fence in.  





         4                 MS. MORELLI:  I think the 





         5  Commissioner wants to be cautious.  Certainly he has 





         6  talked to the Board staff at the Board and has 





         7  confirmed that the issue of the proposed building 





         8  where it's constructed, its footprint and its height 





         9  was not discussed.  I think they read the arguments 





        10  before the Board and there was no mention of that, 





        11  so, again, the Commissioner just wants to read the 





        12  decision before he raises his concerns with the 





        13  Board.  





        14                 I've also he e-mailed Mass. Housing 





        15  regarding this issue if they have any advice for the 





        16  ZBA, and they have not responded, and honestly, I 





        17  don't expect them to respond.  I can try again.  We 





        18  can have Judi Barrett put a little pressure on them, 





        19  but so far, I have not received a response.  





        20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Let me ask you this 





        21  question:  If our charge is heavily weighted to 





        22  review issues of safety issues, health and safety, 





        23  then don't we need to know, first of all, whether a 





        24  secondary means of egress on the neighboring 
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         1  building is relevant?  





         2                 MS. MORELLI:  Certainly.  





         3                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I sat on the case, 





         4  the 40A case involving that property, and the then 





         5  Building Commissioner in his infinite wisdom, as he 





         6  explained it, as I recall it, there is alternative 





         7  means of egress, which is why in his opinion this 





         8  was not necessary.  I'm not suggesting he was right; 





         9  I'm not suggesting he was wrong, but in order for us 





        10  to be able to make an assessment, we need some more 





        11  information from the Building Commissioner.  





        12                 MS. MORELLI:  The Building 





        13  Commissioner has stated in his July 10, 2018 memo to 





        14  you that the owner of 1297 does have a 





        15  responsibility to provide a second means of egress.  





        16  That can be done in a number of ways.  There can be 





        17  a different configuration.  That person could also 





        18  appeal to the State Board.  So there are a number of 





        19  actions that the owner of 1297 can take. 





        20                 Also, it depends on the uses, if a 





        21  second means of egress is even required.  So it's 





        22  not solely the burden on the owner of 1299 Beacon.  





        23  It's both parties. 





        24                 I want to continue with -- 
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         1                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I'm just saying if 





         2  we're going to make an assessment about this issue, 





         3  we need the information with which to make the 





         4  assessment, and I'm just focusing on the safety 





         5  issue. 





         6                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  It does sound like 





         7  there is a health and safety concern that the 





         8  Building Commissioner of this town has raised, and 





         9  it sounds like we cannot be the arbiter.  It sounds 





        10  like based on the curb plans he would be inclined to 





        11  deny a building permit for this project and then it 





        12  would have to go to the State and then come back to 





        13  us.  





        14                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I would like to 





        15  hear the explanation.  





        16                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I'm not sure that it 





        17  matters what the explanation is and whether we're 





        18  satisfied by the explanation.  I think that 





        19  ultimately there's a State Board that will make the 





        20  determination.  





        21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Right.  I mean, 





        22  Maria, you said that the Commissioner, many of us 





        23  would like to read the opinion of the BBRS, and 





        24  beyond the matter of the fence, it will help to know 
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         1  whether the owner of 1299 Beacon has any 





         2  responsibility in the view of the BBRS for providing 





         3  for the means of egress on the other property on 





         4  their property, and if they don't, then I don't see 





         5  what concern the ZBA has, but it would be nice to -- 





         6  tell us again the time line for the -- 





         7                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  The hearing was 





         8  late August, so we expect by late September to have 





         9  a written decision from the State Board. 





        10                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I would say as a 





        11  practical matter, we shouldn't hold our breaths.  I 





        12  appeal these decisions to Court routinely and 





        13  they're very skeletal and provide very little 





        14  reasoning.  Usually at the end of the hearing 





        15  there's a read-out of their reasoning, so if people 





        16  review the minutes or talked, there is not going to 





        17  be much beyond whatever was said at the hearing.  





        18  It's not like a judicial decision where it's all 





        19  laid out.  It's very summary.  





        20                 MS. POVERMAN:  To state the obvious, 





        21  case laws as to whether or not a property owner can 





        22  block the egress of a second building that's 





        23  existing.  So at 1297 has a door there.  It's 





        24  blocked by or was blocked by the fence and may be 
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         1  blocked based on the current plan.  So it may not be 





         2  just in the opinion of the BBRS.  There may also be 





         3  case law regarding whether or not somebody has a 





         4  right to do that.  





         5                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I'm not sure that's 





         6  the responsibility of this Board to figure that out.  





         7  We're not charge with interpreting how the State is 





         8  going to review something as a matter of law.  





         9                 MS. MORELLI:  Right.  So I want to 





        10  make sure this is clear.  The Building Commissioner 





        11  feels that these plans as proposed present a safety 





        12  issue.  There is zero setback at that area, at that 





        13  property line, and he would not issue a building 





        14  permit if the plans remain as they are or the issue 





        15  at 1297 regarding the site means of egress is not 





        16  resolved. 





        17                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  Mr. Chairman, may I 





        18  make a comment?  





        19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Sure.  Tell us who 





        20  you are.  





        21                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  Rachna Balakrishna 





        22  for the developer.  I want to mentioned that the 





        23  hearing that was held on August 21 at the State 





        24  Board which was regarding the violation notice that 
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         1  we received from the Building Commissioner, the 





         2  State Board essentially said that the code section 





         3  that was cited in the -- they have vacated the 





         4  violation notice because the code section applies to 





         5  the owner of the property, and in this case 1295-97 





         6  Beacon Street is their responsibility to provide a 





         7  second means of egress.  It is not the abutting 





         8  property owners' responsibility to do that.  That 





         9  was the essence of what they said at the hearing.  





        10  So I wanted to mention that. 





        11                 And as Maria mentioned, there are 





        12  things that the abutter could do, but we're not 





        13  aware of them being done as of yet, but we will get 





        14  the written decision hopefully in the next couple of 





        15  weeks.  





        16                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Thank you.  





        17                 MS. MORELLI:  Just a couple of items.  





        18  In Mr. Bennett's memo he has requested a preliminary 





        19  building code analysis, so there might be other 





        20  issues regarding the building design and 





        21  fenestration.  There could be other violations, and 





        22  the project team is certainly willing to provide 





        23  that code analysis, but they will be waiting until 





        24  they revise the plans to do so, which is acceptable. 
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         1                 Because of the proximity of the 





         2  shallow setbacks, the below grade parking, there are 





         3  party walls that are shared.  In some cases the 





         4  Building Commissioner is just recommending to the 





         5  project team that they reviewed the deeds of the 





         6  abutting properties to discern if there are any deed 





         7  restrictions regarding the use of party walls. 





         8                 Also, because of the shallow setbacks 





         9  and below grade parking, the applicant should assess 





        10  two things; construction means and methods, which is 





        11  the purview of the State Building Code, and 





        12  protection of adjacent properties, which is also the 





        13  purview of the State Building Code.  These two 





        14  things might affect project planning and design, so 





        15  again, it is the State Building Code's purview, not 





        16  the ZBA, but it can certainly affect some of the 





        17  decisions the project team might make, and it's just 





        18  easier to assess that just to make sure the site 





        19  plans work, so we don't want people to come back 





        20  later if there's an issue, although that's their 





        21  prerogative.  





        22                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Just a question 





        23  about that.  Based on the timing of responses to 





        24  similar requests from the Commissioner on other 
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         1  projects or based on where we are now on design, do 





         2  we have a sense from the applicant when they might 





         3  respond to this request from the Commissioner about 





         4  the code analysis that might affect some aspects of 





         5  the design such as foundations and use of party 





         6  walls.  





         7                 MS. MORELLI:  If we are going to have 





         8  a hearing in late September, I would certainly ask 





         9  for that code analysis to come in this month so that 





        10  the Building Commissioner can look.  We have staff 





        11  meetings and we include, say, the Commissioner.  It 





        12  would be helpful to have that.  





        13                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  While you're talking 





        14  about September, I got to my calendar.  I have the 





        15  24th.  I don't have the 26th.  I think you had the 





        16  opposite.  





        17                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  Yes, that's 





        18  correct.  





        19                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  The 17th I have.  





        20                 MS. MORELLI:  The 17th, does that 





        21  work for everyone?  





        22                 MS. POVERMAN:  The 17th of October?  





        23                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  





        24                 MS. POVERMAN:  That's fine. 
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         1                 MS. MORELLI:  Just Mr. Boehmer, is 





         2  that okay with you?  





         3                 MR. BOEHMER:  Yes.  





         4                 MS. MORELLI:  So the next hearing is 





         5  October 17.  Did I answer your questions?  





         6                 MS. POVERMAN:  I have a procedural 





         7  question.  How can the applicant do a proper 





         8  building code analysis without current plans?  





         9                 MS. MORELLI:  That's the point, they 





        10  would be revising the plans and so as they revise 





        11  the plans, it would be based on the revised plans, 





        12  not the initial proposal.  





        13                 MS. POVERMAN:  Is there any date by 





        14  which we can expect the revised plans or is that 





        15  just October 17 now?  





        16                 MS. MORELLI:  We're going to reserve 





        17  October 17 for presentation of the revised plans.  





        18  Certainly if we can make them available in advance, 





        19  we will do so.  





        20                 MS. POVERMAN:  Thanks.  





        21                 MS. MORELLI:  Just to keep in mind 





        22  that you haven't heard from the Transportation Board 





        23  and Planning Board.  You will be getting comments.  





        24  They do understand that the project team was eager 
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         1  to start working on a site circulation.  Because 





         2  they're making some big moves regarding the parking 





         3  plan and operations plan, the Transportation Board 





         4  and Planning Board will review the revised plans and 





         5  give you comments on revised plans.  The police and 





         6  fire will also weigh in as well. 





         7                 We don't have a rubbish and recycling 





         8  plan where the Public Health has commented on that, 





         9  but again, during the next six weeks that's 





        10  something that we will be following and making sure 





        11  that those numbers, that staff will be available for 





        12  staff meetings to provide some guidance to the 





        13  project team. 





        14                 The Preservation Commission did have 





        15  a hearing August 21 or a meeting August 21 where 





        16  they did consider the initial proposal and wanted to 





        17  weigh in on any character defining features.  The 





        18  entirety of Beacon Street that resides in Brookline 





        19  from Saint Mary's over to Cleveland Circle -- it's 





        20  about a two-mile stretch is National Register of 





        21  Historic Places. 





        22                 The character-defining features that 





        23  the Preservation Commission identified were really 





        24  strong pattern of one-story commercial with three-to 
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         1  four-story residential and materials such as brick 





         2  and masonry.  That doesn't mean that this project 





         3  has to be four stories.  In fact they said that the 





         4  site and Beacon Street can sustain taller buildings 





         5  and they pointed to the Pelham Building at 284 right 





         6  across the street at Pleasant Street.  That's an 





         7  eight story building.  That site does have unique 





         8  characteristics.  It has pretty much its own island 





         9  or own block.  It's a corner lot.  This site is a 





        10  little different where it is narrow and wedged 





        11  amongst low slung buildings.  Nonetheless, if there 





        12  were very strong lines, say strong one-story 





        13  commercial and stepbacks about 40 feet above the 





        14  pedestrian, the ground level, those would be really 





        15  strong references that would echo the current mobile 





        16  pattern on Beacon Street and therefore, any height 





        17  above 40 feet if sufficiently setback and compressed 





        18  wouldn't interfere with the pedestrian scale of 





        19  Beacon Street. 





        20                 One thing that they were critical of 





        21  was the amount, the expanse of retail space.  It is 





        22  about 36 feet of retail space on the first two 





        23  floors which is largely incongruous with the 





        24  existing mobile pattern and the amount of glass is 
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         1  used both at the retail level and the upper floors.  





         2  That could be reduced somewhat, then it would 





         3  perhaps better echo some of the materials that are 





         4  used in the surrounding context. 





         5                 They also looked at shadow impacts.  





         6  The eastbound side where 1299 Beacon is located is 





         7  largely in shadow where pedestrians are mostly going 





         8  to be walking during the day, the height of 





         9  pedestrian traffic, but there is certainly an 





        10  impactful, a change on the Beacon and Harvard Street 





        11  intersection itself.  So any changes, any judicious 





        12  articulation of the upper floors could reduce some 





        13  of those shadow impacts on really important major 





        14  intersections.  They would be happy to look at 





        15  revised plans to see if any changes to the plans are 





        16  more sensitive to the surrounding context.  





        17            I just want to revisit -- I think I 





        18  dropped it -- we did have a staff meeting about 





        19  those interim plans which are really not very 





        20  cohesive.  They're just very cost conceptual and 





        21  they were sketched out before the project team 





        22  brought on Simon.  That's a parking design 





        23  consultant which we're really happy to hear because 





        24  that will go a long way in helping the project team 
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         1  resolve some of the issues and show for the ZBA that 





         2  operations can accommodate a range of retail uses. 





         3                 We did have Mr. Stadig from your 





         4  parking peer reviewer attend that staff meeting to 





         5  give some timely feedback.  He did insist the 





         6  project team hire a professional parking designer 





         7  and also big take-aways that they have to show that 





         8  operations, the geometry, the actual management can 





         9  accommodate likely retail uses.  So that's still 





        10  pretty nebulous.  That hasn't been defined. 





        11                 The project team can think about do 





        12  they want fine dining, do they want casual 





        13  restaurants, do they want other retail uses.  If 





        14  they could plug in those possible uses, their 





        15  parking designer can help them weigh in what is 





        16  likely to work or not in terms of parking ratio, 





        17  operations and so forth. 





        18                 So we really can't leave it too 





        19  open-ended for the ZBA, so we just want the project 





        20  team to go through that exercise.  





        21                 When we do have a project team 





        22  present revised plans, mainly the parking plan, the 





        23  operations plan, and the returning radii and so 





        24  forth, we will show any of those interim plans so 
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         1  you are aware of how this evolved, if that's helpful 





         2  to you.  





         3                 So just to sum up, we will be getting 





         4  a building code analysis, a rubbish plan, a lighting 





         5  plan.  One possibility that the project team is 





         6  considering is ramping down and having two layers, 





         7  so two levels of sub-grade parking at the point 





         8  because there would be more changes below grade and 





         9  that's when we would want Mr. Ditto to look at any 





        10  stormwater reports that might be affected by that.  





        11                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  What's the 





        12  connection between extending the number of stories 





        13  underground and stormwater?  





        14                 MS. MORELLI:  Honestly, I'm not sure 





        15  what the water table, if there is any impact 





        16  regarding where they're putting infiltration systems 





        17  on the site, if there's room, how big that is.  Any 





        18  impact on the municipal load.  I honestly don't know 





        19  if where they could be hitting ledge, if that 





        20  affects anything.  So those are just things we don't 





        21  want to take for granted and we pretty much do.  





        22                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  So broadly, 





        23  underground conditions and outcomes, not just 





        24  stormwater, rainfall because we're in a pretty paved 
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         1  neighborhood, and that was something that I think 





         2  that was discussed in July and would be a 





         3  substantive change.  





         4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Thank you.  Is that 





         5  it?  





         6                 MS. MORELLI:  That's it. 





         7                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Great.  Thank you, 





         8  Maria.  So next we are going to hear from Cliff 





         9  Boehmer who is going to offer us design peer review.  





        10  Cliff?  





        11                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think all of you got 





        12  to the written report and I'm not dreaming of going 





        13  through drumming my way all way through that report, 





        14  so don't worry.  Instead what I'm proposing to do is 





        15  that because most of what the report is about, I 





        16  think, where most of it went and this development is 





        17  context and integration into existing fabric.  So -- 





        18                 MS. POVERMAN:  If I can interrupt for 





        19  one second.  I apologize.  I'm not asking that you 





        20  read your report, but I did not get it until two 





        21  seconds ago, and summarizing it, I would find that 





        22  helpful.  





        23                 MS. MORELLI:  I want to say I did 





        24  submit it to you by e-mail promptly when I received 
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         1  it.  





         2                 MS. POVERMAN:  That's quite 





         3  possible.  





         4                 MR. BOEHMER:  I'm happy to do that.  





         5  I think it will help because I think there may be 





         6  drifts occasionally into jardenesque realms.  I can 





         7  highlight and I know it will help to set this 





         8  context and then I'll go through and I have 





         9  highlighted for myself what I think the most 





        10  important points are, if that make sense to 





        11  everybody. 





        12                 I did want to make more comment 





        13  relating to what you were discussing before about 





        14  building code analysis.  I mentioned that in my 





        15  report as well.  I think you probably get it.  





        16  Interpreting the building code isn't your purview, 





        17  but certainly you want to make sure that the images 





        18  that you're looking at are actually feasible and 





        19  sometimes building code is very -- well, sometimes 





        20  it virtually always describes what is feasible and 





        21  so you want to make sure that the project you're 





        22  seeing is feasible.  And that level of building code 





        23  analysis that I think I certainly would look for, 





        24  not really detailed things about egress, distances 
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         1  and width of doors and swings of doors, any of that 





         2  level.  





         3                 Anyway, having said that -- so again 





         4  because what I mainly want to talk about and I'll 





         5  certainly read about some of these points that are 





         6  in here is the context.  And some of the things I 





         7  talk about in the report that I'll point out now are 





         8  things that I mentioned this side of Sewall Street, 





         9  the fact that there is a real variety of types, 





        10  heights, and even construction types of the 





        11  buildings along this side of the street; however, 





        12  there is a relatively consistent attitude towards 





        13  setback and creating a pedestrian environment, a 





        14  coherent pedestrian environment on that side of the 





        15  street. 





        16                 I talk about relationships of 





        17  different buildings.  I think it's important to know 





        18  what's going on at this corner.  You have three 





        19  buildings that are quite similar to each other 





        20  relative to material and scale and relationship to 





        21  the street and kind of an unfortunate event 





        22  happening at that corner. 





        23                 Other things I talk about are -- let 





        24  me go to the next one.  So here's the site and the 
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         1  egress issue that Maria was talking about.  If you 





         2  don't know, it's in this zone right in there.  





         3  That's where the egress issue is. 





         4                 But anyway, this is another view 





         5  of -- I mention in the report it is a little overly 





         6  infusive, the Soulmate Building.  This is what I'm 





         7  calling the Soulmate Building, and the reason I do 





         8  that is there is a couple of interesting 





         9  similarities.  This is a building that does address 





        10  multiple streets.  It has different faces on 





        11  different streets.  The height is very similar to 





        12  the proposed development, and I think almost more 





        13  importantly in a setting where you have kind of a 





        14  smattering of taller buildings that poke up above 





        15  other buildings, which is pretty common.  Sometimes 





        16  relationships between those tall buildings can set 





        17  up another kind of level of relationships.  You have 





        18  street relationships and pedestrian relationships to 





        19  the buildings but other buildings can kind of 





        20  communicate with each other, and those are important 





        21  into the way things can tie in on kind of a mega 





        22  scale. 





        23                 And so that has to do with this 





        24  actually.  This piece right there is dimensionally 
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         1  very similar to what's being proposed across the 





         2  street.  I think you can see that even better in 





         3  this other view which is pretty interesting because 





         4  this street kind of ends exactly where this very 





         5  similar scale piece would be right over there.  So 





         6  in the same way that you can talk about how these 





         7  buildings relate to each other up at this end makes 





         8  a pleasant corner, there is another way to look at 





         9  how you understand this building better knowing that 





        10  it does relate to that building.  It's just another 





        11  way of context in talking about context and tie-in 





        12  particularly when you don't have a continuous street 





        13  wall of tall buildings.  They can relate to the 





        14  urban overall large urban fabric in different ways. 





        15                 This is, I think, probably one of the 





        16  most important images.  You see a lot in this one 





        17  because of the -- you see what happens at this end 





        18  of the street.  So this is where I was talking about 





        19  where the scale of the buildings is quite different, 





        20  and this is a four-and-a-quarter to four-and-a-half 





        21  story masonry building, and this cable end of a wood 





        22  framed building, another one hidden back there, just 





        23  a driveway connecting there and a seven story 





        24  building.  If you go further, I think it's either a 
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         1  nine-or ten-story building, big variety but still 





         2  there is a relationship or a territory there that is 





         3  a pleasant pedestrian environment. 





         4                 By contrast the other side is kind of 





         5  a mess, actually.  And I think it's kind of obvious 





         6  why that is in fact this zone that kind of broadens 





         7  out here is a zone where it is possible to make a 





         8  transition from the commercial uses on this side 





         9  over to this residential district on that side.  And 





        10  it gets pretty compressed here at the post office 





        11  facility, and obviously this is pretty horrible, 





        12  60-foot long curbcut with trucks coming and going.  





        13  The whole back end of a parking lot coming around 





        14  the corner, then back into the parking lot. 





        15                 I think what is interesting, you 





        16  imagine the proposed building fills up this space 





        17  right in here, and because there is nothing 





        18  happening in this corner, this building actually 





        19  kind of creates a sort of gateway for that end of 





        20  Sewall Street, and it's significant and I think that 





        21  a lot of what I'm talking about is if that is what 





        22  it is, then it's something to work with.  It's a 





        23  real design opportunity, and I think it's a little 





        24  ahead of myself, I think while it certainly is not 
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         1  the proponent's responsibility to fix an entire 





         2  street by creating a more pleasant zone in this area 





         3  because it really goes a long ways towards improving 





         4  the street. 





         5                 This is clearly, as you can see, this 





         6  is several times in the report is that it's clearly 





         7  the backside of commercial uses, and yet this 





         8  building that's proposed occupied here is really two 





         9  sides.  It's both sides of important elevations and 





        10  I think it's useful to think in terms of taking 





        11  advantage of that opportunity.  





        12                 So we take a walk down there, and 





        13  again I'm really trying to impress the idea of scale 





        14  because I think that's really the important thing 





        15  here.  You can see that's directly across the street 





        16  so that gateway I'm talking is here.  There is where 





        17  the other building would be.  As I said, it's a 





        18  masonry three-and-a-half-story building.  It's not 





        19  even very big floor to floor, so it's not a very big 





        20  building.  It's curved around the corner to help 





        21  make that transition and tie into the shape of the 





        22  street reasonably well, a nicely landscaped zone in 





        23  front of it.  





        24                 You go further down the street, now 
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         1  we're down in this zone where those little gable 





         2  ended houses are, small built hardscape along the 





         3  edge, but small scale, lots of landscape you put in 





         4  there, again, trying to make the experience to kind 





         5  of retain the continuity of the pedestrian 





         6  experience as you walk down Sewall. 





         7                 A little further on you see what's 





         8  starting to happen on the other side now that we're 





         9  past the post office facility.  There are entries 





        10  out on the street.  There is a two-story elevation, 





        11  two-and-a-half to three-story elevation on that 





        12  side, a modest setback with plantings.  Nothing too 





        13  significant can grow in that space, obviously.  It's 





        14  too tight, but still it's a reasonably pleasant 





        15  walk. 





        16                 Then as we get down around the corner 





        17  now we're approaching there.  You can see the 





        18  landscaped area.  It's not a very wide sidewalk but 





        19  there is a sidewalk there. 





        20                 And then we're approaching the seven 





        21  story building.  I think what's notable about that 





        22  is -- I think we get a little closer.  I wouldn't 





        23  say this is the absolute best solution for that site 





        24  but it does have some features that really do try to 
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         1  bring the scale down to very strong horizontal 





         2  indicators that really keep your eye down lower.  





         3  Corners are eroded away to even accentuate that even 





         4  more. 





         5                 There is an entryway that comes right 





         6  down to the street.  So while it's far from being a 





         7  very sensitive building, I guess, and can certainly 





         8  benefit from a larger setback to help mitigate its 





         9  impact, even in its time it was making some efforts 





        10  to improve the sense of scale. 





        11                 Then you look across the corner from 





        12  the main facade of the temple, again, the 





        13  three-story with attic, so a four-story building 





        14  make a little bit more mix of the material.  Masonry 





        15  is a pretty common material in that area.  





        16                 Then we work our way back up the 





        17  street.  You see the entryway into the building.  





        18  There's a main temple front on that end. 





        19                 Again along this stretch there is a 





        20  reasonably coherent street scape that is working 





        21  well on both sides. 





        22                 Then unfortunately we had a very, 





        23  very long curbcut with trucks coming and going, but 





        24  you do see the reappearance of this building on the 
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         1  left.  It's gotten a little taller because the grade 





         2  has gone down.  We're looking across to kind of its 





         3  sister building across there, which is that, as we 





         4  move further up the street.  





         5                 Again, I just really -- because so 





         6  much of what I talk about is scale and context, I 





         7  think it's really important to understand the kind 





         8  of scale we're talking about along this street.  





         9                 So taking just a quick look here, I'm 





        10  going to jump around a little bit because the report 





        11  kind of separates street issues and massing issues 





        12  from the building issues or site planning issues 





        13  from the building issues.  This is obviously the 





        14  Beacon Street elevation.  Some of the comments that 





        15  are in the report are -- I think you see actually a 





        16  good effort, some of what Maria was talking about, 





        17  setbacks at appropriate levels. 





        18                 Actually this is an 18-foot 





        19  floor-to-floor for those first two floors.  That is 





        20  about 38 feet or something like that up to this 





        21  line.  There is some, I think some -- I think the 





        22  proportions work well on that facade because of the 





        23  narrowness of it, but most importantly I think 





        24  recognizing that add-on is a good move. 
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         1                 I agree that -- and I say that in the 





         2  report.  I think there's an issue with the actual 





         3  nature of the facade.  I think it's too much glass 





         4  for that facade.  It is kind of overblown in my 





         5  opinion and needlessly so.  But the proportions of 





         6  the building itself at this location I think are 





         7  actually pretty good. 





         8                 I also talk about I think some other 





         9  parts that are working on the building are the kind 





        10  of front and back change in the expression of the 





        11  buildings.  These kinds of moves and this kind of 





        12  delineation and even the balconies are gestures that 





        13  are used to help break up the height of the 





        14  building.  They provide other things that are lower 





        15  than the actual corners of the building. 





        16                 This is kind of a change in the 





        17  articulation of the facade from this piece to this 





        18  piece are breaking up the building in the other 





        19  direction horizontally.  It's accentuating the fact 





        20  inevitably that the mass changes go from a smaller 





        21  mass to a bigger mass where the site gets bigger.  





        22  It's a natural move to do that, maybe not inevitably 





        23  but I think because of that, I think the kind of 





        24  changes in the rhythm and the treatment on the 
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         1  facade accentuates that I think pretty well.  These 





         2  are very schematic drawings and I know the architect 





         3  knows that, but I think the instincts of breaking it 





         4  up in that sense help break up the overall massing 





         5  of the building.  





         6                 So what I was talking about -- so 





         7  this is the sidewalk on Beacon Street.  You can see 





         8  how the setback helps a lot in creating this 





         9  pedestrian zone.  It does set back up at the 38, 40 





        10  feet, something like that.  I guess it's 38 feet.  





        11  And then it sets back again, so the building is in 





        12  fact two stories taller but it doesn't jump up to 





        13  its full height until it's further back. 





        14                 So on the Beacon Street side as far 





        15  as the massing is concerned, it is doing a lot of 





        16  things that you would expect to see. 





        17                 This is a side that I have the most 





        18  issues with.  





        19                 MS. MORELLI:  Excuse me.  Before you 





        20  leave Beacon Street, did you have any comment on the 





        21  floor-to-floor ceiling heights for the first two 





        22  floors or just the amount of glass? 





        23                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think my feelings are 





        24  it is primarily actually the amount of glass.  
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         1                 MS. MORELLI:  Okay.  





         2                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think having more of 





         3  a reference to -- I think the problem with the glass 





         4  is it creates a basically shear height of 38 feet, 





         5  and I do think it would -- I think you can see that 





         6  from the image is there is that one story retail 





         7  reference is important.  It's there, and I think 





         8  that this is here -- this is the gesture for the 





         9  main residential entry and yet it could be a very 





        10  good opportunity for a much stronger gesture that 





        11  relates across at the one-story level just like the 





        12  Trader Joe's.  That is Trader Joe's in that 





        13  building. 





        14                 Yeah.  So to me it just it kind of 





        15  loses it with respect to opportunities for timing 





        16  and to existing.  





        17                 MS. MORELLI:  So if there is less 





        18  glass, you wouldn't necessarily see those first two 





        19  floors versus 18 feet each?  





        20                 MR. BOEHMER:  That is right.  I think 





        21  what I meant by overblown too is there isn't that 





        22  much commercial space as far as square feet of 





        23  commercial space and it seems like it's a really big 





        24  gesture for the sides of what is going on inside 
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         1  that story, but I think more importantly it is about 





         2  the tying with context, in my opinion.  





         3                 Anyway, this is where you see the 





         4  setbacks.  This side, quite unlike the other side, 





         5  has no setbacks.  It's filling out the edge at kind 





         6  of a strange angle, but in any case I don't think 





         7  that's the most important issue.  I think while 





         8  there is something happening at the ground level, so 





         9  while it rises up to -- it's about 122 feet tall up 





        10  to there, not to mention up to there. 





        11                 But in any case what makes it I think 





        12  even more problematic is it doesn't touch the 





        13  ground, so it's a dark recess space.  The main entry 





        14  on this side of the building is actually 50 feet 





        15  back from the edge of the street. 





        16                 This corner that protrudes in this 





        17  direction actually has a lot of shadow impact in the 





        18  afternoon on Sewall Street.  So I think the irony is 





        19  kind of -- the street that can handle the height is 





        20  stepped back quite sensitively and the street that 





        21  can't handle the height has a shear face on it. 





        22                 And again, I think you have to 





        23  imagine there is another building right here that is 





        24  about this tall, and to me it's -- again, I think 
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         1  between the shear height of it and really no efforts 





         2  made to integrate it into the scale of the 





         3  residential to the south, I think it's a real 





         4  problem and I think the statement I made in my 





         5  report is that it's really, really accentuating the 





         6  service nature of that side of the building.  It's 





         7  really turned it into a very strong statement of 





         8  service and entry, and in essence kind of 





         9  appropriates this end of Sewall Street for the 





        10  driveway, for the building.  It's a funny way to tie 





        11  it in. 





        12                 And that's a section.  So by contrast 





        13  you can see that's what we're talking about.  It's a 





        14  shear face that's at least 122 feet tall because 





        15  that doesn't even account for parapet that you might 





        16  need to make the roof work properly. 





        17                 Just some more views of that and some 





        18  other issues come up again.  I think I'm supportive 





        19  of the change in the rhythm.  Between here and here 





        20  it's much more of a regular rhythm of the columnar 





        21  statement changes here.  I think in an interesting 





        22  way I think the balconies are a nice articulation.  





        23  I think that part works.  I think what I'm having my 





        24  problem with is how this relates to the street. 
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         1                 Actually, I think I might have 





         2  another view, but particularly because I don't think 





         3  anybody, any of the reviewers who have looked at the 





         4  building are particularly bothered by the height of 





         5  the building, the overall height of the building.  





         6  It's like other projects we've looked at, it's where 





         7  the height is.  That's really what matters. 





         8                 So anyway, other issues.  Here you 





         9  can see you're looking back into that recess entry.  





        10  I also mentioned in the report this large wall that 





        11  is pretty prominent and not knowing what that might 





        12  be. 





        13                 That's looking at it from the other 





        14  side.  Again, I think, to me, it's very easy to 





        15  imagine a massing that gives you more space to work 





        16  with on this side and brings more light into the 





        17  areaway.  It is south facing, so it has access to 





        18  light.  Yet I think the massing up in this area is 





        19  benign.  Another thing Maria did bring up is shadow 





        20  impact towards Coolidge Corner which would be 





        21  morning shadow towards Coolidge Corner.  However, I 





        22  would say the sidewalk is already shadowed.  It's on 





        23  the north side.  There's very little light other 





        24  than late summer where the sun comes around and 
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         1  actually lights up the sidewalk in front.  It does 





         2  cast pretty long shadows.  I did review the shadow 





         3  study and it seemed accurate to me and not 





         4  unexpected. 





         5                 Again, I'll bring -- this is the last 





         6  time I'll bring this up.  I think there is some 





         7  interesting thinking going into the -- actually, I 





         8  know there have been comments about the verticality, 





         9  the expression of verticality.  I'm not bothered by 





        10  that, actually.  I think it's fine, in fact. 





        11                 There are more developed imagines of 





        12  this even in those somewhat revised drawings you 





        13  saw, but I'm showing this mainly to point out again 





        14  the idea of this feeling like a service entry and 





        15  it's not even all here.  That's not the fault of the 





        16  this image in particular, but there are things 





        17  happening. 





        18                 If you look at the floor plan, 





        19  there's another probably an overhead door in this 





        20  area to access it, transformer, there are two.  





        21  There is an entry into the commercial area.  There 





        22  is an entry into the residential area.  There is a 





        23  garage entry.  And this is all compressed into a 





        24  very small space.  It's very hard to put that many 
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         1  functions in that small of an area of a building to 





         2  the point where I did take umbrage with the notion 





         3  that the commercial entry on this side is a very 





         4  good tie-in.  To me it is not a very good tie-in.  I 





         5  don't see that as necessary. 





         6                 Again, it's already so complicated 





         7  trying to fulfill all the functions that I think 





         8  various people wanted to see at various times.  I 





         9  would go for a sunlight in simplification.  I think 





        10  it would help this side of the building more than 





        11  anything else.  





        12                 This image I'm showing you mainly 





        13  because there is this wall.  It's a big wall and 





        14  very prominent especially because until the day this 





        15  ever gets developed you're looking across a big 





        16  parking lot and seeing a really big wall. 





        17                 I made a couple of comments in the 





        18  report.  It could be a planted wall.  It can be 





        19  artwork.  It could have a light show.  I could be 





        20  any number of things.  It's a very big piece, at 





        21  least in the drawings I reviewed, date 





        22  undifferentiated.  I'm not sure what material.  





        23                 I think that's the last one.  That's 





        24  the last slide.  I put this one last, again, to kind 
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         1  of accentuate this narrow slot that we're talking 





         2  about here.  If this building comes all the way out 





         3  to there, I think it needs to speak more to its 





         4  surrounding buildings.  I think that's really, 





         5  really what I push on in this. 





         6                 Kate, there are a number of other 





         7  points that I did bring up.  Some of them have been 





         8  brought up before.  I think one point that even the 





         9  eligibility letter did bring up the point about 





        10  really the discussion about integration into the 





        11  existing fabric is a really important thing in this 





        12  more than a lot of other developments. 





        13                 A couple other comments I wanted to 





        14  make.  Right now there is some -- I know there has 





        15  been a lot of looking at how the parking works and 





        16  turning radii and getting the garage and delivery 





        17  spaces.  That really isn't important, and I think 





        18  it, again, it accentuates why that elevation, I 





        19  think, needs to be simplified if it is possible. 





        20                 I pointed out in my report that the 





        21  fact there is a drop-off in there, so you pull into 





        22  the driveway, you can circle to the left and then 





        23  exit.  Again, that drop off that brings you closer 





        24  to the door can be a nice amenity if you have space 
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         1  to do it, but in this case when you have very 





         2  limited area to really create any mitigation zone 





         3  and then end up with a more paved area so there is 





         4  less planting you can put there.  I don't have the 





         5  answer to it, but I know that it's a problem.  There 





         6  was an effort to create like a little landscaped 





         7  area there, but again, it is just screening the 





         8  front of this deep recess that goes back to that 





         9  entry piece on the building.  





        10                 I brought up the bicycle parking on 





        11  the site.  I didn't see it on the site plan.  The 





        12  site, like Maria mentioned already. 





        13                 Other issues, the code analysis we 





        14  talked about already.  I don't think I saw the 





        15  bicycle parking in the parking plans either.  I 





        16  might have missed that but I didn't see it.  





        17                 A couple of other points.  Mechanical 





        18  equipment, that is really important.  I think, 





        19  again, Brookline is made up of -- it's more like 





        20  Chicago than New York.  New york has scattered tall 





        21  buildings, not long walls, but tall buildings, and 





        22  the tall buildings that do exist are visible from a 





        23  great distance, so knowing what is going on up on 





        24  that roof, the roof screening really has to be part 
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         1  of the building.  It's to put it up a 130 feet up in 





         2  the air.  A lot of mechanical equipment visible from 





         3  a great distance would be doing the community a 





         4  disservice. 





         5                 Small atypical kinds of comments that 





         6  material call-outs.  I didn't see material call-outs 





         7  on the building elevation.  I wouldn't go into 





         8  building code stuff because I said it's not under 





         9  your purview anyway.  Trash area seems a little bit 





        10  small.  I didn't see space for a parking attendant 





        11  if there is going to be a parking attendant.  I 





        12  didn't see an office or bathroom that would be used 





        13  by that person who I think would be there a good bit 





        14  of the time. 





        15                 The comment that I make on a lot of 





        16  the buildings, even maybe particularly restricted 





        17  buildings, is that there's a lot of generational 





        18  activities that happen in buildings like this where 





        19  residents might be taking care of kids or visiting 





        20  with kids.  I think having space, community space 





        21  available in a building with this program where the 





        22  kids can play and be supervised by their grandparent 





        23  is a good idea. 





        24                 I didn't know what kitchen or demo 
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         1  kitchen is on this plan.  I'm sure you guys talked 





         2  about it at some other previous meeting.  I don't 





         3  know where the accessible units are proposed to be 





         4  in the building or the affordable units. 





         5                 That square footage inside there 





         6  wasn't detailed unit plans, just boxes with square 





         7  feet in them.  That's about it.  





         8                 MS. MORELLI:  May I just ask?  Maybe 





         9  you discussed it, but on the Sewall Avenue facade 





        10  you were talking about more sunlight.  Are you 





        11  recommending both stepbacks and setbacks?  





        12                 MR. BOEHMER:  I am.  I think, again, 





        13  to me it looks like -- I don't mean this as a diss 





        14  on the architect at all because I know how the 





        15  process works.  I think there has been a lot of 





        16  focus kind of working their way around the building.  





        17  Just to me it seems like the level of care drops off 





        18  on the Sewall Avenue side, that it's kind of not 





        19  designed from a massing perspective.  There is kind 





        20  of nothing happening, whereas on every other 





        21  elevation there is.  There is a lot of strengthening 





        22  of the idea that front and back through stepback and 





        23  side elevations, articulation changes. 





        24                 So my opinion I think the architects 
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         1  have done a great job working their way around the 





         2  building.  I don't think it extends to the Sewall 





         3  Avenue side.  





         4                 MS. MORELLI:  I think you also 





         5  mentioned in your report a more residential quality 





         6  on the Sewall Avenue side?  





         7                 MR. BOEHMER:  I guess I kind of put a 





         8  hierarchy there.  I think it is an important entry 





         9  for the residents.  I don't know for sure where most 





        10  residents come from, but I do know a very effective 





        11  way of tying into a street is having a relatively 





        12  prominent entry.  Maybe that's what you mean by more 





        13  residential.  To me it feels more like a way you 





        14  might go into a hotel, like the back side of the 





        15  hotel.  





        16                 MS. MORELLI:  Anything about 





        17  pedestrian pathways that you wanted to...





        18                 MR. BOEHMER:  Maybe not.  I mean, 





        19  again, I think the challenge, the design challenge 





        20  to the south side of this building and I think 





        21  talking about this back side is probably wrong.  I 





        22  think it's the south side of the building and I 





        23  think the issue with that side of the building is 





        24  there is a lot that is going on back there.  And to 
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         1  make that really work effectively, it's hard.  





         2                 MS. MORELLI:  And the last thing 





         3  being setback at the property line behind 1297 





         4  Beacon. 





         5                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think that was 





         6  independent from the code issue.  Well, I think it 





         7  certainly does help.  I mean that building is really 





         8  significantly swallowed up by this building.  So, 





         9  yeah, I think that's beneficial. 





        10                 I do have some opinions about the 





        11  egress and Randolph does too, but that's probably -- 





        12  you don't want to talk about that.  





        13                 MS. MORELLI:  That's up to the ZBA, 





        14  if you want to hear.  





        15                 MS. POVERMAN:  I wouldn't mind 





        16  hearing comments.  





        17                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, I agree with the 





        18  appeal, the decision of the appeal to our local 





        19  commissioner who I have tremendous respect for and 





        20  he's absolutely right, there is an issue that needs 





        21  to be addressed, absolutely, but certainly my 





        22  experience is that the responsibility for creating 





        23  egress is within your own property, and there are 





        24  ways of making that building legal, of the 
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         1  neighboring building legal without going through the 





         2  back. 





         3                 If there were an easement granted, 





         4  you know, rear entry on that building with an 





         5  easement, that's a different story, but that's the 





         6  way the code works.  If you build a building on your 





         7  property, you're responsible for the egress, you 





         8  can't expect your neighbor to take care of it.  





         9                 MS. POVERMAN:  What I don't 





        10  understand is what is -- let's say I don't know what 





        11  building came first.  Let's say a building has 





        12  sufficient egress back and front and that somebody 





        13  else comes along and builds something that blocks 





        14  the second egress.  Why is it the fault of the first 





        15  person that the egress has been blocked?





        16                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, I don't know 





        17  about fault, but I know that they should have been 





        18  thinking about getting an easement if they were 





        19  depending on that for the habitability of their 





        20  building. 





        21                 I'm sure there are other 





        22  circumstances.  Somebody travels a path enough 





        23  times, maybe there are some form of adverse 





        24  possession.  I don't know.  But to your point it 
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         1  certainly creates a really uncomfortable situation, 





         2  but it should have been taken care of in the deeds. 





         3                 MS. POVERMAN:  Thanks.  





         4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  Let's move 





         5  on to some questions for Cliff. 





         6                 I want to jump in with one question 





         7  because I want to make sure I have it clear in my 





         8  head, which is you seem to be suggesting that 





         9  because they have designed the Sewall Avenue 





        10  portion, particularly at the ground level as a 





        11  service entrance effectively, that it would be 





        12  better served and certainly more consistent with 





        13  what you see if they had something that is more 





        14  conventional, street wall.  And street wall as in I 





        15  don't mean an actual wall, I mean a building.  And 





        16  the question then becomes:  Are you advocating they 





        17  move the building down to the ground floor; and if 





        18  so, at what setback to adequately landscape?  





        19  Because if I look at the building across the way, 





        20  when we start to articulate residential, it's not so 





        21  much that it's a wide planting strip, though 





        22  insufficient, it's more that they have filled it. 





        23                 So I guess what I'm trying to figure 





        24  out is whether you're suggesting that they build all 
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         1  the way to the ground, and, therefore, have a larger 





         2  building, forgetting for the moment stepbacks and 





         3  setbacks or are you simply suggesting that they 





         4  better articulate whatever is going on at that 





         5  ground level?  





         6                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, it's related 





         7  actually to what I was saying about -- that is a 





         8  good question.  And I think it's related to what I 





         9  was saying about the necessity of a drop-off 





        10  driveway.  I'll back up just a little bit and say 





        11  that I think what -- again I think as I said, as you 





        12  work your way around the building, there's some 





        13  things that happen in the massing that I think are 





        14  effective.  There is a change here.  There is a 





        15  change across here.  When you go out to the front of 





        16  the building again, there's articulation there on 





        17  several levels that really help. 





        18                 It goes to that question of or point 





        19  of it's not so much the height of the building, it's 





        20  just where it is.  And I think the words I used in 





        21  the report is that I think this elevation needs to 





        22  be sculpted to a greater degree.  I would say yes, 





        23  that meeting the ground perhaps with an overhang as 





        24  opposed to a deep recess would be far more effective 
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         1  in my opinion, but I think if this were my piece of 





         2  clay, I would probably chop off a piece in there and 





         3  chop off a piece in there and put it up there.  If I 





         4  had to use the same amount of clay, that's what I 





         5  would think of doing. 





         6                 So the problem along here is what's 





         7  interesting is that in a sense it's kind of 





         8  consistent with that pattern on that street that's 





         9  featuring parking and automobile access.  That's 





        10  what it is.  That's what it's doing.  I think 





        11  unfortunately, though, where it -- maybe that's an 





        12  argument you can make is that this forever will be 





        13  parking in front of the building which certainly 





        14  urbanistically is frowned upon.  It's hardly the way 





        15  to think about things these days. 





        16                 So I think, yes, I think it's easier 





        17  to solve the problem if the building comes all the 





        18  way down to the ground, maybe back there somewhere, 





        19  with an overhang if you really need a protected 





        20  entry for dropping off residents.  It will also give 





        21  you more space.  I think that's what I meant when I 





        22  said there's very little space to solve all these 





        23  issues.  You're not going to fix the width.  The 





        24  width is -- kind of the width is fixed but what 
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         1  isn't fixed is the depth. 





         2                 I think you can solve a lot of issues 





         3  about attractive residential entries, the sunnier 





         4  side, more pleasant maybe broader sidewalk because 





         5  you are introducing more people.  There are going to 





         6  be a lot of people and it's a relatively narrow 





         7  sidewalk along there.  Maybe if this walkway on this 





         8  side were wider, it would be a normal kind of 





         9  acknowledgement of the increased population that 





        10  you're bringing to the neighborhood.  





        11                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Just sort of 





        12  continuing on that thought process.  So they're 





        13  proposing two curbcuts.  So if we sort of consider 





        14  the street wall of a building with two curbcuts, 





        15  don't you effectively defeat the street wall by 





        16  having two curbcuts?  





        17                 MR. BOEHMER:  It's hard, yeah, 





        18  especially when that's kind of all you got, when 





        19  it's small, but there are other options.  I mean, 





        20  that's why I was asking specifically about -- I'm 





        21  not suggesting this and I haven't set down a pen and 





        22  paper to try to sketch it, but a curbcut that goes 





        23  up and it has to go under the building because this 





        24  piece needs to be that big, it starts to create a 
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         1  whole set of issues.  There are other ways.  There's 





         2  a one-way street, right?  Sewall Avenue is one way 





         3  going towards the right. 





         4                 You could have a pull-off.  There 





         5  could be an indentation where people could pull off 





         6  and drop people off, and maybe they get rained on or 





         7  maybe it's still a better sidewalk area.  I don't 





         8  know all the critical design criteria that needs to 





         9  be met, but I think that what happens when you 





        10  dedicate that much space for drop-off, cars dropping 





        11  people, you're creating a big cave back there, and 





        12  that's very anti-urban.  





        13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Do you have a 





        14  suggestion about -- again, I'm sort of looking at it 





        15  from the perspective, which I thought was really 





        16  interesting, the perspective of presenting sort of a 





        17  service, a dedicated service area on the Sewall 





        18  side, and I think it's not just the overhang at the 





        19  ground level, but also the dynamic of that entryway 





        20  with the tall wall.  I forget the height of that 





        21  wall. 





        22                 Do you have any suggestions for what 





        23  is a possibility to better integrate the building to 





        24  the ground at that portion other than green screen?  
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         1                 MR. BOEHMER:  The planted wall.  I 





         2  think there are issues.  It's right on the property 





         3  line, so I'm guessing they were imagining that it 





         4  was solid, masonry wall.  I don't really know what 





         5  it was.  I don't know that it needs to be closed 





         6  necessarily.  I just don't know enough about what 





         7  they are trying to do with it.  It is possible that 





         8  you can have a ramp there with just a small low wall 





         9  and you're looking back at an elevation that has 





        10  windows in it, because I think they are thinking 





        11  about ramping down in this area, so maybe that wall 





        12  doesn't need to be there.  





        13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  And instead have 





        14  some kind of landscape door or something that's -- 





        15  but you have to show something?  





        16                 MR. BOEHMER:  Yeah, there's a ramp 





        17  there.  But again, to me it's more that -- this is 





        18  really -- there is a lot that needs to be figured 





        19  out in a very small space, and I think the rest of 





        20  the building that is under control, you're at a 





        21  level where I think most of the big moves are 





        22  working.  That doesn't preclude redistributing the 





        23  mass of the building.  So again, if, to me, there's 





        24  an image here that I think makes that pretty -- 
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         1  yeah, this one. 





         2                 It's very easy to imagine this corner 





         3  not being there and that could help a lot.  Because 





         4  remember the notion of creating that entryway on 





         5  Sewall Avenue, this is really encroaching tightly.  





         6  This is probably the line that is making the 





         7  biggest -- creates the biggest sense of constriction 





         8  of that end of Sewall Avenue.  





         9                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  When you say the 





        10  corner not being there, you're not talking about an 





        11  indentation, are you?  





        12                 MR. BOEHMER:  No.  I think, again, 





        13  I'm talking about -- 





        14                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Removing the whole 





        15  thing?  





        16                 MR. BOEHMER:  I'm talking about 





        17  carving away and redistributing the mass of the 





        18  building in a way that's less problematic for street 





        19  level.  





        20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Any others?  





        21                 MS. POVERMAN:  Do you have any 





        22  comments relating to materials used or to be used?  





        23                 MR. BOEHMER:  Again, I didn't see a 





        24  lot of call-outs on the drawings, so I really don't 
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         1  know.  





         2                 MS. POVERMAN:  What suggestions would 





         3  you have in terms of integrating with the 





         4  neighborhood?  





         5                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, there is a lot of 





         6  masonry at lower levels for sure, but this isn't a 





         7  historic building and it will never look like one 





         8  and probably shouldn't try to look like one, but 





         9  certainly durable generally speaking materials that 





        10  are closer to the ground would be more durable 





        11  materials. 





        12                 Masonries is a pretty common choice.  





        13  That street is pretty much all masonry except for 





        14  the little wood frame building and then we get to 





        15  the seven-story concrete building, but that whole 





        16  first half where it's built out to three and a half, 





        17  four and a half stories is all masonry.  





        18                 MS. POVERMAN:  Thanks.  





        19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Randolph?  





        20                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Several comments and 





        21  questions.  I was taking some notes.  I read your 





        22  letter.  I was taking some notes while you were 





        23  speaking and starting to put together some notes for 





        24  possible charge -- one of the things that occurred 
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         1  for me are to include a few things that you noted 





         2  that are working well, and we can talk about that to 





         3  the applicant.  This seems to be working.  Don't 





         4  lose it even though these other things are changing. 





         5                 I agree with you about the break-up 





         6  of the mass kind of working at this early stage of 





         7  design between the front and the back.  It helps, 





         8  for example, we're looking at the sides facing 





         9  Trader Joe's.  It helps that the part closer to 





        10  Beacon Street is set back ten feet and drops back 





        11  five feet when you get to the part closer to the 





        12  Sewall Avenue end.  They're both set back from the 





        13  property line. 





        14                 I was looking at the plan when you 





        15  were talking about where the height might best be 





        16  accommodated.  I think your thought that there is a 





        17  way to have a successful tall building on Beacon 





        18  Street, I think that's -- I agree with that in 





        19  principal.  The thing that I really see in the plan 





        20  though is that the lot has kind of a panhandle and 





        21  the Beacon Street end is the skinny end.  If it 





        22  weren't, maybe we would have already seen it from 





        23  the right applicant, a design that had more of a 





        24  building height there. 
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         1                 But if you look at the dimension of 





         2  the floor plate, east, west, it's significantly 





         3  greater once you get past the 1297 -- the 95-97 





         4  building.  I think that's an interesting challenge 





         5  but I know there's things about a shape of a lot 





         6  that's going to be make it hard to execute. 





         7                 I like what you said about the 





         8  oversizes, the gargantuan portal on Beacon Street.  





         9  If you could flip to that elevation, the view of the 





        10  model.  It's a big building.  It's already 





        11  monumental.  It needs a monumental retail entry to 





        12  pump up what is a relatively minor component of the 





        13  building and its volume. 





        14                 The thing I wrote notes about were 





        15  your comments about the Sewall Avenue side of the 





        16  building and I agree it's problematic.  We spent a 





        17  lot of time at the July hearing talking about it 





        18  operationally because we had traffic and parking 





        19  there and the peer reviewer comments.  I was really 





        20  challenging whether it worked at all, and it was 





        21  using different languages but it was essentially the 





        22  same things you were speaking about, a lot that 





        23  needs to get figured out in a small space.  And I 





        24  think this feels to me like the most complex area of 
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         1  a possible design charge to the applicant. 





         2                 A couple of thoughts about it.  I'm 





         3  actually not that interested in whether it's a 





         4  service entrance or not.  I don't think that's 





         5  important.  I think it's a building for people who 





         6  have cars, and this is how the cars are going to get 





         7  on and off the property. 





         8                 What I'm having trouble figuring 





         9  out -- maybe we need to talk about it somewhat -- 





        10  what do we think is an acceptable outcome for the 





        11  pedestrian environment, for the pedestrian 





        12  experience on the Sewall Avenue sidewalk.  That's 





        13  for everybody.  That's for the public.  That's for 





        14  people coming and going from the building. 





        15                 Cliff, you talked about the coherent 





        16  pedestrian environment on the other side.  A lot of 





        17  that has to do with planting beds, not a lot of 





        18  curbcuts, existing development, a range of height of 





        19  buildings, three to five or seven stories, something 





        20  like that, but it's there.  It's not going anywhere.  





        21  And the other side is all in motion.  Right? 





        22                 You've got cars coming and going, 





        23  parking lot lighting, the big curbcut, the postal 





        24  trucks, and I'm starting to think that it's actually 





























�


                                                               61














         1  the towering building mass that bothers me more that 





         2  I like less on the Sewall Avenue side. 





         3                 I think that the changes in the 





         4  building, the high building mass and that shear wall 





         5  coming down Sewall Avenue changes that part of the 





         6  design I think would be more productive of better, I 





         7  want to say street experience.  That's both sides of 





         8  the sidewalk that's driving down the street too.  I 





         9  don't think it all rests on making the pedestrian 





        10  experience on that side of the street wonderful 





        11  because I think there's a lot of things that keep it 





        12  from being wonderful starting with the post office.  





        13  So I'm more interested in the very tall and sheer 





        14  building itself.  And you pointed that out in a 





        15  couple of ways. 





        16                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Randolph, is it 





        17  mass or is it height or is it both?  I'm just 





        18  referring to Sewall Avenue.  





        19                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Can I talk with 





        20  pictures?  Cliff is going to flip to -- thank you.  





        21  Say the question again?  





        22                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I want to 





        23  understand what your concern is.  Is it mass, is it 





        24  height, or is it both or setback?  
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         1                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Let me try. 





         2                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I view that as part 





         3  of mass.  





         4                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Here is the way I'm 





         5  thinking about it.  Let's start with the other side 





         6  of Sewall Avenue again.  It's a nice place to walk.  





         7  You can do it.  If you have your choice, you would 





         8  probably do that because you were moving cars and 





         9  trucks.  And one of the nice things about it is that 





        10  although it's not a terribly wide sidewalk, it's a 





        11  pleasant environment and has a relationship to the 





        12  buildings along the street that you recognize as a 





        13  nice experience that you have a lot of other parts 





        14  of Brookline.  What I'm not quite seeing the pieces 





        15  of is what is -- because it's not going to be the 





        16  same on this side.  So if can't be the same -- 





        17                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  And it can't be for 





        18  reasons that are beyond this developer's ability.  I 





        19  want to be clear.  It can't be because there are 





        20  other parcels of property that don't create 





        21  continuity.  





        22                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  Right, but life is 





        23  long, other developments may come up, and I don't 





        24  think we give any particular development or this or 
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         1  anything else a pass from creating a reasonable 





         2  pedestrian environment because everything else 





         3  around it right now is not good. 





         4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Right.  





         5                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I want to keep it 





         6  broad on that.  I would say reasonable street 





         7  environment because it isn't just the people.  It's 





         8  the view down the street.  It's the shadow impact in 





         9  the street corridor.  In this particular case it's 





        10  the looming.  This is probably the loomingness 





        11  building on Sewall Avenue and I would like it to be 





        12  a little less. 





        13                 Why I think that's a public benefit 





        14  is that I think even if you don't choose to walk on 





        15  the side of the street or even if you never get out 





        16  of your car, I think this -- Cliff, you talked about 





        17  this portal -- the two -- I think you were using 





        18  this gate or entry idea.  I would rather have the 





        19  Sewall Avenue that -- I'll put a number on it.  It's 





        20  20 feet wider between these two buildings that is 





        21  currently proposed to be, so I think to accomplish 





        22  that in the first, say, four stories of height, it 





        23  might be that the design would have to both set 





        24  back, and I would like to see stepbacks higher up 
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         1  too.  Did I answer your question?  





         2                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  No.  





         3                 MS. POVERMAN:  I want to follow up on 





         4  Johanna's comment and something you said as I think 





         5  this does present an opportunity to make that side 





         6  of the street nicer and less institutional by 





         7  somehow working with whether it's reflecting some of 





         8  the recent buildings that have been built across the 





         9  street or something, but I do think it provides an 





        10  opportunity to beautify that area that I don't think 





        11  should be ignored. 





        12                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  But it sounds like -- 





        13  and I don't want to put words in your mouth -- but 





        14  it sounds like breaking up the massing of this side 





        15  of the building through stepbacks and setbacks is 





        16  what you're looking to accomplish.  It's not a 





        17  height issue per se, it's where the height is 





        18  located relative to the street, the buildings across 





        19  the street.  





        20                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Sure. 





        21                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  And I'm trying to get 





        22  to Jesse's question.  Are you fixated on height or 





        23  mass?  I think it's more mass but the location of 





        24  the mass or the location of the height.  
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         1                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Thank you.  I would 





         2  like to see less building mass only ten feet back 





         3  from the sidewalk and going straight up to 120 feet.  





         4  Thirty feet would be better and not going the 





         5  whole --





         6                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  The model of the wall 





         7  close to the street line.  I think that's the 





         8  concern.  





         9                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Yeah.  Let's talk 





        10  construction economics.  The building I would like 





        11  would be taller, would have more surface.  This is 





        12  your clay analogy, Cliff, except when it's a 





        13  building, you have to talk about surface area of 





        14  chunk of clay.  I think the thing that would be 





        15  nicer urbanistically and provide a better 





        16  environment down the street will have a higher total 





        17  building exterior package because it has more 





        18  surface for the given volume of the building, but I 





        19  think that would be a good outcome for Brookline.  





        20                 MS. POVERMAN:  I don't want the tail 





        21  wagging the dog, but one of the things which we 





        22  can't right now take into consideration fully is the 





        23  intensity of the use of the space and how it's 





        24  current intensity or future intensity with height 





























�


                                                               66














         1  being added and things being squished back, there is 





         2  still an issue relating to handling of traffic, cars 





         3  coming in, et cetera, and I think part of me feels 





         4  like it's hard for me to make recommendations 





         5  without a full analysis of the challenges caused by 





         6  having 74 apartments in that space with people 





         7  coming and going. 





         8                 What I'm saying is making it higher 





         9  but keeping the same density or the same number of 





        10  units or whatever doesn't solve any problems that 





        11  have been pointed out in terms of cars going in, 





        12  cueing, et cetera.  





        13                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  In this section when 





        14  you talk about intensity, it's the intensity that 





        15  comes from the number of vehicles that come with 





        16  each resident is a pattern that is used that we 





        17  talked about a lot in July.  





        18                 MS. POVERMAN:  Yes.  I just think 





        19  height and depth can also be up there, yeah.  





        20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  I think that 





        21  this is a sort of natural transition into what we 





        22  have to do, which is we have to discuss this, we 





        23  have to give the developer some direction about what 





        24  the ZBA members want to see changed on this 
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         1  building.  And I take note of Randolph's comment 





         2  which I think is a fair one, what we don't want to 





         3  see changed. 





         4                 And the goal here is obviously to see 





         5  if there is a project here that is achievable that 





         6  meets what we want, meets 40B, addresses our 





         7  concerns, but also meets the necessities of the 





         8  developer. 





         9                 So let's start talking about that.  





        10  We already have.  So I want to jump back to Kate's 





        11  point, but I want to deal with it in sort of a 





        12  broader brush stroke because it's a highly technical 





        13  issue, which is the concern over parking and 





        14  circulation. 





        15                 I think its fairly clear from a gut 





        16  level response, visuals, and peer review that -- and 





        17  forgive my use of my lingo -- the overscheduling of 





        18  the Sewall Avenue section that is underneath the 





        19  current canopy.  My sense is it simply does not 





        20  function.  It does not function from a safety 





        21  standpoint.  It does not function, frankly, from a 





        22  valuable building standpoint where you want 





        23  residents to be excited about moving into your 





        24  building.  It simply doesn't work. 
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         1                 How you solve the problem, I leave to 





         2  you, but I think that if you propose to have the 





         3  amount of retail you propose to have and to have 





         4  that amount of housing, residential housing that you 





         5  propose to have, there needs to be adequate parking, 





         6  which I don't think there is.  It needs to be 





         7  accessed in a way that functions, and it needs to 





         8  make sense given the realities of the access point 





         9  which is Sewall Avenue. 





        10                 So I wish I could give you more 





        11  specifics, but that's my sense of the topic that you 





        12  touched upon, and it's got to be addressed.  It's as 





        13  simple as that.  It has to be addressed.  You knew 





        14  it from the last hearing.  I understand you're 





        15  working on it.  I just want to underscore the 





        16  charge.  I don't think anybody up here is going to 





        17  disagree with me. 





        18                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I think that's the 





        19  biggest issue with this development at this point in 





        20  time particularly as it relates to the 





        21  responsibility of this Board not to approve a 





        22  project that presents health and safety issues to 





        23  the Town.  





        24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Cars cannot cue.  
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         1  They cannot back up.  This has to function.  So 





         2  that's that topic. 





         3                 The issues about the building we can 





         4  certainly talk about and then they'll figure out how 





         5  that fits with those others. 





         6                 Randolph, I agree with you in terms 





         7  of setback and stepback on Sewall Avenue.  Cliff, as 





         8  usual, I thought was excellent and he sort of 





         9  somehow -- I don't know whether you have ESP or 





        10  something.  I couldn't quite articulate what was 





        11  bothering me, but it was exactly what you pointed 





        12  out.  I think that the Sewall Avenue side has to 





        13  appear at the ground level like a real building.  It 





        14  has to finish.  And I'm fine with Cliff's solution 





        15  which is simply to set the building back but finish 





        16  the building to the ground. 





        17                 They then have to address whatever 





        18  the ramification is of vehicles in and vehicles out, 





        19  and I'm not sure it works as sort of a circular 





        20  drive where you have dual curbcuts because I think 





        21  in many ways it defeats the purpose, but I like the 





        22  idea of setting it back.  I like the idea of having 





        23  a real street wall back there. 





        24                 I would like to see landscaping that 
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         1  is consistent with what we see, that exists nicely 





         2  on the other side, and I actually think that all of 





         3  that is going to lead to a better building, a safer 





         4  environment, and one in which residents can take 





         5  pride in the street, albeit the surrounding 





         6  properties. 





         7                 I would like to see something done 





         8  with the block-out wall with what appears to be the 





         9  entryway, which looks like it's a door.  Somehow I 





        10  think it needs to be integrated into the building 





        11  and fit. 





        12                 In terms of setbacks and stepbacks, 





        13  there are number of things that you can do.  I'm 





        14  sure you'll figure out creative ways.  I would like 





        15  to see -- my sense is I don't object to the height 





        16  of the building.  I would like to see it whittled 





        17  down.  I think Cliff's words were carved out.  So 





        18  that for instance, if the determination were even 





        19  with setting it back, in other words, removing the 





        20  overhang, setting buildings back so you have a real 





        21  entryway all the way to the ground and a nice 





        22  entryway.  If you notch out the corners, I think 





        23  suddenly that massive unit back starts to feel 





        24  smaller.  So if you notch out those -- particularly 
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         1  that corner and that corner, I think that does a lot 





         2  to narrow the massing.  The architect will tell me 





         3  whether I'm close or not. 





         4                 On Beacon Street itself, I think my 





         5  comment is really that I would stick with the 





         6  comment that was generally made about making it a 





         7  better fit with the retail paradigm.  That doesn't 





         8  mean it has to look like every building that runs 





         9  along that area, but I think it somehow has to fit 





        10  in, and, frankly, not look like Lord and Taylor's, 





        11  Which is what it looks like.  That may be fine for 





        12  Back Bay.  I don't know if it is fine for this 





        13  location.  Comments?  





        14                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I want to go back to 





        15  your discussion about Sewall Avenue and the street 





        16  wall because I have a different opinion, so I want 





        17  to talk about this. 





        18                 I think it's never separated from the 





        19  vehicular operations on the ground.  The language to 





        20  be used about the street wall on Sewall Avenue, what 





        21  that usually means is sort of discussion about 





        22  design in the public realm.  The street wall usually 





        23  means making the building that has a nice wall that 





        24  you walk along as you're walking down the sidewalk.  
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         1  And it's impossible to look at this building and not 





         2  think of -- I'm sorry if anybody has kids in daycare 





         3  there, but the building on Harvard Avenue with the 





         4  pylons that has the dingy -- all the indoor-outdoor 





         5  carpet playground underneath, and that's an example 





         6  of a building that -- that's where the street wall 





         7  thing comes up.  It would be nicer and I think 





         8  that's a clear example. 





         9                 It would be nicer on a pedestrian 





        10  street or to have a wall to walk along.  You can 





        11  look at cats and dogs and windows, something like 





        12  that.  





        13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Let me just add to 





        14  that because frankly it's not simply just having the 





        15  wall because go to another building which is -- 





        16  there is an apartment building on Beacon Street near 





        17  Saint Mary's, I think it's a Hamilton property 





        18  building and it does have a wall on the street, but 





        19  it's a solid wall.  It's simply hiding ground level 





        20  parking.  I'm not sure that that's particularly 





        21  helpful.  





        22                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  It doesn't -- well, 





        23  let me finish my thought.  I'm trying to see if 





        24  there is a way out for the designer to respond to 
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         1  these comments which are going in a couple different 





         2  directions. 





         3                 The sketch model we're looking at, 





         4  this is early design.  I'm actually not convinced 





         5  that -- and Cliff, I made this note when you were 





         6  talking.  I'm not sure that the idea of a building 





         7  mass above with a cabby underneath is on its face 





         8  unacceptable.  This is the vehicular approach side 





         9  of the building.  I personally don't need to see 





        10  architectural portals in a solid-looking building 





        11  for the car to go in, the car to come up like the 





        12  tunnel on love.  I think it's possible to -- and you 





        13  can look at plenty of nice looking hotels in urban 





        14  areas that have successfully done this and it really 





        15  is the front of the building. 





        16                 In a hotel you don't bring your car 





        17  in the back.  You bring it right up in the front.  





        18                 MS. MORELLI:  I don't mean to 





        19  interrupt.  Obviously you haven't been privy to some 





        20  of the interim changes that the project team is 





        21  working on.  So what they're trying to do is try to 





        22  move some of the parking operations from the Sewall 





        23  front yard to the subgrade garage.  So we don't know 





        24  how much they're actually moving on.  So they might 
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         1  already be working on reducing some of that service 





         2  entry aspect that we're looking at with the initial 





         3  plan.  So maybe not so much a debate whether it's 





         4  service or residential but maybe just some of those 





         5  pedestrian scale qualities. 





         6                 I think what I hear from Mr. Boehmer 





         7  is that less of a recess, the overhang isn't great.  





         8  It isn't great for walking by that empty void 





         9  because there are some residential qualities but 





        10  namely the building across the street. 





        11                 Mr. Geller is talking about he just 





        12  wants to see solid mass at the ground level to 





        13  anchor.  





        14                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I understood both 





        15  those comments.  I'm saying I disagree with them.  





        16  I'm caught up and I appreciate the design changes 





        17  are happening. 





        18                 Going back to my earlier comment 





        19  about what would make for a good street, this is why 





        20  I started with your comment about the street wall.  





        21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I don't like the 





        22  Westin, by the way.  





        23                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I'll keep this 





        24  simple.  I would like to see a design where the 
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         1  building as it comes down to the ground is just much 





         2  further back from the street, and that might mean 





         3  some of the vehicular areas that are now under the 





         4  overhang of the building might be out in the open.  





         5  Maybe there's a nice way to do that.  





         6                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I'm not sure we 





         7  disagree.  





         8                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  What I'm differing 





         9  with is I want to loosen up -- I'm not attached to 





        10  it being a street wall.  It might be the wall of the 





        11  building that's not really on the street, sort of a 





        12  court in the front, but it would accomplish my 





        13  bigger aim of getting the tall mass of the building 





        14  away from this narrow -- 





        15                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  My suggestion was 





        16  not -- I want to be clear.  My suggestion is not to 





        17  take this building, move it forward up to the 





        18  sidewalk.  That's not my suggestion.  





        19                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Right.  Okay.  





        20                 MS. POVERMAN:  I only have one small 





        21  comment which is to piggy-back on something Maria of 





        22  the Planning Department pointed out that relates to 





        23  the overhang safety considerations there in terms of 





        24  people walking through it at dark or cutting 





























�


                                                               76














         1  through, and as I recall it, the shadows projected 





         2  by the overhang are problematic in that way.  I 





         3  disagree with the idea that overhang is okay in this 





         4  area.  I would definitely be more comfortable with 





         5  a, as we've been talking about, a street facade set 





         6  back into the property line. 





         7                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I would echo that.  I 





         8  do think that the cave, the 50-foot cave is a public 





         9  safety issue with residents of the building but also 





        10  of the neighborhood.  Generally I think that -- I 





        11  understand that the parking and service functions 





        12  for this building have to happen on Sewall.  I get 





        13  it.  But I also think there are a lot of other 





        14  residential buildings across the street and I think 





        15  however that area or that part of the building is 





        16  treated needs to be respectful to the people whose 





        17  homes are on the other side of that street. 





        18                 Another issue that Cliff raised which 





        19  I thought was a very good one, not one that I 





        20  considered before in the early days of the design, 





        21  but the importance of the screening of the 





        22  mechanical penthouse that it would be some design 





        23  element because as a very tall building for this 





        24  part of Brookline it will be quite visible and 
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         1  visible from far distances, so I think some 





         2  attention needs to be paid to that as well.  





         3                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I agree.  Can I go 





         4  back to one thing about surface parking.  Again, 





         5  complex area, a lot going on.  One of the things 





         6  that was mentioned in passing was -- and I forget 





         7  who said it -- did there need to be an entrance to 





         8  the trail from Sewall Avenue.  However, the comment 





         9  was made, maybe the motivation, it's yet another 





        10  stream of people and vehicles coming and going. 





        11                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  It sort of 





        12  originates with Cliff's comments that you need to 





        13  simplify what is going on.  





        14                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  The narrow question 





        15  that I have is relative to:  Could you have 





        16  commercial development at the street level and not 





        17  have an entrance there that serves accessible 





        18  parking which is for the commercial use.  





        19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Interesting 





        20  question.  





        21                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  That would be my 





        22  concern about opposing the elimination of that 





        23  entrance as much as I would see it would simplify 





        24  the people and car traffic at the back.  
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         1                 MS. POVERMAN:  I would separate the 





         2  issue of the parking from the accessibility of the 





         3  retail building from the back because one of the 





         4  things that drives me nuts in that area is to get to 





         5  Beacon Street, you often have to make this detour 





         6  around other buildings.  As a user, from a user 





         7  point of view -- I'm trying to remember.  If you 





         8  want to get to the post office and back, you have to 





         9  go all the way around Bank of America. 





        10                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I'm sort of thinking 





        11  about it as a designer and I'm sorry about that.  If 





        12  you wanted to get a building permit to build out 





        13  this retail space, I think they would ask me where 





        14  is the accessible parking.  





        15                 MS. POVERMAN:  Yeah, right.  I agree 





        16  and actually don't disagree with that.  I want to 





        17  speak to the practical consideration of how nuts are 





        18  you going to drive your retail customers if they 





        19  can't access the building from the back, just that 





        20  point.  





        21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Are there other 





        22  charges?  I want to make sure that the developer has 





        23  a clear as possible understanding of how they need 





        24  to redesign this project so they can come back 





























�


                                                               79














         1  October 17 with something that we can look at and we 





         2  can say, Thank you, it hits the point of these 





         3  things, but can you look at this?  We're trying to 





         4  give them a clear and better understanding of what 





         5  to do.  





         6                 MR. ENGLER:  I appreciate that and 





         7  that's exactly what we're going to do.  The biggest 





         8  fear that I have is when four people disagree on 





         9  things and we're supposed to respond to conflict in 





        10  terms of design objectives, so I haven't heard that 





        11  really that much, but I think you've supported 





        12  pretty much what Cliff said.  We got that today and 





        13  we have a lot of respect for Cliff.  We worked with 





        14  him, so we're going to take seriously all those 





        15  things and the things you said out here was pretty 





        16  much supportive of what he said.  That's our charge, 





        17  and the other comments as well. 





        18                 So before October 17 we hope to have 





        19  something back.  And we would like to meet with 





        20  Cliff again when we have some changes so we can try 





        21  the next level on to see what he thinks because he's 





        22  our guide here and we want to make this a building 





        23  that people appreciate, but we don't expect to get 





        24  100 percent support for everything we've done.  We 
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         1  know it's not going to be everything that you want 





         2  to see.  Everybody has a different take on what's 





         3  good architecture and what's good context, so we can 





         4  try to get as close as we can, and rest assured you 





         5  will have a tougher decision to say if this is good 





         6  enough and what you would like to see or not, but 





         7  we'll try to get there by October 17. 





         8                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Great.  Is there 





         9  anything else? 





        10                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  There were some 





        11  preliminary matters that Maria had mentioned at the 





        12  outset.  I don't know if we need to restate those.  





        13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  We need to address 





        14  the extension, if that's what you --





        15                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  No, I was talking 





        16  about the fact we still need to see a trash and the 





        17  lighting plan and that there was some title work 





        18  that was recommended for the assessment of the 





        19  building foundation.  Those things I would recommend 





        20  be put in process now because I think those things, 





        21  a lot of those things go to the feasibility of the 





        22  project.  





        23                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  





        24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Let's go back to 
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         1  the request.  Mr. Engler, hopefully you've had an 





         2  opportunity to talk to your client.  We have a 





         3  scheduled date of October 17.  We're good through 





         4  October 15.  





         5                 MR. ENGLER:  The meeting is after the 





         6  time frame is over?  It's not going to work.  I 





         7  don't know what to say because I'm not -- I know you 





         8  have a very tough schedule.  I don't see why we 





         9  wouldn't need -- 





        10                 MS. MORELLI:  That's to confirm that 





        11  you are -- go ahead.  





        12                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  We agree with the 





        13  request for the extension from the ZBA.  





        14                 MS. MORELLI:  So that is from October 





        15  15, 2018 for January 16, 2019?  





        16                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  Yes.  





        17                 MS. MORELLI:  Thank you.  





        18                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Thank you.  Okay.  





        19  Other questions?  Comments?  Diatribes? 





        20                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  None.  





        21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  Maria, any 





        22  other administrative details in the interim?  





        23                 MS. MORELLI:  No, that's it.  





        24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  Our next 
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         1  hearing is October 17, 7 p.m.  We don't know where 





         2  yet.  





         3                 MS. MORELLI:  It will be here.  





         4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  You reserved the 





         5  room?  





         6                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  





         7                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I want to thank 





         8  everyone for your participation and your tolerance 





         9  while we sort of hash this through.  Thanks.  We're 





        10  continued until October 17 at 7 p.m.





        11                 (Whereupon, the hearing was adjourned 





        12  at 9 p.m.)
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 1                  P R O C E E D I N G S

 2                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Good evening,

 3  everybody.  We're re-opening this application of

 4  comprehensive permit involving the property at 1299

 5  Beacon Street.  Again for the record, to the far

 6  left is Randolph Meiklejohn, Johanna Schneider, and

 7  Jesse Geller and to my right is Kate Poverman.

 8                 MS. POVERMAN:  The reappearing Kate

 9  Poverman.

10                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  All the way from

11  Kenya.  People will recall our last hearing was July

12  11.  It's hard to imagine that was before it got

13  hot.  And at the time we covered traffic and

14  parking, peer reviews, and the Planning Department

15  design analysis as well as site plan review.

16                 This evening will be largely

17  dedicated to peer review from our design peer

18  reviewer, Cliff Boehmer.  We will also have an

19  update and administrative details, if there are any.

20                 The Board will start to give its

21  charge to the developer although I think he started

22  to give the developer a sense at the last hearing of

23  what direction we were moving in, and I think we'll

24  have to discuss next dates as well and the
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 1  process.

 2                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  For the record,

 3  I'm Maria Morelli, senior planner, Planning

 4  Department.  And so we don't lose some sight, I will

 5  be asking or recommending to the Board that you ask

 6  the developer or the applicant for an extension to

 7  close the hearing.  We're currently scheduled to

 8  close October 15, 2018.

 9                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Do you want me to

10  ask him now?

11                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  Mr. Dhanda, I

12  sent an e-mail earlier asking or recommending a

13  three-month extension to the close of the hearing

14  from October 15, 2018 to January 16, 2019.  It's

15  about three months.

16                 MR. ENGLER:  Can I speak to that as

17  the consultant?

18                 MS. MORELLI:  Certainly.

19                 MR. ENGLER:  Bob Engler with SEB

20  representing my son, Geoffrey, who is mainly

21  responsible here, but he's not here tonight.

22                 This was discussed.  We feel that we

23  granted an extension.  We're cooperative in every

24  way, as you all know; at any rate, I don't think we
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 1  want to do 90 days right now, but certainly October

 2  15 is very quick, only a month away, so why don't I

 3  look at a month and see what happens, 30 days and

 4  see how it goes and keep our pedal to the metal and

 5  see what happens, if it's okay.

 6                 MS. MORELLI:  So I just want to maybe

 7  just outline what that three months would consist

 8  of.  So the next hearing, you would be looking at

 9  the first version of revised plans, so we are still

10  looking with the initial proposal, and we usually

11  see at least two revisions of the plan.  So we

12  haven't seen -- we're having the ZBA charge tonight,

13  so that would be one hearing in October, one hearing

14  in November, two in December and then two in

15  January.

16                 So we work from the bottom up, those

17  last two hearings would be, say, draft decision.

18  The two hearings before that would be waivers and

19  conditions, and then that really leaves the October

20  and November hearings for revised plans.  That's

21  pretty conservative.  So I think it would be

22  respectful to the ZBA if we could just have a

23  legitimate, reasonable schedule that plots out what

24  these topics are.
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 1                 MR. ENGLER:  I can't speak for the

 2  team.  I can speak during the evening, come back to

 3  you before we're done and give you an answer.

 4                 MS. MORELLI:  I appreciate that.

 5                 MR. ENGLER:  I'm brought in here as a

 6  pinch hitter, so I'll talk to them.

 7                 MS. MORELLI:  Thank you, Mr. Engler.

 8  So continuing, we can also discuss, I'll just throw

 9  it out there when the next hearing maybe so that you

10  can look at your calendars -- you don't have to

11  answer right now -- proposing either September 24 or

12  26, or October 17.  We're just working around

13  Mr. Boehmer's schedule.  I would expect the next

14  hearing would be a presentation of revised plans in

15  response to the ZBA's charge.

16                 So any of those dates work for the

17  project team?  Okay.  So it's really up to the ZBA

18  to look at their calendars.

19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I find the 24th or

20  the 26th.  I would rather keep the next hearing in

21  September.

22                 MS. POVERMAN:  I'm fine with either

23  of those days.

24                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I'm only available on
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 1  the 26th.

 2                 MS. MORELLI:  Okay.  While you're

 3  looking at your calendar, I'll continue with my

 4  staff report and you can interrupt at any time.

 5                 The staff report is actually going to

 6  cover a range of things.  I will give you a bullet

 7  list and then proceed.  I do want to follow up

 8  regarding the second means of egress issue.  There

 9  is a two-page memo from the Building Commissioner

10  with that update as well as some other

11  considerations regarding safety and building code.

12                 The fire department is referring the

13  July fire at 1299 Beacon to the State for

14  investigation.  I think there were some questions

15  from Mr. Geller regarding that fire, and I want to

16  say that's the status.  At this time we don't have a

17  report from the State.

18                 In the interim over the summer,

19  actually August 23, staff did have a meeting with

20  the Walker Parking regarding some concepts that the

21  project team was working on in response to your

22  charge in July regarding parking circulation and

23  accommodations for the use.

24                 We have a memo from the Preservation
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 1  Commission.  This is a national registered district

 2  so we want to hear from the Preservation Commission

 3  regarding any captive define features and there is a

 4  status of outstanding materials regarding rubbish

 5  plan, lighting plan, and so forth.  I just wanted to

 6  keep track on your behalf.

 7                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Maria, there were a

 8  number of items that was looking for verification.

 9  You've included those?

10                 MS. MORELLI:  We're tracking that.

11  One of the largest ones was much updated traffic

12  counts when school is in session.  So clearly this

13  is the beginning of September and I'm working with

14  the project team on when that will be scheduled and

15  to give you an update on that.

16                 So regarding the Building

17  Commissioner's update, I don't know if you want me

18  to read his memo or if you want me to summarize.

19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Summarize.

20                 MS. MORELLI:  Okay.  So to provide

21  the background, there is a long-standing second

22  means of egress issue.  I don't have the site plan

23  up, but you know that at the front there is an

24  abutter, 1297 Beacon, which that rear property line
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 1  is shared with like a jog in the property, the

 2  parcel at 1299 Beacon.  There had been a fence

 3  installed on 1299 Beacon's property that precluded

 4  any door opening on that rear facade at 1299 and to

 5  want to open that door and get out of that building,

 6  so there wasn't a second means of egress.

 7                 This summer the Building

 8  Commissioner, the current Building Commissioner did

 9  issue violations to both parties as both are

10  responsible, one 1299 cannot preclude a means of

11  egress, and the owner of 1297 Beacon also has the

12  responsibility to provide a second means of egress.

13                 So in July 2018, I believe that the

14  project team did appeal to the State Board regarding

15  regulations and standards, appealed the Building

16  Commissioner's violation notice.

17                 The BBRS -- that's short for the

18  State Building Board -- did have a hearing on August

19  21, I believe, and at that hearing ruled in favor of

20  the owner of 1299 Beacon regarding the fence.  This

21  was not looking at a proposed building, it was

22  concerning the violation for the fence.

23                 So the fence has been temporarily

24  removed.  The State said that Mr. Dhanda has a right
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 1  to install a fence at that property line.

 2                 There are a few snafoos, one, both

 3  the Fire Department and the Building Department were

 4  not properly notified by the State and, therefore,

 5  did not attend the hearing as they normally would,

 6  typically would if there is a case in Brookline

 7  before the Board.

 8                 Secondly, the Board wasn't aware or

 9  wasn't informed that there was going to be a

10  building constructed or proposed for that site even

11  though of the violation concerning just the fence,

12  the Building Commissioner would have wanted the

13  Board to know that that proposed building is

14  currently before the ZBA.

15                 So I'm not sure if that would have

16  made any difference in the Board's decision.  That's

17  something that the Commissioner will take up with

18  the Board when the decision is available within 30

19  days.

20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  The decision hasn't

21  been issued, and therefore, nobody knows what the

22  basis is.

23                 MS. MORELLI:  Well, that's clear.

24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  The substance of
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 1  the decision was whether or not you can block

 2  secondary means of egress that's broader than you

 3  can't put a chain-link fence in.

 4                 MS. MORELLI:  I think the

 5  Commissioner wants to be cautious.  Certainly he has

 6  talked to the Board staff at the Board and has

 7  confirmed that the issue of the proposed building

 8  where it's constructed, its footprint and its height

 9  was not discussed.  I think they read the arguments

10  before the Board and there was no mention of that,

11  so, again, the Commissioner just wants to read the

12  decision before he raises his concerns with the

13  Board.

14                 I've also he e-mailed Mass. Housing

15  regarding this issue if they have any advice for the

16  ZBA, and they have not responded, and honestly, I

17  don't expect them to respond.  I can try again.  We

18  can have Judi Barrett put a little pressure on them,

19  but so far, I have not received a response.

20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Let me ask you this

21  question:  If our charge is heavily weighted to

22  review issues of safety issues, health and safety,

23  then don't we need to know, first of all, whether a

24  secondary means of egress on the neighboring
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 1  building is relevant?

 2                 MS. MORELLI:  Certainly.

 3                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I sat on the case,

 4  the 40A case involving that property, and the then

 5  Building Commissioner in his infinite wisdom, as he

 6  explained it, as I recall it, there is alternative

 7  means of egress, which is why in his opinion this

 8  was not necessary.  I'm not suggesting he was right;

 9  I'm not suggesting he was wrong, but in order for us

10  to be able to make an assessment, we need some more

11  information from the Building Commissioner.

12                 MS. MORELLI:  The Building

13  Commissioner has stated in his July 10, 2018 memo to

14  you that the owner of 1297 does have a

15  responsibility to provide a second means of egress.

16  That can be done in a number of ways.  There can be

17  a different configuration.  That person could also

18  appeal to the State Board.  So there are a number of

19  actions that the owner of 1297 can take.

20                 Also, it depends on the uses, if a

21  second means of egress is even required.  So it's

22  not solely the burden on the owner of 1299 Beacon.

23  It's both parties.

24                 I want to continue with --
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 1                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I'm just saying if

 2  we're going to make an assessment about this issue,

 3  we need the information with which to make the

 4  assessment, and I'm just focusing on the safety

 5  issue.

 6                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  It does sound like

 7  there is a health and safety concern that the

 8  Building Commissioner of this town has raised, and

 9  it sounds like we cannot be the arbiter.  It sounds

10  like based on the curb plans he would be inclined to

11  deny a building permit for this project and then it

12  would have to go to the State and then come back to

13  us.

14                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I would like to

15  hear the explanation.

16                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I'm not sure that it

17  matters what the explanation is and whether we're

18  satisfied by the explanation.  I think that

19  ultimately there's a State Board that will make the

20  determination.

21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Right.  I mean,

22  Maria, you said that the Commissioner, many of us

23  would like to read the opinion of the BBRS, and

24  beyond the matter of the fence, it will help to know
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 1  whether the owner of 1299 Beacon has any

 2  responsibility in the view of the BBRS for providing

 3  for the means of egress on the other property on

 4  their property, and if they don't, then I don't see

 5  what concern the ZBA has, but it would be nice to --

 6  tell us again the time line for the --

 7                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.  The hearing was

 8  late August, so we expect by late September to have

 9  a written decision from the State Board.

10                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I would say as a

11  practical matter, we shouldn't hold our breaths.  I

12  appeal these decisions to Court routinely and

13  they're very skeletal and provide very little

14  reasoning.  Usually at the end of the hearing

15  there's a read-out of their reasoning, so if people

16  review the minutes or talked, there is not going to

17  be much beyond whatever was said at the hearing.

18  It's not like a judicial decision where it's all

19  laid out.  It's very summary.

20                 MS. POVERMAN:  To state the obvious,

21  case laws as to whether or not a property owner can

22  block the egress of a second building that's

23  existing.  So at 1297 has a door there.  It's

24  blocked by or was blocked by the fence and may be
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 1  blocked based on the current plan.  So it may not be

 2  just in the opinion of the BBRS.  There may also be

 3  case law regarding whether or not somebody has a

 4  right to do that.

 5                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I'm not sure that's

 6  the responsibility of this Board to figure that out.

 7  We're not charge with interpreting how the State is

 8  going to review something as a matter of law.

 9                 MS. MORELLI:  Right.  So I want to

10  make sure this is clear.  The Building Commissioner

11  feels that these plans as proposed present a safety

12  issue.  There is zero setback at that area, at that

13  property line, and he would not issue a building

14  permit if the plans remain as they are or the issue

15  at 1297 regarding the site means of egress is not

16  resolved.

17                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  Mr. Chairman, may I

18  make a comment?

19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Sure.  Tell us who

20  you are.

21                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  Rachna Balakrishna

22  for the developer.  I want to mentioned that the

23  hearing that was held on August 21 at the State

24  Board which was regarding the violation notice that
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 1  we received from the Building Commissioner, the

 2  State Board essentially said that the code section

 3  that was cited in the -- they have vacated the

 4  violation notice because the code section applies to

 5  the owner of the property, and in this case 1295-97

 6  Beacon Street is their responsibility to provide a

 7  second means of egress.  It is not the abutting

 8  property owners' responsibility to do that.  That

 9  was the essence of what they said at the hearing.

10  So I wanted to mention that.

11                 And as Maria mentioned, there are

12  things that the abutter could do, but we're not

13  aware of them being done as of yet, but we will get

14  the written decision hopefully in the next couple of

15  weeks.

16                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Thank you.

17                 MS. MORELLI:  Just a couple of items.

18  In Mr. Bennett's memo he has requested a preliminary

19  building code analysis, so there might be other

20  issues regarding the building design and

21  fenestration.  There could be other violations, and

22  the project team is certainly willing to provide

23  that code analysis, but they will be waiting until

24  they revise the plans to do so, which is acceptable.
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 1                 Because of the proximity of the

 2  shallow setbacks, the below grade parking, there are

 3  party walls that are shared.  In some cases the

 4  Building Commissioner is just recommending to the

 5  project team that they reviewed the deeds of the

 6  abutting properties to discern if there are any deed

 7  restrictions regarding the use of party walls.

 8                 Also, because of the shallow setbacks

 9  and below grade parking, the applicant should assess

10  two things; construction means and methods, which is

11  the purview of the State Building Code, and

12  protection of adjacent properties, which is also the

13  purview of the State Building Code.  These two

14  things might affect project planning and design, so

15  again, it is the State Building Code's purview, not

16  the ZBA, but it can certainly affect some of the

17  decisions the project team might make, and it's just

18  easier to assess that just to make sure the site

19  plans work, so we don't want people to come back

20  later if there's an issue, although that's their

21  prerogative.

22                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Just a question

23  about that.  Based on the timing of responses to

24  similar requests from the Commissioner on other
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 1  projects or based on where we are now on design, do

 2  we have a sense from the applicant when they might

 3  respond to this request from the Commissioner about

 4  the code analysis that might affect some aspects of

 5  the design such as foundations and use of party

 6  walls.

 7                 MS. MORELLI:  If we are going to have

 8  a hearing in late September, I would certainly ask

 9  for that code analysis to come in this month so that

10  the Building Commissioner can look.  We have staff

11  meetings and we include, say, the Commissioner.  It

12  would be helpful to have that.

13                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  While you're talking

14  about September, I got to my calendar.  I have the

15  24th.  I don't have the 26th.  I think you had the

16  opposite.

17                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  Yes, that's

18  correct.

19                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  The 17th I have.

20                 MS. MORELLI:  The 17th, does that

21  work for everyone?

22                 MS. POVERMAN:  The 17th of October?

23                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.

24                 MS. POVERMAN:  That's fine.
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 1                 MS. MORELLI:  Just Mr. Boehmer, is

 2  that okay with you?

 3                 MR. BOEHMER:  Yes.

 4                 MS. MORELLI:  So the next hearing is

 5  October 17.  Did I answer your questions?

 6                 MS. POVERMAN:  I have a procedural

 7  question.  How can the applicant do a proper

 8  building code analysis without current plans?

 9                 MS. MORELLI:  That's the point, they

10  would be revising the plans and so as they revise

11  the plans, it would be based on the revised plans,

12  not the initial proposal.

13                 MS. POVERMAN:  Is there any date by

14  which we can expect the revised plans or is that

15  just October 17 now?

16                 MS. MORELLI:  We're going to reserve

17  October 17 for presentation of the revised plans.

18  Certainly if we can make them available in advance,

19  we will do so.

20                 MS. POVERMAN:  Thanks.

21                 MS. MORELLI:  Just to keep in mind

22  that you haven't heard from the Transportation Board

23  and Planning Board.  You will be getting comments.

24  They do understand that the project team was eager
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 1  to start working on a site circulation.  Because

 2  they're making some big moves regarding the parking

 3  plan and operations plan, the Transportation Board

 4  and Planning Board will review the revised plans and

 5  give you comments on revised plans.  The police and

 6  fire will also weigh in as well.

 7                 We don't have a rubbish and recycling

 8  plan where the Public Health has commented on that,

 9  but again, during the next six weeks that's

10  something that we will be following and making sure

11  that those numbers, that staff will be available for

12  staff meetings to provide some guidance to the

13  project team.

14                 The Preservation Commission did have

15  a hearing August 21 or a meeting August 21 where

16  they did consider the initial proposal and wanted to

17  weigh in on any character defining features.  The

18  entirety of Beacon Street that resides in Brookline

19  from Saint Mary's over to Cleveland Circle -- it's

20  about a two-mile stretch is National Register of

21  Historic Places.

22                 The character-defining features that

23  the Preservation Commission identified were really

24  strong pattern of one-story commercial with three-to
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 1  four-story residential and materials such as brick

 2  and masonry.  That doesn't mean that this project

 3  has to be four stories.  In fact they said that the

 4  site and Beacon Street can sustain taller buildings

 5  and they pointed to the Pelham Building at 284 right

 6  across the street at Pleasant Street.  That's an

 7  eight story building.  That site does have unique

 8  characteristics.  It has pretty much its own island

 9  or own block.  It's a corner lot.  This site is a

10  little different where it is narrow and wedged

11  amongst low slung buildings.  Nonetheless, if there

12  were very strong lines, say strong one-story

13  commercial and stepbacks about 40 feet above the

14  pedestrian, the ground level, those would be really

15  strong references that would echo the current mobile

16  pattern on Beacon Street and therefore, any height

17  above 40 feet if sufficiently setback and compressed

18  wouldn't interfere with the pedestrian scale of

19  Beacon Street.

20                 One thing that they were critical of

21  was the amount, the expanse of retail space.  It is

22  about 36 feet of retail space on the first two

23  floors which is largely incongruous with the

24  existing mobile pattern and the amount of glass is
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 1  used both at the retail level and the upper floors.

 2  That could be reduced somewhat, then it would

 3  perhaps better echo some of the materials that are

 4  used in the surrounding context.

 5                 They also looked at shadow impacts.

 6  The eastbound side where 1299 Beacon is located is

 7  largely in shadow where pedestrians are mostly going

 8  to be walking during the day, the height of

 9  pedestrian traffic, but there is certainly an

10  impactful, a change on the Beacon and Harvard Street

11  intersection itself.  So any changes, any judicious

12  articulation of the upper floors could reduce some

13  of those shadow impacts on really important major

14  intersections.  They would be happy to look at

15  revised plans to see if any changes to the plans are

16  more sensitive to the surrounding context.

17            I just want to revisit -- I think I

18  dropped it -- we did have a staff meeting about

19  those interim plans which are really not very

20  cohesive.  They're just very cost conceptual and

21  they were sketched out before the project team

22  brought on Simon.  That's a parking design

23  consultant which we're really happy to hear because

24  that will go a long way in helping the project team
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 1  resolve some of the issues and show for the ZBA that

 2  operations can accommodate a range of retail uses.

 3                 We did have Mr. Stadig from your

 4  parking peer reviewer attend that staff meeting to

 5  give some timely feedback.  He did insist the

 6  project team hire a professional parking designer

 7  and also big take-aways that they have to show that

 8  operations, the geometry, the actual management can

 9  accommodate likely retail uses.  So that's still

10  pretty nebulous.  That hasn't been defined.

11                 The project team can think about do

12  they want fine dining, do they want casual

13  restaurants, do they want other retail uses.  If

14  they could plug in those possible uses, their

15  parking designer can help them weigh in what is

16  likely to work or not in terms of parking ratio,

17  operations and so forth.

18                 So we really can't leave it too

19  open-ended for the ZBA, so we just want the project

20  team to go through that exercise.

21                 When we do have a project team

22  present revised plans, mainly the parking plan, the

23  operations plan, and the returning radii and so

24  forth, we will show any of those interim plans so
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 1  you are aware of how this evolved, if that's helpful

 2  to you.

 3                 So just to sum up, we will be getting

 4  a building code analysis, a rubbish plan, a lighting

 5  plan.  One possibility that the project team is

 6  considering is ramping down and having two layers,

 7  so two levels of sub-grade parking at the point

 8  because there would be more changes below grade and

 9  that's when we would want Mr. Ditto to look at any

10  stormwater reports that might be affected by that.

11                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  What's the

12  connection between extending the number of stories

13  underground and stormwater?

14                 MS. MORELLI:  Honestly, I'm not sure

15  what the water table, if there is any impact

16  regarding where they're putting infiltration systems

17  on the site, if there's room, how big that is.  Any

18  impact on the municipal load.  I honestly don't know

19  if where they could be hitting ledge, if that

20  affects anything.  So those are just things we don't

21  want to take for granted and we pretty much do.

22                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  So broadly,

23  underground conditions and outcomes, not just

24  stormwater, rainfall because we're in a pretty paved
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 1  neighborhood, and that was something that I think

 2  that was discussed in July and would be a

 3  substantive change.

 4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Thank you.  Is that

 5  it?

 6                 MS. MORELLI:  That's it.

 7                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Great.  Thank you,

 8  Maria.  So next we are going to hear from Cliff

 9  Boehmer who is going to offer us design peer review.

10  Cliff?

11                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think all of you got

12  to the written report and I'm not dreaming of going

13  through drumming my way all way through that report,

14  so don't worry.  Instead what I'm proposing to do is

15  that because most of what the report is about, I

16  think, where most of it went and this development is

17  context and integration into existing fabric.  So --

18                 MS. POVERMAN:  If I can interrupt for

19  one second.  I apologize.  I'm not asking that you

20  read your report, but I did not get it until two

21  seconds ago, and summarizing it, I would find that

22  helpful.

23                 MS. MORELLI:  I want to say I did

24  submit it to you by e-mail promptly when I received
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 1  it.

 2                 MS. POVERMAN:  That's quite

 3  possible.

 4                 MR. BOEHMER:  I'm happy to do that.

 5  I think it will help because I think there may be

 6  drifts occasionally into jardenesque realms.  I can

 7  highlight and I know it will help to set this

 8  context and then I'll go through and I have

 9  highlighted for myself what I think the most

10  important points are, if that make sense to

11  everybody.

12                 I did want to make more comment

13  relating to what you were discussing before about

14  building code analysis.  I mentioned that in my

15  report as well.  I think you probably get it.

16  Interpreting the building code isn't your purview,

17  but certainly you want to make sure that the images

18  that you're looking at are actually feasible and

19  sometimes building code is very -- well, sometimes

20  it virtually always describes what is feasible and

21  so you want to make sure that the project you're

22  seeing is feasible.  And that level of building code

23  analysis that I think I certainly would look for,

24  not really detailed things about egress, distances
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 1  and width of doors and swings of doors, any of that

 2  level.

 3                 Anyway, having said that -- so again

 4  because what I mainly want to talk about and I'll

 5  certainly read about some of these points that are

 6  in here is the context.  And some of the things I

 7  talk about in the report that I'll point out now are

 8  things that I mentioned this side of Sewall Street,

 9  the fact that there is a real variety of types,

10  heights, and even construction types of the

11  buildings along this side of the street; however,

12  there is a relatively consistent attitude towards

13  setback and creating a pedestrian environment, a

14  coherent pedestrian environment on that side of the

15  street.

16                 I talk about relationships of

17  different buildings.  I think it's important to know

18  what's going on at this corner.  You have three

19  buildings that are quite similar to each other

20  relative to material and scale and relationship to

21  the street and kind of an unfortunate event

22  happening at that corner.

23                 Other things I talk about are -- let

24  me go to the next one.  So here's the site and the
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 1  egress issue that Maria was talking about.  If you

 2  don't know, it's in this zone right in there.

 3  That's where the egress issue is.

 4                 But anyway, this is another view

 5  of -- I mention in the report it is a little overly

 6  infusive, the Soulmate Building.  This is what I'm

 7  calling the Soulmate Building, and the reason I do

 8  that is there is a couple of interesting

 9  similarities.  This is a building that does address

10  multiple streets.  It has different faces on

11  different streets.  The height is very similar to

12  the proposed development, and I think almost more

13  importantly in a setting where you have kind of a

14  smattering of taller buildings that poke up above

15  other buildings, which is pretty common.  Sometimes

16  relationships between those tall buildings can set

17  up another kind of level of relationships.  You have

18  street relationships and pedestrian relationships to

19  the buildings but other buildings can kind of

20  communicate with each other, and those are important

21  into the way things can tie in on kind of a mega

22  scale.

23                 And so that has to do with this

24  actually.  This piece right there is dimensionally
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 1  very similar to what's being proposed across the

 2  street.  I think you can see that even better in

 3  this other view which is pretty interesting because

 4  this street kind of ends exactly where this very

 5  similar scale piece would be right over there.  So

 6  in the same way that you can talk about how these

 7  buildings relate to each other up at this end makes

 8  a pleasant corner, there is another way to look at

 9  how you understand this building better knowing that

10  it does relate to that building.  It's just another

11  way of context in talking about context and tie-in

12  particularly when you don't have a continuous street

13  wall of tall buildings.  They can relate to the

14  urban overall large urban fabric in different ways.

15                 This is, I think, probably one of the

16  most important images.  You see a lot in this one

17  because of the -- you see what happens at this end

18  of the street.  So this is where I was talking about

19  where the scale of the buildings is quite different,

20  and this is a four-and-a-quarter to four-and-a-half

21  story masonry building, and this cable end of a wood

22  framed building, another one hidden back there, just

23  a driveway connecting there and a seven story

24  building.  If you go further, I think it's either a
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 1  nine-or ten-story building, big variety but still

 2  there is a relationship or a territory there that is

 3  a pleasant pedestrian environment.

 4                 By contrast the other side is kind of

 5  a mess, actually.  And I think it's kind of obvious

 6  why that is in fact this zone that kind of broadens

 7  out here is a zone where it is possible to make a

 8  transition from the commercial uses on this side

 9  over to this residential district on that side.  And

10  it gets pretty compressed here at the post office

11  facility, and obviously this is pretty horrible,

12  60-foot long curbcut with trucks coming and going.

13  The whole back end of a parking lot coming around

14  the corner, then back into the parking lot.

15                 I think what is interesting, you

16  imagine the proposed building fills up this space

17  right in here, and because there is nothing

18  happening in this corner, this building actually

19  kind of creates a sort of gateway for that end of

20  Sewall Street, and it's significant and I think that

21  a lot of what I'm talking about is if that is what

22  it is, then it's something to work with.  It's a

23  real design opportunity, and I think it's a little

24  ahead of myself, I think while it certainly is not
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 1  the proponent's responsibility to fix an entire

 2  street by creating a more pleasant zone in this area

 3  because it really goes a long ways towards improving

 4  the street.

 5                 This is clearly, as you can see, this

 6  is several times in the report is that it's clearly

 7  the backside of commercial uses, and yet this

 8  building that's proposed occupied here is really two

 9  sides.  It's both sides of important elevations and

10  I think it's useful to think in terms of taking

11  advantage of that opportunity.

12                 So we take a walk down there, and

13  again I'm really trying to impress the idea of scale

14  because I think that's really the important thing

15  here.  You can see that's directly across the street

16  so that gateway I'm talking is here.  There is where

17  the other building would be.  As I said, it's a

18  masonry three-and-a-half-story building.  It's not

19  even very big floor to floor, so it's not a very big

20  building.  It's curved around the corner to help

21  make that transition and tie into the shape of the

22  street reasonably well, a nicely landscaped zone in

23  front of it.

24                 You go further down the street, now
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 1  we're down in this zone where those little gable

 2  ended houses are, small built hardscape along the

 3  edge, but small scale, lots of landscape you put in

 4  there, again, trying to make the experience to kind

 5  of retain the continuity of the pedestrian

 6  experience as you walk down Sewall.

 7                 A little further on you see what's

 8  starting to happen on the other side now that we're

 9  past the post office facility.  There are entries

10  out on the street.  There is a two-story elevation,

11  two-and-a-half to three-story elevation on that

12  side, a modest setback with plantings.  Nothing too

13  significant can grow in that space, obviously.  It's

14  too tight, but still it's a reasonably pleasant

15  walk.

16                 Then as we get down around the corner

17  now we're approaching there.  You can see the

18  landscaped area.  It's not a very wide sidewalk but

19  there is a sidewalk there.

20                 And then we're approaching the seven

21  story building.  I think what's notable about that

22  is -- I think we get a little closer.  I wouldn't

23  say this is the absolute best solution for that site

24  but it does have some features that really do try to
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 1  bring the scale down to very strong horizontal

 2  indicators that really keep your eye down lower.

 3  Corners are eroded away to even accentuate that even

 4  more.

 5                 There is an entryway that comes right

 6  down to the street.  So while it's far from being a

 7  very sensitive building, I guess, and can certainly

 8  benefit from a larger setback to help mitigate its

 9  impact, even in its time it was making some efforts

10  to improve the sense of scale.

11                 Then you look across the corner from

12  the main facade of the temple, again, the

13  three-story with attic, so a four-story building

14  make a little bit more mix of the material.  Masonry

15  is a pretty common material in that area.

16                 Then we work our way back up the

17  street.  You see the entryway into the building.

18  There's a main temple front on that end.

19                 Again along this stretch there is a

20  reasonably coherent street scape that is working

21  well on both sides.

22                 Then unfortunately we had a very,

23  very long curbcut with trucks coming and going, but

24  you do see the reappearance of this building on the
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 1  left.  It's gotten a little taller because the grade

 2  has gone down.  We're looking across to kind of its

 3  sister building across there, which is that, as we

 4  move further up the street.

 5                 Again, I just really -- because so

 6  much of what I talk about is scale and context, I

 7  think it's really important to understand the kind

 8  of scale we're talking about along this street.

 9                 So taking just a quick look here, I'm

10  going to jump around a little bit because the report

11  kind of separates street issues and massing issues

12  from the building issues or site planning issues

13  from the building issues.  This is obviously the

14  Beacon Street elevation.  Some of the comments that

15  are in the report are -- I think you see actually a

16  good effort, some of what Maria was talking about,

17  setbacks at appropriate levels.

18                 Actually this is an 18-foot

19  floor-to-floor for those first two floors.  That is

20  about 38 feet or something like that up to this

21  line.  There is some, I think some -- I think the

22  proportions work well on that facade because of the

23  narrowness of it, but most importantly I think

24  recognizing that add-on is a good move.
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 1                 I agree that -- and I say that in the

 2  report.  I think there's an issue with the actual

 3  nature of the facade.  I think it's too much glass

 4  for that facade.  It is kind of overblown in my

 5  opinion and needlessly so.  But the proportions of

 6  the building itself at this location I think are

 7  actually pretty good.

 8                 I also talk about I think some other

 9  parts that are working on the building are the kind

10  of front and back change in the expression of the

11  buildings.  These kinds of moves and this kind of

12  delineation and even the balconies are gestures that

13  are used to help break up the height of the

14  building.  They provide other things that are lower

15  than the actual corners of the building.

16                 This is kind of a change in the

17  articulation of the facade from this piece to this

18  piece are breaking up the building in the other

19  direction horizontally.  It's accentuating the fact

20  inevitably that the mass changes go from a smaller

21  mass to a bigger mass where the site gets bigger.

22  It's a natural move to do that, maybe not inevitably

23  but I think because of that, I think the kind of

24  changes in the rhythm and the treatment on the
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 1  facade accentuates that I think pretty well.  These

 2  are very schematic drawings and I know the architect

 3  knows that, but I think the instincts of breaking it

 4  up in that sense help break up the overall massing

 5  of the building.

 6                 So what I was talking about -- so

 7  this is the sidewalk on Beacon Street.  You can see

 8  how the setback helps a lot in creating this

 9  pedestrian zone.  It does set back up at the 38, 40

10  feet, something like that.  I guess it's 38 feet.

11  And then it sets back again, so the building is in

12  fact two stories taller but it doesn't jump up to

13  its full height until it's further back.

14                 So on the Beacon Street side as far

15  as the massing is concerned, it is doing a lot of

16  things that you would expect to see.

17                 This is a side that I have the most

18  issues with.

19                 MS. MORELLI:  Excuse me.  Before you

20  leave Beacon Street, did you have any comment on the

21  floor-to-floor ceiling heights for the first two

22  floors or just the amount of glass?

23                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think my feelings are

24  it is primarily actually the amount of glass.
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 1                 MS. MORELLI:  Okay.

 2                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think having more of

 3  a reference to -- I think the problem with the glass

 4  is it creates a basically shear height of 38 feet,

 5  and I do think it would -- I think you can see that

 6  from the image is there is that one story retail

 7  reference is important.  It's there, and I think

 8  that this is here -- this is the gesture for the

 9  main residential entry and yet it could be a very

10  good opportunity for a much stronger gesture that

11  relates across at the one-story level just like the

12  Trader Joe's.  That is Trader Joe's in that

13  building.

14                 Yeah.  So to me it just it kind of

15  loses it with respect to opportunities for timing

16  and to existing.

17                 MS. MORELLI:  So if there is less

18  glass, you wouldn't necessarily see those first two

19  floors versus 18 feet each?

20                 MR. BOEHMER:  That is right.  I think

21  what I meant by overblown too is there isn't that

22  much commercial space as far as square feet of

23  commercial space and it seems like it's a really big

24  gesture for the sides of what is going on inside
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 1  that story, but I think more importantly it is about

 2  the tying with context, in my opinion.

 3                 Anyway, this is where you see the

 4  setbacks.  This side, quite unlike the other side,

 5  has no setbacks.  It's filling out the edge at kind

 6  of a strange angle, but in any case I don't think

 7  that's the most important issue.  I think while

 8  there is something happening at the ground level, so

 9  while it rises up to -- it's about 122 feet tall up

10  to there, not to mention up to there.

11                 But in any case what makes it I think

12  even more problematic is it doesn't touch the

13  ground, so it's a dark recess space.  The main entry

14  on this side of the building is actually 50 feet

15  back from the edge of the street.

16                 This corner that protrudes in this

17  direction actually has a lot of shadow impact in the

18  afternoon on Sewall Street.  So I think the irony is

19  kind of -- the street that can handle the height is

20  stepped back quite sensitively and the street that

21  can't handle the height has a shear face on it.

22                 And again, I think you have to

23  imagine there is another building right here that is

24  about this tall, and to me it's -- again, I think
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 1  between the shear height of it and really no efforts

 2  made to integrate it into the scale of the

 3  residential to the south, I think it's a real

 4  problem and I think the statement I made in my

 5  report is that it's really, really accentuating the

 6  service nature of that side of the building.  It's

 7  really turned it into a very strong statement of

 8  service and entry, and in essence kind of

 9  appropriates this end of Sewall Street for the

10  driveway, for the building.  It's a funny way to tie

11  it in.

12                 And that's a section.  So by contrast

13  you can see that's what we're talking about.  It's a

14  shear face that's at least 122 feet tall because

15  that doesn't even account for parapet that you might

16  need to make the roof work properly.

17                 Just some more views of that and some

18  other issues come up again.  I think I'm supportive

19  of the change in the rhythm.  Between here and here

20  it's much more of a regular rhythm of the columnar

21  statement changes here.  I think in an interesting

22  way I think the balconies are a nice articulation.

23  I think that part works.  I think what I'm having my

24  problem with is how this relates to the street.
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 1                 Actually, I think I might have

 2  another view, but particularly because I don't think

 3  anybody, any of the reviewers who have looked at the

 4  building are particularly bothered by the height of

 5  the building, the overall height of the building.

 6  It's like other projects we've looked at, it's where

 7  the height is.  That's really what matters.

 8                 So anyway, other issues.  Here you

 9  can see you're looking back into that recess entry.

10  I also mentioned in the report this large wall that

11  is pretty prominent and not knowing what that might

12  be.

13                 That's looking at it from the other

14  side.  Again, I think, to me, it's very easy to

15  imagine a massing that gives you more space to work

16  with on this side and brings more light into the

17  areaway.  It is south facing, so it has access to

18  light.  Yet I think the massing up in this area is

19  benign.  Another thing Maria did bring up is shadow

20  impact towards Coolidge Corner which would be

21  morning shadow towards Coolidge Corner.  However, I

22  would say the sidewalk is already shadowed.  It's on

23  the north side.  There's very little light other

24  than late summer where the sun comes around and
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 1  actually lights up the sidewalk in front.  It does

 2  cast pretty long shadows.  I did review the shadow

 3  study and it seemed accurate to me and not

 4  unexpected.

 5                 Again, I'll bring -- this is the last

 6  time I'll bring this up.  I think there is some

 7  interesting thinking going into the -- actually, I

 8  know there have been comments about the verticality,

 9  the expression of verticality.  I'm not bothered by

10  that, actually.  I think it's fine, in fact.

11                 There are more developed imagines of

12  this even in those somewhat revised drawings you

13  saw, but I'm showing this mainly to point out again

14  the idea of this feeling like a service entry and

15  it's not even all here.  That's not the fault of the

16  this image in particular, but there are things

17  happening.

18                 If you look at the floor plan,

19  there's another probably an overhead door in this

20  area to access it, transformer, there are two.

21  There is an entry into the commercial area.  There

22  is an entry into the residential area.  There is a

23  garage entry.  And this is all compressed into a

24  very small space.  It's very hard to put that many

0042

 1  functions in that small of an area of a building to

 2  the point where I did take umbrage with the notion

 3  that the commercial entry on this side is a very

 4  good tie-in.  To me it is not a very good tie-in.  I

 5  don't see that as necessary.

 6                 Again, it's already so complicated

 7  trying to fulfill all the functions that I think

 8  various people wanted to see at various times.  I

 9  would go for a sunlight in simplification.  I think

10  it would help this side of the building more than

11  anything else.

12                 This image I'm showing you mainly

13  because there is this wall.  It's a big wall and

14  very prominent especially because until the day this

15  ever gets developed you're looking across a big

16  parking lot and seeing a really big wall.

17                 I made a couple of comments in the

18  report.  It could be a planted wall.  It can be

19  artwork.  It could have a light show.  I could be

20  any number of things.  It's a very big piece, at

21  least in the drawings I reviewed, date

22  undifferentiated.  I'm not sure what material.

23                 I think that's the last one.  That's

24  the last slide.  I put this one last, again, to kind
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 1  of accentuate this narrow slot that we're talking

 2  about here.  If this building comes all the way out

 3  to there, I think it needs to speak more to its

 4  surrounding buildings.  I think that's really,

 5  really what I push on in this.

 6                 Kate, there are a number of other

 7  points that I did bring up.  Some of them have been

 8  brought up before.  I think one point that even the

 9  eligibility letter did bring up the point about

10  really the discussion about integration into the

11  existing fabric is a really important thing in this

12  more than a lot of other developments.

13                 A couple other comments I wanted to

14  make.  Right now there is some -- I know there has

15  been a lot of looking at how the parking works and

16  turning radii and getting the garage and delivery

17  spaces.  That really isn't important, and I think

18  it, again, it accentuates why that elevation, I

19  think, needs to be simplified if it is possible.

20                 I pointed out in my report that the

21  fact there is a drop-off in there, so you pull into

22  the driveway, you can circle to the left and then

23  exit.  Again, that drop off that brings you closer

24  to the door can be a nice amenity if you have space
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 1  to do it, but in this case when you have very

 2  limited area to really create any mitigation zone

 3  and then end up with a more paved area so there is

 4  less planting you can put there.  I don't have the

 5  answer to it, but I know that it's a problem.  There

 6  was an effort to create like a little landscaped

 7  area there, but again, it is just screening the

 8  front of this deep recess that goes back to that

 9  entry piece on the building.

10                 I brought up the bicycle parking on

11  the site.  I didn't see it on the site plan.  The

12  site, like Maria mentioned already.

13                 Other issues, the code analysis we

14  talked about already.  I don't think I saw the

15  bicycle parking in the parking plans either.  I

16  might have missed that but I didn't see it.

17                 A couple of other points.  Mechanical

18  equipment, that is really important.  I think,

19  again, Brookline is made up of -- it's more like

20  Chicago than New York.  New york has scattered tall

21  buildings, not long walls, but tall buildings, and

22  the tall buildings that do exist are visible from a

23  great distance, so knowing what is going on up on

24  that roof, the roof screening really has to be part
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 1  of the building.  It's to put it up a 130 feet up in

 2  the air.  A lot of mechanical equipment visible from

 3  a great distance would be doing the community a

 4  disservice.

 5                 Small atypical kinds of comments that

 6  material call-outs.  I didn't see material call-outs

 7  on the building elevation.  I wouldn't go into

 8  building code stuff because I said it's not under

 9  your purview anyway.  Trash area seems a little bit

10  small.  I didn't see space for a parking attendant

11  if there is going to be a parking attendant.  I

12  didn't see an office or bathroom that would be used

13  by that person who I think would be there a good bit

14  of the time.

15                 The comment that I make on a lot of

16  the buildings, even maybe particularly restricted

17  buildings, is that there's a lot of generational

18  activities that happen in buildings like this where

19  residents might be taking care of kids or visiting

20  with kids.  I think having space, community space

21  available in a building with this program where the

22  kids can play and be supervised by their grandparent

23  is a good idea.

24                 I didn't know what kitchen or demo
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 1  kitchen is on this plan.  I'm sure you guys talked

 2  about it at some other previous meeting.  I don't

 3  know where the accessible units are proposed to be

 4  in the building or the affordable units.

 5                 That square footage inside there

 6  wasn't detailed unit plans, just boxes with square

 7  feet in them.  That's about it.

 8                 MS. MORELLI:  May I just ask?  Maybe

 9  you discussed it, but on the Sewall Avenue facade

10  you were talking about more sunlight.  Are you

11  recommending both stepbacks and setbacks?

12                 MR. BOEHMER:  I am.  I think, again,

13  to me it looks like -- I don't mean this as a diss

14  on the architect at all because I know how the

15  process works.  I think there has been a lot of

16  focus kind of working their way around the building.

17  Just to me it seems like the level of care drops off

18  on the Sewall Avenue side, that it's kind of not

19  designed from a massing perspective.  There is kind

20  of nothing happening, whereas on every other

21  elevation there is.  There is a lot of strengthening

22  of the idea that front and back through stepback and

23  side elevations, articulation changes.

24                 So my opinion I think the architects
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 1  have done a great job working their way around the

 2  building.  I don't think it extends to the Sewall

 3  Avenue side.

 4                 MS. MORELLI:  I think you also

 5  mentioned in your report a more residential quality

 6  on the Sewall Avenue side?

 7                 MR. BOEHMER:  I guess I kind of put a

 8  hierarchy there.  I think it is an important entry

 9  for the residents.  I don't know for sure where most

10  residents come from, but I do know a very effective

11  way of tying into a street is having a relatively

12  prominent entry.  Maybe that's what you mean by more

13  residential.  To me it feels more like a way you

14  might go into a hotel, like the back side of the

15  hotel.

16                 MS. MORELLI:  Anything about

17  pedestrian pathways that you wanted to...

18                 MR. BOEHMER:  Maybe not.  I mean,

19  again, I think the challenge, the design challenge

20  to the south side of this building and I think

21  talking about this back side is probably wrong.  I

22  think it's the south side of the building and I

23  think the issue with that side of the building is

24  there is a lot that is going on back there.  And to
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 1  make that really work effectively, it's hard.

 2                 MS. MORELLI:  And the last thing

 3  being setback at the property line behind 1297

 4  Beacon.

 5                 MR. BOEHMER:  I think that was

 6  independent from the code issue.  Well, I think it

 7  certainly does help.  I mean that building is really

 8  significantly swallowed up by this building.  So,

 9  yeah, I think that's beneficial.

10                 I do have some opinions about the

11  egress and Randolph does too, but that's probably --

12  you don't want to talk about that.

13                 MS. MORELLI:  That's up to the ZBA,

14  if you want to hear.

15                 MS. POVERMAN:  I wouldn't mind

16  hearing comments.

17                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, I agree with the

18  appeal, the decision of the appeal to our local

19  commissioner who I have tremendous respect for and

20  he's absolutely right, there is an issue that needs

21  to be addressed, absolutely, but certainly my

22  experience is that the responsibility for creating

23  egress is within your own property, and there are

24  ways of making that building legal, of the
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 1  neighboring building legal without going through the

 2  back.

 3                 If there were an easement granted,

 4  you know, rear entry on that building with an

 5  easement, that's a different story, but that's the

 6  way the code works.  If you build a building on your

 7  property, you're responsible for the egress, you

 8  can't expect your neighbor to take care of it.

 9                 MS. POVERMAN:  What I don't

10  understand is what is -- let's say I don't know what

11  building came first.  Let's say a building has

12  sufficient egress back and front and that somebody

13  else comes along and builds something that blocks

14  the second egress.  Why is it the fault of the first

15  person that the egress has been blocked?

16                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, I don't know

17  about fault, but I know that they should have been

18  thinking about getting an easement if they were

19  depending on that for the habitability of their

20  building.

21                 I'm sure there are other

22  circumstances.  Somebody travels a path enough

23  times, maybe there are some form of adverse

24  possession.  I don't know.  But to your point it
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 1  certainly creates a really uncomfortable situation,

 2  but it should have been taken care of in the deeds.

 3                 MS. POVERMAN:  Thanks.

 4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  Let's move

 5  on to some questions for Cliff.

 6                 I want to jump in with one question

 7  because I want to make sure I have it clear in my

 8  head, which is you seem to be suggesting that

 9  because they have designed the Sewall Avenue

10  portion, particularly at the ground level as a

11  service entrance effectively, that it would be

12  better served and certainly more consistent with

13  what you see if they had something that is more

14  conventional, street wall.  And street wall as in I

15  don't mean an actual wall, I mean a building.  And

16  the question then becomes:  Are you advocating they

17  move the building down to the ground floor; and if

18  so, at what setback to adequately landscape?

19  Because if I look at the building across the way,

20  when we start to articulate residential, it's not so

21  much that it's a wide planting strip, though

22  insufficient, it's more that they have filled it.

23                 So I guess what I'm trying to figure

24  out is whether you're suggesting that they build all
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 1  the way to the ground, and, therefore, have a larger

 2  building, forgetting for the moment stepbacks and

 3  setbacks or are you simply suggesting that they

 4  better articulate whatever is going on at that

 5  ground level?

 6                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, it's related

 7  actually to what I was saying about -- that is a

 8  good question.  And I think it's related to what I

 9  was saying about the necessity of a drop-off

10  driveway.  I'll back up just a little bit and say

11  that I think what -- again I think as I said, as you

12  work your way around the building, there's some

13  things that happen in the massing that I think are

14  effective.  There is a change here.  There is a

15  change across here.  When you go out to the front of

16  the building again, there's articulation there on

17  several levels that really help.

18                 It goes to that question of or point

19  of it's not so much the height of the building, it's

20  just where it is.  And I think the words I used in

21  the report is that I think this elevation needs to

22  be sculpted to a greater degree.  I would say yes,

23  that meeting the ground perhaps with an overhang as

24  opposed to a deep recess would be far more effective
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 1  in my opinion, but I think if this were my piece of

 2  clay, I would probably chop off a piece in there and

 3  chop off a piece in there and put it up there.  If I

 4  had to use the same amount of clay, that's what I

 5  would think of doing.

 6                 So the problem along here is what's

 7  interesting is that in a sense it's kind of

 8  consistent with that pattern on that street that's

 9  featuring parking and automobile access.  That's

10  what it is.  That's what it's doing.  I think

11  unfortunately, though, where it -- maybe that's an

12  argument you can make is that this forever will be

13  parking in front of the building which certainly

14  urbanistically is frowned upon.  It's hardly the way

15  to think about things these days.

16                 So I think, yes, I think it's easier

17  to solve the problem if the building comes all the

18  way down to the ground, maybe back there somewhere,

19  with an overhang if you really need a protected

20  entry for dropping off residents.  It will also give

21  you more space.  I think that's what I meant when I

22  said there's very little space to solve all these

23  issues.  You're not going to fix the width.  The

24  width is -- kind of the width is fixed but what
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 1  isn't fixed is the depth.

 2                 I think you can solve a lot of issues

 3  about attractive residential entries, the sunnier

 4  side, more pleasant maybe broader sidewalk because

 5  you are introducing more people.  There are going to

 6  be a lot of people and it's a relatively narrow

 7  sidewalk along there.  Maybe if this walkway on this

 8  side were wider, it would be a normal kind of

 9  acknowledgement of the increased population that

10  you're bringing to the neighborhood.

11                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Just sort of

12  continuing on that thought process.  So they're

13  proposing two curbcuts.  So if we sort of consider

14  the street wall of a building with two curbcuts,

15  don't you effectively defeat the street wall by

16  having two curbcuts?

17                 MR. BOEHMER:  It's hard, yeah,

18  especially when that's kind of all you got, when

19  it's small, but there are other options.  I mean,

20  that's why I was asking specifically about -- I'm

21  not suggesting this and I haven't set down a pen and

22  paper to try to sketch it, but a curbcut that goes

23  up and it has to go under the building because this

24  piece needs to be that big, it starts to create a
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 1  whole set of issues.  There are other ways.  There's

 2  a one-way street, right?  Sewall Avenue is one way

 3  going towards the right.

 4                 You could have a pull-off.  There

 5  could be an indentation where people could pull off

 6  and drop people off, and maybe they get rained on or

 7  maybe it's still a better sidewalk area.  I don't

 8  know all the critical design criteria that needs to

 9  be met, but I think that what happens when you

10  dedicate that much space for drop-off, cars dropping

11  people, you're creating a big cave back there, and

12  that's very anti-urban.

13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Do you have a

14  suggestion about -- again, I'm sort of looking at it

15  from the perspective, which I thought was really

16  interesting, the perspective of presenting sort of a

17  service, a dedicated service area on the Sewall

18  side, and I think it's not just the overhang at the

19  ground level, but also the dynamic of that entryway

20  with the tall wall.  I forget the height of that

21  wall.

22                 Do you have any suggestions for what

23  is a possibility to better integrate the building to

24  the ground at that portion other than green screen?
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 1                 MR. BOEHMER:  The planted wall.  I

 2  think there are issues.  It's right on the property

 3  line, so I'm guessing they were imagining that it

 4  was solid, masonry wall.  I don't really know what

 5  it was.  I don't know that it needs to be closed

 6  necessarily.  I just don't know enough about what

 7  they are trying to do with it.  It is possible that

 8  you can have a ramp there with just a small low wall

 9  and you're looking back at an elevation that has

10  windows in it, because I think they are thinking

11  about ramping down in this area, so maybe that wall

12  doesn't need to be there.

13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  And instead have

14  some kind of landscape door or something that's --

15  but you have to show something?

16                 MR. BOEHMER:  Yeah, there's a ramp

17  there.  But again, to me it's more that -- this is

18  really -- there is a lot that needs to be figured

19  out in a very small space, and I think the rest of

20  the building that is under control, you're at a

21  level where I think most of the big moves are

22  working.  That doesn't preclude redistributing the

23  mass of the building.  So again, if, to me, there's

24  an image here that I think makes that pretty --
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 1  yeah, this one.

 2                 It's very easy to imagine this corner

 3  not being there and that could help a lot.  Because

 4  remember the notion of creating that entryway on

 5  Sewall Avenue, this is really encroaching tightly.

 6  This is probably the line that is making the

 7  biggest -- creates the biggest sense of constriction

 8  of that end of Sewall Avenue.

 9                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  When you say the

10  corner not being there, you're not talking about an

11  indentation, are you?

12                 MR. BOEHMER:  No.  I think, again,

13  I'm talking about --

14                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Removing the whole

15  thing?

16                 MR. BOEHMER:  I'm talking about

17  carving away and redistributing the mass of the

18  building in a way that's less problematic for street

19  level.

20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Any others?

21                 MS. POVERMAN:  Do you have any

22  comments relating to materials used or to be used?

23                 MR. BOEHMER:  Again, I didn't see a

24  lot of call-outs on the drawings, so I really don't
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 1  know.

 2                 MS. POVERMAN:  What suggestions would

 3  you have in terms of integrating with the

 4  neighborhood?

 5                 MR. BOEHMER:  Well, there is a lot of

 6  masonry at lower levels for sure, but this isn't a

 7  historic building and it will never look like one

 8  and probably shouldn't try to look like one, but

 9  certainly durable generally speaking materials that

10  are closer to the ground would be more durable

11  materials.

12                 Masonries is a pretty common choice.

13  That street is pretty much all masonry except for

14  the little wood frame building and then we get to

15  the seven-story concrete building, but that whole

16  first half where it's built out to three and a half,

17  four and a half stories is all masonry.

18                 MS. POVERMAN:  Thanks.

19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Randolph?

20                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Several comments and

21  questions.  I was taking some notes.  I read your

22  letter.  I was taking some notes while you were

23  speaking and starting to put together some notes for

24  possible charge -- one of the things that occurred
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 1  for me are to include a few things that you noted

 2  that are working well, and we can talk about that to

 3  the applicant.  This seems to be working.  Don't

 4  lose it even though these other things are changing.

 5                 I agree with you about the break-up

 6  of the mass kind of working at this early stage of

 7  design between the front and the back.  It helps,

 8  for example, we're looking at the sides facing

 9  Trader Joe's.  It helps that the part closer to

10  Beacon Street is set back ten feet and drops back

11  five feet when you get to the part closer to the

12  Sewall Avenue end.  They're both set back from the

13  property line.

14                 I was looking at the plan when you

15  were talking about where the height might best be

16  accommodated.  I think your thought that there is a

17  way to have a successful tall building on Beacon

18  Street, I think that's -- I agree with that in

19  principal.  The thing that I really see in the plan

20  though is that the lot has kind of a panhandle and

21  the Beacon Street end is the skinny end.  If it

22  weren't, maybe we would have already seen it from

23  the right applicant, a design that had more of a

24  building height there.
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 1                 But if you look at the dimension of

 2  the floor plate, east, west, it's significantly

 3  greater once you get past the 1297 -- the 95-97

 4  building.  I think that's an interesting challenge

 5  but I know there's things about a shape of a lot

 6  that's going to be make it hard to execute.

 7                 I like what you said about the

 8  oversizes, the gargantuan portal on Beacon Street.

 9  If you could flip to that elevation, the view of the

10  model.  It's a big building.  It's already

11  monumental.  It needs a monumental retail entry to

12  pump up what is a relatively minor component of the

13  building and its volume.

14                 The thing I wrote notes about were

15  your comments about the Sewall Avenue side of the

16  building and I agree it's problematic.  We spent a

17  lot of time at the July hearing talking about it

18  operationally because we had traffic and parking

19  there and the peer reviewer comments.  I was really

20  challenging whether it worked at all, and it was

21  using different languages but it was essentially the

22  same things you were speaking about, a lot that

23  needs to get figured out in a small space.  And I

24  think this feels to me like the most complex area of
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 1  a possible design charge to the applicant.

 2                 A couple of thoughts about it.  I'm

 3  actually not that interested in whether it's a

 4  service entrance or not.  I don't think that's

 5  important.  I think it's a building for people who

 6  have cars, and this is how the cars are going to get

 7  on and off the property.

 8                 What I'm having trouble figuring

 9  out -- maybe we need to talk about it somewhat --

10  what do we think is an acceptable outcome for the

11  pedestrian environment, for the pedestrian

12  experience on the Sewall Avenue sidewalk.  That's

13  for everybody.  That's for the public.  That's for

14  people coming and going from the building.

15                 Cliff, you talked about the coherent

16  pedestrian environment on the other side.  A lot of

17  that has to do with planting beds, not a lot of

18  curbcuts, existing development, a range of height of

19  buildings, three to five or seven stories, something

20  like that, but it's there.  It's not going anywhere.

21  And the other side is all in motion.  Right?

22                 You've got cars coming and going,

23  parking lot lighting, the big curbcut, the postal

24  trucks, and I'm starting to think that it's actually
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 1  the towering building mass that bothers me more that

 2  I like less on the Sewall Avenue side.

 3                 I think that the changes in the

 4  building, the high building mass and that shear wall

 5  coming down Sewall Avenue changes that part of the

 6  design I think would be more productive of better, I

 7  want to say street experience.  That's both sides of

 8  the sidewalk that's driving down the street too.  I

 9  don't think it all rests on making the pedestrian

10  experience on that side of the street wonderful

11  because I think there's a lot of things that keep it

12  from being wonderful starting with the post office.

13  So I'm more interested in the very tall and sheer

14  building itself.  And you pointed that out in a

15  couple of ways.

16                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Randolph, is it

17  mass or is it height or is it both?  I'm just

18  referring to Sewall Avenue.

19                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Can I talk with

20  pictures?  Cliff is going to flip to -- thank you.

21  Say the question again?

22                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I want to

23  understand what your concern is.  Is it mass, is it

24  height, or is it both or setback?
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 1                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Let me try.

 2                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I view that as part

 3  of mass.

 4                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Here is the way I'm

 5  thinking about it.  Let's start with the other side

 6  of Sewall Avenue again.  It's a nice place to walk.

 7  You can do it.  If you have your choice, you would

 8  probably do that because you were moving cars and

 9  trucks.  And one of the nice things about it is that

10  although it's not a terribly wide sidewalk, it's a

11  pleasant environment and has a relationship to the

12  buildings along the street that you recognize as a

13  nice experience that you have a lot of other parts

14  of Brookline.  What I'm not quite seeing the pieces

15  of is what is -- because it's not going to be the

16  same on this side.  So if can't be the same --

17                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  And it can't be for

18  reasons that are beyond this developer's ability.  I

19  want to be clear.  It can't be because there are

20  other parcels of property that don't create

21  continuity.

22                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  Right, but life is

23  long, other developments may come up, and I don't

24  think we give any particular development or this or
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 1  anything else a pass from creating a reasonable

 2  pedestrian environment because everything else

 3  around it right now is not good.

 4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Right.

 5                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I want to keep it

 6  broad on that.  I would say reasonable street

 7  environment because it isn't just the people.  It's

 8  the view down the street.  It's the shadow impact in

 9  the street corridor.  In this particular case it's

10  the looming.  This is probably the loomingness

11  building on Sewall Avenue and I would like it to be

12  a little less.

13                 Why I think that's a public benefit

14  is that I think even if you don't choose to walk on

15  the side of the street or even if you never get out

16  of your car, I think this -- Cliff, you talked about

17  this portal -- the two -- I think you were using

18  this gate or entry idea.  I would rather have the

19  Sewall Avenue that -- I'll put a number on it.  It's

20  20 feet wider between these two buildings that is

21  currently proposed to be, so I think to accomplish

22  that in the first, say, four stories of height, it

23  might be that the design would have to both set

24  back, and I would like to see stepbacks higher up
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 1  too.  Did I answer your question?

 2                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  No.

 3                 MS. POVERMAN:  I want to follow up on

 4  Johanna's comment and something you said as I think

 5  this does present an opportunity to make that side

 6  of the street nicer and less institutional by

 7  somehow working with whether it's reflecting some of

 8  the recent buildings that have been built across the

 9  street or something, but I do think it provides an

10  opportunity to beautify that area that I don't think

11  should be ignored.

12                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  But it sounds like --

13  and I don't want to put words in your mouth -- but

14  it sounds like breaking up the massing of this side

15  of the building through stepbacks and setbacks is

16  what you're looking to accomplish.  It's not a

17  height issue per se, it's where the height is

18  located relative to the street, the buildings across

19  the street.

20                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Sure.

21                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  And I'm trying to get

22  to Jesse's question.  Are you fixated on height or

23  mass?  I think it's more mass but the location of

24  the mass or the location of the height.
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 1                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Thank you.  I would

 2  like to see less building mass only ten feet back

 3  from the sidewalk and going straight up to 120 feet.

 4  Thirty feet would be better and not going the

 5  whole --

 6                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  The model of the wall

 7  close to the street line.  I think that's the

 8  concern.

 9                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Yeah.  Let's talk

10  construction economics.  The building I would like

11  would be taller, would have more surface.  This is

12  your clay analogy, Cliff, except when it's a

13  building, you have to talk about surface area of

14  chunk of clay.  I think the thing that would be

15  nicer urbanistically and provide a better

16  environment down the street will have a higher total

17  building exterior package because it has more

18  surface for the given volume of the building, but I

19  think that would be a good outcome for Brookline.

20                 MS. POVERMAN:  I don't want the tail

21  wagging the dog, but one of the things which we

22  can't right now take into consideration fully is the

23  intensity of the use of the space and how it's

24  current intensity or future intensity with height
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 1  being added and things being squished back, there is

 2  still an issue relating to handling of traffic, cars

 3  coming in, et cetera, and I think part of me feels

 4  like it's hard for me to make recommendations

 5  without a full analysis of the challenges caused by

 6  having 74 apartments in that space with people

 7  coming and going.

 8                 What I'm saying is making it higher

 9  but keeping the same density or the same number of

10  units or whatever doesn't solve any problems that

11  have been pointed out in terms of cars going in,

12  cueing, et cetera.

13                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  In this section when

14  you talk about intensity, it's the intensity that

15  comes from the number of vehicles that come with

16  each resident is a pattern that is used that we

17  talked about a lot in July.

18                 MS. POVERMAN:  Yes.  I just think

19  height and depth can also be up there, yeah.

20                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  I think that

21  this is a sort of natural transition into what we

22  have to do, which is we have to discuss this, we

23  have to give the developer some direction about what

24  the ZBA members want to see changed on this
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 1  building.  And I take note of Randolph's comment

 2  which I think is a fair one, what we don't want to

 3  see changed.

 4                 And the goal here is obviously to see

 5  if there is a project here that is achievable that

 6  meets what we want, meets 40B, addresses our

 7  concerns, but also meets the necessities of the

 8  developer.

 9                 So let's start talking about that.

10  We already have.  So I want to jump back to Kate's

11  point, but I want to deal with it in sort of a

12  broader brush stroke because it's a highly technical

13  issue, which is the concern over parking and

14  circulation.

15                 I think its fairly clear from a gut

16  level response, visuals, and peer review that -- and

17  forgive my use of my lingo -- the overscheduling of

18  the Sewall Avenue section that is underneath the

19  current canopy.  My sense is it simply does not

20  function.  It does not function from a safety

21  standpoint.  It does not function, frankly, from a

22  valuable building standpoint where you want

23  residents to be excited about moving into your

24  building.  It simply doesn't work.
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 1                 How you solve the problem, I leave to

 2  you, but I think that if you propose to have the

 3  amount of retail you propose to have and to have

 4  that amount of housing, residential housing that you

 5  propose to have, there needs to be adequate parking,

 6  which I don't think there is.  It needs to be

 7  accessed in a way that functions, and it needs to

 8  make sense given the realities of the access point

 9  which is Sewall Avenue.

10                 So I wish I could give you more

11  specifics, but that's my sense of the topic that you

12  touched upon, and it's got to be addressed.  It's as

13  simple as that.  It has to be addressed.  You knew

14  it from the last hearing.  I understand you're

15  working on it.  I just want to underscore the

16  charge.  I don't think anybody up here is going to

17  disagree with me.

18                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I think that's the

19  biggest issue with this development at this point in

20  time particularly as it relates to the

21  responsibility of this Board not to approve a

22  project that presents health and safety issues to

23  the Town.

24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Cars cannot cue.
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 1  They cannot back up.  This has to function.  So

 2  that's that topic.

 3                 The issues about the building we can

 4  certainly talk about and then they'll figure out how

 5  that fits with those others.

 6                 Randolph, I agree with you in terms

 7  of setback and stepback on Sewall Avenue.  Cliff, as

 8  usual, I thought was excellent and he sort of

 9  somehow -- I don't know whether you have ESP or

10  something.  I couldn't quite articulate what was

11  bothering me, but it was exactly what you pointed

12  out.  I think that the Sewall Avenue side has to

13  appear at the ground level like a real building.  It

14  has to finish.  And I'm fine with Cliff's solution

15  which is simply to set the building back but finish

16  the building to the ground.

17                 They then have to address whatever

18  the ramification is of vehicles in and vehicles out,

19  and I'm not sure it works as sort of a circular

20  drive where you have dual curbcuts because I think

21  in many ways it defeats the purpose, but I like the

22  idea of setting it back.  I like the idea of having

23  a real street wall back there.

24                 I would like to see landscaping that

0070

 1  is consistent with what we see, that exists nicely

 2  on the other side, and I actually think that all of

 3  that is going to lead to a better building, a safer

 4  environment, and one in which residents can take

 5  pride in the street, albeit the surrounding

 6  properties.

 7                 I would like to see something done

 8  with the block-out wall with what appears to be the

 9  entryway, which looks like it's a door.  Somehow I

10  think it needs to be integrated into the building

11  and fit.

12                 In terms of setbacks and stepbacks,

13  there are number of things that you can do.  I'm

14  sure you'll figure out creative ways.  I would like

15  to see -- my sense is I don't object to the height

16  of the building.  I would like to see it whittled

17  down.  I think Cliff's words were carved out.  So

18  that for instance, if the determination were even

19  with setting it back, in other words, removing the

20  overhang, setting buildings back so you have a real

21  entryway all the way to the ground and a nice

22  entryway.  If you notch out the corners, I think

23  suddenly that massive unit back starts to feel

24  smaller.  So if you notch out those -- particularly
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 1  that corner and that corner, I think that does a lot

 2  to narrow the massing.  The architect will tell me

 3  whether I'm close or not.

 4                 On Beacon Street itself, I think my

 5  comment is really that I would stick with the

 6  comment that was generally made about making it a

 7  better fit with the retail paradigm.  That doesn't

 8  mean it has to look like every building that runs

 9  along that area, but I think it somehow has to fit

10  in, and, frankly, not look like Lord and Taylor's,

11  Which is what it looks like.  That may be fine for

12  Back Bay.  I don't know if it is fine for this

13  location.  Comments?

14                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I want to go back to

15  your discussion about Sewall Avenue and the street

16  wall because I have a different opinion, so I want

17  to talk about this.

18                 I think it's never separated from the

19  vehicular operations on the ground.  The language to

20  be used about the street wall on Sewall Avenue, what

21  that usually means is sort of discussion about

22  design in the public realm.  The street wall usually

23  means making the building that has a nice wall that

24  you walk along as you're walking down the sidewalk.
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 1  And it's impossible to look at this building and not

 2  think of -- I'm sorry if anybody has kids in daycare

 3  there, but the building on Harvard Avenue with the

 4  pylons that has the dingy -- all the indoor-outdoor

 5  carpet playground underneath, and that's an example

 6  of a building that -- that's where the street wall

 7  thing comes up.  It would be nicer and I think

 8  that's a clear example.

 9                 It would be nicer on a pedestrian

10  street or to have a wall to walk along.  You can

11  look at cats and dogs and windows, something like

12  that.

13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Let me just add to

14  that because frankly it's not simply just having the

15  wall because go to another building which is --

16  there is an apartment building on Beacon Street near

17  Saint Mary's, I think it's a Hamilton property

18  building and it does have a wall on the street, but

19  it's a solid wall.  It's simply hiding ground level

20  parking.  I'm not sure that that's particularly

21  helpful.

22                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  It doesn't -- well,

23  let me finish my thought.  I'm trying to see if

24  there is a way out for the designer to respond to
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 1  these comments which are going in a couple different

 2  directions.

 3                 The sketch model we're looking at,

 4  this is early design.  I'm actually not convinced

 5  that -- and Cliff, I made this note when you were

 6  talking.  I'm not sure that the idea of a building

 7  mass above with a cabby underneath is on its face

 8  unacceptable.  This is the vehicular approach side

 9  of the building.  I personally don't need to see

10  architectural portals in a solid-looking building

11  for the car to go in, the car to come up like the

12  tunnel on love.  I think it's possible to -- and you

13  can look at plenty of nice looking hotels in urban

14  areas that have successfully done this and it really

15  is the front of the building.

16                 In a hotel you don't bring your car

17  in the back.  You bring it right up in the front.

18                 MS. MORELLI:  I don't mean to

19  interrupt.  Obviously you haven't been privy to some

20  of the interim changes that the project team is

21  working on.  So what they're trying to do is try to

22  move some of the parking operations from the Sewall

23  front yard to the subgrade garage.  So we don't know

24  how much they're actually moving on.  So they might
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 1  already be working on reducing some of that service

 2  entry aspect that we're looking at with the initial

 3  plan.  So maybe not so much a debate whether it's

 4  service or residential but maybe just some of those

 5  pedestrian scale qualities.

 6                 I think what I hear from Mr. Boehmer

 7  is that less of a recess, the overhang isn't great.

 8  It isn't great for walking by that empty void

 9  because there are some residential qualities but

10  namely the building across the street.

11                 Mr. Geller is talking about he just

12  wants to see solid mass at the ground level to

13  anchor.

14                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I understood both

15  those comments.  I'm saying I disagree with them.

16  I'm caught up and I appreciate the design changes

17  are happening.

18                 Going back to my earlier comment

19  about what would make for a good street, this is why

20  I started with your comment about the street wall.

21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I don't like the

22  Westin, by the way.

23                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I'll keep this

24  simple.  I would like to see a design where the
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 1  building as it comes down to the ground is just much

 2  further back from the street, and that might mean

 3  some of the vehicular areas that are now under the

 4  overhang of the building might be out in the open.

 5  Maybe there's a nice way to do that.

 6                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I'm not sure we

 7  disagree.

 8                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  What I'm differing

 9  with is I want to loosen up -- I'm not attached to

10  it being a street wall.  It might be the wall of the

11  building that's not really on the street, sort of a

12  court in the front, but it would accomplish my

13  bigger aim of getting the tall mass of the building

14  away from this narrow --

15                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  My suggestion was

16  not -- I want to be clear.  My suggestion is not to

17  take this building, move it forward up to the

18  sidewalk.  That's not my suggestion.

19                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  Right.  Okay.

20                 MS. POVERMAN:  I only have one small

21  comment which is to piggy-back on something Maria of

22  the Planning Department pointed out that relates to

23  the overhang safety considerations there in terms of

24  people walking through it at dark or cutting
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 1  through, and as I recall it, the shadows projected

 2  by the overhang are problematic in that way.  I

 3  disagree with the idea that overhang is okay in this

 4  area.  I would definitely be more comfortable with

 5  a, as we've been talking about, a street facade set

 6  back into the property line.

 7                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  I would echo that.  I

 8  do think that the cave, the 50-foot cave is a public

 9  safety issue with residents of the building but also

10  of the neighborhood.  Generally I think that -- I

11  understand that the parking and service functions

12  for this building have to happen on Sewall.  I get

13  it.  But I also think there are a lot of other

14  residential buildings across the street and I think

15  however that area or that part of the building is

16  treated needs to be respectful to the people whose

17  homes are on the other side of that street.

18                 Another issue that Cliff raised which

19  I thought was a very good one, not one that I

20  considered before in the early days of the design,

21  but the importance of the screening of the

22  mechanical penthouse that it would be some design

23  element because as a very tall building for this

24  part of Brookline it will be quite visible and
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 1  visible from far distances, so I think some

 2  attention needs to be paid to that as well.

 3                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I agree.  Can I go

 4  back to one thing about surface parking.  Again,

 5  complex area, a lot going on.  One of the things

 6  that was mentioned in passing was -- and I forget

 7  who said it -- did there need to be an entrance to

 8  the trail from Sewall Avenue.  However, the comment

 9  was made, maybe the motivation, it's yet another

10  stream of people and vehicles coming and going.

11                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  It sort of

12  originates with Cliff's comments that you need to

13  simplify what is going on.

14                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  The narrow question

15  that I have is relative to:  Could you have

16  commercial development at the street level and not

17  have an entrance there that serves accessible

18  parking which is for the commercial use.

19                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Interesting

20  question.

21                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  That would be my

22  concern about opposing the elimination of that

23  entrance as much as I would see it would simplify

24  the people and car traffic at the back.
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 1                 MS. POVERMAN:  I would separate the

 2  issue of the parking from the accessibility of the

 3  retail building from the back because one of the

 4  things that drives me nuts in that area is to get to

 5  Beacon Street, you often have to make this detour

 6  around other buildings.  As a user, from a user

 7  point of view -- I'm trying to remember.  If you

 8  want to get to the post office and back, you have to

 9  go all the way around Bank of America.

10                 MR. MEIKLEJOHN:  I'm sort of thinking

11  about it as a designer and I'm sorry about that.  If

12  you wanted to get a building permit to build out

13  this retail space, I think they would ask me where

14  is the accessible parking.

15                 MS. POVERMAN:  Yeah, right.  I agree

16  and actually don't disagree with that.  I want to

17  speak to the practical consideration of how nuts are

18  you going to drive your retail customers if they

19  can't access the building from the back, just that

20  point.

21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Are there other

22  charges?  I want to make sure that the developer has

23  a clear as possible understanding of how they need

24  to redesign this project so they can come back
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 1  October 17 with something that we can look at and we

 2  can say, Thank you, it hits the point of these

 3  things, but can you look at this?  We're trying to

 4  give them a clear and better understanding of what

 5  to do.

 6                 MR. ENGLER:  I appreciate that and

 7  that's exactly what we're going to do.  The biggest

 8  fear that I have is when four people disagree on

 9  things and we're supposed to respond to conflict in

10  terms of design objectives, so I haven't heard that

11  really that much, but I think you've supported

12  pretty much what Cliff said.  We got that today and

13  we have a lot of respect for Cliff.  We worked with

14  him, so we're going to take seriously all those

15  things and the things you said out here was pretty

16  much supportive of what he said.  That's our charge,

17  and the other comments as well.

18                 So before October 17 we hope to have

19  something back.  And we would like to meet with

20  Cliff again when we have some changes so we can try

21  the next level on to see what he thinks because he's

22  our guide here and we want to make this a building

23  that people appreciate, but we don't expect to get

24  100 percent support for everything we've done.  We
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 1  know it's not going to be everything that you want

 2  to see.  Everybody has a different take on what's

 3  good architecture and what's good context, so we can

 4  try to get as close as we can, and rest assured you

 5  will have a tougher decision to say if this is good

 6  enough and what you would like to see or not, but

 7  we'll try to get there by October 17.

 8                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Great.  Is there

 9  anything else?

10                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  There were some

11  preliminary matters that Maria had mentioned at the

12  outset.  I don't know if we need to restate those.

13                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  We need to address

14  the extension, if that's what you --

15                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  No, I was talking

16  about the fact we still need to see a trash and the

17  lighting plan and that there was some title work

18  that was recommended for the assessment of the

19  building foundation.  Those things I would recommend

20  be put in process now because I think those things,

21  a lot of those things go to the feasibility of the

22  project.

23                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.

24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Let's go back to
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 1  the request.  Mr. Engler, hopefully you've had an

 2  opportunity to talk to your client.  We have a

 3  scheduled date of October 17.  We're good through

 4  October 15.

 5                 MR. ENGLER:  The meeting is after the

 6  time frame is over?  It's not going to work.  I

 7  don't know what to say because I'm not -- I know you

 8  have a very tough schedule.  I don't see why we

 9  wouldn't need --

10                 MS. MORELLI:  That's to confirm that

11  you are -- go ahead.

12                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  We agree with the

13  request for the extension from the ZBA.

14                 MS. MORELLI:  So that is from October

15  15, 2018 for January 16, 2019?

16                 MS. BALAKRISHNA:  Yes.

17                 MS. MORELLI:  Thank you.

18                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Thank you.  Okay.

19  Other questions?  Comments?  Diatribes?

20                 MS. SCHNEIDER:  None.

21                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  Maria, any

22  other administrative details in the interim?

23                 MS. MORELLI:  No, that's it.

24                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  Okay.  Our next

0082

 1  hearing is October 17, 7 p.m.  We don't know where

 2  yet.

 3                 MS. MORELLI:  It will be here.

 4                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  You reserved the

 5  room?

 6                 MS. MORELLI:  Yes.

 7                 CHAIRMAN GELLER:  I want to thank

 8  everyone for your participation and your tolerance

 9  while we sort of hash this through.  Thanks.  We're

10  continued until October 17 at 7 p.m.

11                 (Whereupon, the hearing was adjourned

12  at 9 p.m.)

13
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21

22
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Page 2 Page 3
1 APPEARANCES: 1 PROCEEDI NGS
2 2 CHAl RVAN GELLER ~ Good eveni ng,
3 Board Menbers: 3 everybody. \&'re re-opening this application of
4 Jesse Geller, Chairman 4 conprehensive permt involving the property at 1299
5 Kate Poverman, Board Member 5 Beacon Street. Again for the record, to the far
6 Randol ph Mei ckl ej ohn, Board Menber 6 left is Randol ph Meiklejohn, Johanna Schneider, and
7 Johanna Schneider, Board Menber 7 Jesse Geller and to ny right is Kate Povernan.
8 8 M. POERVAN  The reappearing Kate
9 Town Staff: 9 Pover man.
10 Maria Morelli, Planner 10 CHA RVAN GELLER Al the way from
11 Jark 11 Kenya. People will recall our last hearing was July
12 Aison steifeld 12 11. It's hard to inagine that was before it got
13 diff Boehmer 13 hot. And at the tine we covered traffic and
14 14 parking, peer reviews, and the P anning Depart nent
15 Applicant: 15 design analysis as well as site plan review
16 Raj Dhanda, Chestnut Hill Investnents, LLC 16 This evening will be largely
17 Rachna Bal akrishna, Chestnut Hill Investnents, LLC 17 dedicated to peer review fromour design peer
18 Bob Engler, President, SEB, LLC 18 reviewer, diff Boehmer. W will also have an
19 Haril A Pandya, AlA LEED AP, Princi pal 19 update and administrative details, if there are any.
20 Stefan Vogl emann 20 The Board will start to giveits
21 21 charge to the devel oper although | think he started
22 22 to give the devel oper a sense at the last hearing of
23 23 what direction we were noving in, and | think we'll
24 24 have to discuss next dates as well and the

Page 4 Page 5
1 process. 1 want to do 90 days right now, but certainly Cctober
2 M5, MORELLI: Yes. For the record, 2 15is very quick, only a nonth away, so why don't |
3 I'mMria Mrelli, senior planner, P anning 3 look at a nonth and see what happens, 30 days and
4 Departnent. And so we don't lose sone sight, | will | 4 see howit goes and keep our pedal to the netal and
5 be asking or reconmending to the Board that you ask 5 see what happens, if it's okay.
6 the devel oper or the applicant for an extension to 6 M5. MORELLI: So | just want to naybe
7 close the hearing. Ve're currently scheduled to 7 just outline what that three months woul d consi st
8 close Cctober 15, 2018. 8 of. Sothe next hearing, you would be I ooking at
9 CHAI RVAN GELLER Do you want ne to 9 the first version of revised plans, so we are still
10 ask hi mnow? 10 looking with the initial proposal, and we usually
11 M5. MORELLI: Yes. M. Dhanda, | 11 see at least two revisions of the plan. So we
12 sent an e-nail earlier asking or recommending a 12 haven't seen -- we're having the ZBA charge tonight,
13 three-nonth extension to the close of the hearing 13 so that woul d be one hearing in Qctober, one hearing
14 fromCctober 15, 2018 to January 16, 2019. |It's 14 in Novenber, two in Decenber and then two in
15 about three nonths. 15 January.
16 M ENAER Can | speak to that as 16 So we work fromthe bottomup, those
17 the consultant? 17 last two hearings woul d be, say, draft decision.
18 M5. MCRELLI: Certainly. 18 The two hearings before that woul d be waivers and
19 MR ENGQLER Bob Engler with SEB 19 conditions, and then that really | eaves the Cctober
20 representing ny son, Geoffrey, who is mainly 20 and Novenber hearings for revised plans. That's
21 responsible here, but he's not here tonight. 21 pretty conservative. So | think it would be
22 This was discussed. W feel that we |22 respectful to the ZBAif we could just have a
23 granted an extension. \¥'re cooperative in every 23 legitimate, reasonable schedule that plots out what
24 way, as you all know, at any rate, | don't think we |24 these topics are.
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Page 6 Page 7
1 MR ENAER | can't speak for the 1 the 26th.
2 team | can speak during the evening, come back to 2 M5, MORELLI: Ckay. Wile you're
3 you before we're done and give you an answer. 3 looking at your calendar, I'Il continue with ny
4 M5. MCRELLI: | appreciate that. 4 staff report and you can interrupt at any tine.
5 MR ENGAER |'mbrought in hereasa| 5 The staff report is actually going to
6 pinch hitter, soI'll talk to them 6 cover arange of things. | wll give you a bullet
7 M5, MORELLI: Thank you, M. Engler. 7 list and then proceed. | do want to fol | ow up
8 So continuing, we can also discuss, I'Il just throw | 8 regarding the second neans of egress issue. There
9 it out there when the next hearing maybe so that you | 9 is a two-page neno fromthe Building Conm ssi oner
10 can look at your calendars -- you don't have to 10 with that update as well as sone ot her
11 answer right now -- proposing either Septenber 24 or | 11 considerations regarding safety and buil di ng code.
12 26, or Qctober 17. Vé're just working around 12 The fire departnent is referring the
13 M. Boehner's schedule. | woul d expect the next 13 July fire at 1299 Beacon to the State for
14 hearing would be a presentation of revised plans in |14 investigation. | think there were sone questions
15 response to the ZBA's charge. 15 fromM. Geller regarding that fire, and | want to
16 So any of those dates work for the 16 say that's the status. A this tine we don't have a
17 project tean? Ckay. Soit's really up tothe ZBA |17 report fromthe Sate.
18 to look at their cal endars. 18 In the interi mover the sunmer,
19 CHARVWN GELLER | find the 24th or |19 actually August 23, staff did have a neeting with
20 the 26th. | would rather keep the next hearing in 20 the Wl ker Parking regarding sone concepts that the
21 Septenber. 21 project teamwas working on in response to your
22 M5. POERVMAN I'mfine with either 22 charge in July regarding parking circulation and
23 of those days. 23 accommodations for the use.
24 M5. SCHEIDER |'monly available on |24 V¢ have a neno fromthe Preservation
Page 8 Page 9
1 Commission. This is a national registered district 1 is shared with like ajog in the property, the
2 so we want to hear fromthe Preservation Commi ssion 2 parcel at 1299 Beacon. There had been a fence
3 regarding any captive define features and there is a| 3 installed on 1299 Beacon's property that precl uded
4 status of outstanding materials regarding rubbish 4 any door opening on that rear facade at 1299 and to
5 plan, lighting plan, and so forth. | just wanted to | 5 want to open that door and get out of that building,
6 keep track on your behal f. 6 so there wasn't a second neans of egress.
7 CHA RVAN GELLER  Maria, there were a | 7 This sunmer the Building
8 nunber of itens that was |ooking for verification. 8 Cormissioner, the current Building Conm ssioner did
9 You' ve included those? 9 issue violations to both parties as both are
10 M5. MCRELLI: Weé're tracking that. 10 responsibl e, one 1299 cannot preclude a neans of
11 ne of the largest ones was much updated traffic 11 egress, and the owner of 1297 Beacon al so has the
12 counts when school is in session. So clearly this 12 responsibility to provide a second neans of egress.
13 is the beginning of Septenber and |'mworking wth 13 So in July 2018, | believe that the
14 the project teamon when that will be scheduled and |14 project teamdid appeal to the State Board regarding
15 to give you an update on that. 15 regulations and standards, appeal ed the Building
16 So regarding the Building 16 Conmissioner's violation notice.
17 Conmi ssioner's update, | don't knowif you want ne 17 The BBRS -- that's short for the
18 to read his meno or if you want ne to summari ze. 18 State Building Board -- did have a hearing on August
19 CHA RVWAN GELLER ~ Sunmari ze. 19 21, | believe, and at that hearing ruled in favor of
20 M5. MCRELLI: Ckay. So to provide 20 the owner of 1299 Beacon regarding the fence. This
21 the background, there is a long-standing second 21 was not |ooking at a proposed building, it was
22 neans of egress issue. | don't have the site plan 22 concerning the violation for the fence.
23 up, but you knowthat at the front there is an 23 So the fence has been tenporarily
24 abutter, 1297 Beacon, which that rear property line |24 renmoved. The State said that M. [handa has a right
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Page 10

Page 11

1 toinstall afence at that property line. 1 the decision was whether or not you can bl ock
2 There are a few snafoos, one, both 2 secondary means of egress that's broader than you
3 the Fire Departnent and the Building Departnent were | 3 can't put a chain-link fence in
4 not properly notified by the State and, therefore, 4 MB. MORELLI: | think the
5 did not attend the hearing as they nornal |y woul d, 5 Commi ssioner wants to be cautious. Certainly he has
6 typically would if there is a case in Brookline 6 talked to the Board staff at the Board and has
7 before the Board. 7 confirnmed that the issue of the proposed buil ding
8 Secondly, the Board wasn't aware or 8 where it's constructed, its footprint and its height
9 wasn't informed that there was going to be a 9 was not discussed. | think they read the arguments
10 building constructed or proposed for that site even |10 before the Board and there was no nention of that
11 though of the violation concerning just the fence, 11 so, again, the Commssioner just wants to read the
12 the Building Gonm ssioner woul d have wanted the 12 decision before he raises his concerns with the
13 Board to know that that proposed building is 13 Board.
14 currently before the ZBA 14 I've also he e-mailed Mass. Housing
15 So I'mnot sure if that woul d have 15 regarding this issue if they have any advice for the
16 rmade any difference in the Board' s decision. That's |16 ZBA and they have not responded, and honestly,
17 sonething that the Cormissioner wll take up with 17 don't expect themto respond. | can try again. V¢
18 the Board when the decision is available wthin 30 18 can have Judi Barrett put a little pressure on them
19 days. 19 but so far, | have not received a response
20 CHAI RVAN GELLER  The deci sion hasn't | 20 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Let ne ask you this
21 been issued, and therefore, nobody knows what the 21 question: |f our charge is heavily weighted to
22 basis is. 22 reviewissues of safety issues, health and safety
23 M5. MORELLI: Wéll, that's clear. 23 then don't we need to know first of all, whether a
24 CHARVAN GELLER  The substance of 24 secondary neans of egress on the nei ghboring

Page 12 Page 13
1 building is relevant? 1 CHAIRVAN GELLER  I'mjust saying if
2 M5, MORELLI: Certainly. 2 we're going to make an assessnent about this issue
3 CHA RVAN GELLER | sat on the case, 3 we need the information with which to make the
4 the 40A case involving that property, and the then 4 assessnment, and |'mjust focusing on the safety
5 Building Conmissioner in his infinite wsdom as he 5 issue.
6 explainedit, as | recall it, there is alternative 6 M5. SCH\EIDER It does sound |ike
7 neans of egress, which is why in his opinion this 7 there is a health and safety concern that the
8 was not necessary. |'mnot suggesting he was right; | 8 Building Comrmissioner of this tow has raised, and
9 I'mnot suggesting he was wong, but in order for us | 9 it sounds like we cannot be the arbiter. It sounds
10 to be able to nake an assessnent, we need sone nore |10 like based on the curb plans he would be inclined to
11 information fromthe Buil di ng Comi ssioner. 11 deny a building permt for this project and then it
12 MB. MORELLI: The Building 12 woul d have to go to the State and then come back to
13 Commi ssioner has stated in his July 10, 2018 neno to | 13 us.
14 you that the owner of 1297 does have a 14 CHAIRVAN GELLER | would like to
15 responsibility to provide a second neans of egress. |15 hear the explanation
16 That can be done in a nunber of ways. There can be |16 M5. SCH\EIDER |'mnot sure that it
17 a different configuration. That person could al so 17 matters what the explanation is and whether we're
18 appeal to the State Board. So there are a nunber of |18 satisfied by the explanation. | think that
19 actions that the owner of 1297 can take. 19 ultinmately there's a State Board that will nake the
20 Also, it depends on the uses, if a 20 determnation
21 second neans of egress is even required. Soit's 21 CHAIRVAN GELLER  Rght. | nean
22 not solely the burden on the owner of 1299 Beacon. 22 Maria, you said that the Conm ssioner, many of us
23 It's both parties. 23 would like to read the opinion of the BBRS, and
24 | want to continue with -- 24 beyond the matter of the fence, it will help to know
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Page 14

Page 15

1 whether the owner of 1299 Beacon has any 1 bl ocked based on the current plan. So it may not be

2 responsibility in the viewof the BBRS for providing | 2 just in the opinion of the BBRS. There may al so be

3 for the neans of egress on the other property on 3 case |aw regardi ng whether or not sonebody has a

4 their property, and if they don't, then | don't see 4 right to do that

5 what concern the ZBA has, but it would be nice to-- | 5 M5. SCHNEIDER |'mnot sure that's

6 tell us againthe tine line for the -- 6 the responsihility of this Board to figure that out

7 M5. MORELLI: Yes. The hearing was 7 W're not charge with interpreting howthe Sate is

8 late August, so we expect by late Septenber to have 8 going to review sonething as a matter of |aw

9 awitten decision fromthe Sate Board. 9 M5. MORELLI: Right. So | want to

10 M5. SCHEDER | would say as a 10 nake sure this is clear. The Building Comm ssioner

11 practical matter, we shouldn't hold our breaths. | |11 feels that these plans as proposed present a safety

12 appeal these decisions to Gourt routinely and 12 issue. There is zero sethack at that area, at that

13 they're very skeletal and provide very little 13 property line, and he woul d not issue a building

14 reasoning. Wsually at the end of the hearing 14 permt if the plans remain as they are or the issue

15 there's a read-out of their reasoning, so if people |15 at 1297 regarding the site neans of egress is not

16 reviewthe mnutes or talked, there is not going to |16 resol ved.

17 be nuch beyond whatever was said at the hearing. 17 M. BALAKR SHNA' M. Chairnan, nay |

18 It's not like a judicial decision where it's all 18 nake a comment ?

19 laidout. It's very sunmary. 19 CHAIRVAN GELLER  Sure.  Tell us who

20 Ms. POVERMAN  To state the obvious, 20 you are.

21 case laws as to whether or not a property owner can |21 M5. BALAKR SHNA'  Rachna Bal akri shna

22 block the egress of a second building that's 22 for the developer. | want to nentioned that the

23 existing. So at 1297 has a door there. It's 23 hearing that was held on August 21 at the Sate

24 bl ocked by or was bl ocked by the fence and may be 24 Board whi ch was regarding the violation notice that
Page 16 Page 17

1 we received fromthe Building Conmissioner, the 1 Because of the proximty of the

2 State Board essentially said that the code section 2 shal | ow setbacks, the bel ow grade parking, there are

3 that was cited in the -- they have vacated the 3 party walls that are shared. In sone cases the

4 violation notice because the code section applies to | 4 Building Conmssioner is just recomrending to the

5 the owner of the property, and in this case 1295-97 5 project teamthat they reviewed the deeds of the

6 Beacon Street is their responsibility to provide a 6 abutting properties to discernif there are any deed

7 second neans of egress. It is not the abutting 7 restrictions regarding the use of party walls

8 property owners' responsibility to do that. That 8 A so, because of the shall ow set backs

9 was the essence of what they said at the hearing. 9 and bel ow grade parking, the applicant shoul d assess

10 So | wanted to nention that. 10 two things; construction neans and nethods, which is

11 And as Maria nentioned, there are 11 the purview of the State Building Code, and

12 things that the abutter could do, but we're not 12 protection of adjacent properties, which is also the

13 aware of thembeing done as of yet, but we will get |13 purviewof the State Building Code. These two

14 the witten decision hopefully in the next couple of |14 things mght affect project planning and design, so

15 weeks. 15 again, it is the State Building Code's purview, not

16 CHA RVAN GELLER ~ Thank you. 16 the ZBA but it can certainly affect sone of the

17 M5. MCRELLI: Just a couple of itens. |17 decisions the project teammght nake, and it's just

18 In M. Bennett's nemo he has requested a prelininary |18 easier to assess that just to make sure the site

19 building code analysis, so there might be other 19 plans work, so we don't want people to cone back

20 issues regarding the building design and 20 later if there's an issue, although that's their

21 fenestration. There could be other violations, and |21 prerogative.

22 the project teamis certainly willing to provide 22 MR MIKLEJCHN Just a question

23 that code analysis, but they will be waiting until 23 about that. Based on the timng of responses to

24 they revise the plans to do so, which is acceptable. |24 simlar requests fromthe Conmi ssioner on ot her
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1 projects or based on where we are now on design, do 1 M5, MORELLI: Just M. Boehner, is

2 we have a sense fromthe applicant when they m ght 2 that okay with you?

3 respond to this request fromthe Conm ssioner about 3 MR BCEHVER  Yes.

4 the code analysis that mght affect sone aspects of 4 MB. MORELLI: So the next hearing is

5 the design such as foundations and use of party 5 Cctober 17. Did | answer your questions?

6 walls. 6 M5. POEERVAN | have a procedural

7 M5. MCRELLI: If we are going to have | 7 question. How can the applicant do a proper

8 ahearing in late Septenber, | would certainly ask 8 building code anal ysis without current plans?

9 for that code analysis to come in this nonth so that | 9 MB. MORELLI: That's the point, they
10 the Building GConmi ssioner can | ook. ¢ have staff 10 woul d be revising the plans and so as they revise
11 neetings and we include, say, the Coomissioner. It |11 the plans, it would be based on the revised plans
12 woul d be hel pful to have that. 12 not the initial proposal
13 MR MEKLEJGHN Wile you're talking | 13 MB. POERVAN |s there any date by
14 about Septenber, | got to ny calendar. | have the 14 which we can expect the revised plans or is that
15 24th. | don't have the 26th. | think you had the 15 just Cctober 17 now?

16 opposite. 16 M5. MCRELLI: Wé're going to reserve

17 M5. SCHEEDER  Yes, that's 17 Qctober 17 for presentation of the revised plans.

18 correct. 18 Certainly if we can make themavail abl e i n advance,

19 MR MEKLEJGHN The 17th | have. 19 we will do so.

20 Ms. MORELLI: The 17th, does that 20 M. POVERVAN  Thanks.

21 work for everyone? 21 MB. MORELLI: Just to keep in mnd

22 M5. POERVMAN  The 17th of Qctober? 22 that you haven't heard fromthe Transportation Board

23 M. MCRELLI: Yes. 23 and Planning Board. You will be getting comwents.

24 M5. POERVAN That's fine. 24 They do understand that the project teamwas eager
Page 20 Page 21

1 to start working on a site circulation. Because 1 four-story residential and materials such as brick

2 they're naking some big moves regarding the parking 2 and masonry. That doesn't mean that this project

3 plan and operations plan, the Transportation Board 3 has to be four stories. In fact they said that the
4 and Planning Board will reviewthe revised plans and | 4 site and Beacon Street can sustain taller buildings

5 give you conments on revised plans. The police and 5 and they pointed to the Pel hamBuilding at 284 right

6 firewll alsoweighin as well. 6 across the street at Pleasant Street. That's an

7 V¢ don't have a rubbish and recycling | 7 eight story building. That site does have uni que

8 plan where the Public Health has commented on that, 8 characteristics. It has pretty nmuch its own island

9 but again, during the next six weeks that's 9 or ow block. It's acorner lot. This siteis a
10 sonething that we will be following and nmaking sure |10 little different where it is narrow and wedged
11 that those nunbers, that staff will be available for |11 anongst |ow slung buildings. MNonetheless, if there
12 staff neetings to provide sonme guidance to the 12 were very strong lines, say strong one-story
13 project team 13 commercial and stepbacks about 40 feet above the
14 The Preservation Commssion did have |14 pedestrian, the ground | evel, those would be really
15 a hearing August 21 or a neeting August 21 where 15 strong references that woul d echo the current nohile
16 they did consider the initial proposal and wanted to | 16 pattern on Beacon Street and therefore, any height
17 weigh in on any character defining features. The 17 above 40 feet if sufficiently setback and conpressed
18 entirety of Beacon Street that resides in Brookline |18 wouldn't interfere with the pedestrian scal e of
19 fromSaint Mary's over to develand Arcle -- it's 19 Beacon Street
20 about a two-mle stretch is National Register of 20 (ne thing that they were critical of
21 Hstoric P aces. 21 was the anount, the expanse of retail space. It is
22 The character-defining features that |22 about 36 feet of retail space on the first two
23 the Preservation Commssion identified were really 23 floors which is largely incongruous with the
24 strong pattern of one-story commercial with three-to |24 existing nobile pattern and the anount of glass is
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1 used both at the retail level and the upper floors. 1 resolve sone of the issues and show for the ZBA that

2 That could be reduced somewhat, then it woul d 2 operations can accomnmodate a range of retail uses

3 perhaps better echo some of the naterials that are 3 V¢ did have M. Stadig fromyour

4 used in the surrounding context. 4 parking peer reviewer attend that staff neeting to

5 They al so | ooked at shadow i npacts. 5 give sone tinely feedback. He did insist the

6 The eastbound side where 1299 Beacon is located is 6 project teamhire a professional parking designer

7 largely in shadow where pedestrians are nostly going | 7 and al so big take-aways that they have to show that

8 to be walking during the day, the height of 8 operations, the geonetry, the actual managenent can

9 pedestrian traffic, but there is certainly an 9 accommodate likely retail uses. So that's stil

10 inpactful, a change on the Beacon and Harvard Street |10 pretty nebul ous. That hasn't been defined

11 intersection itself. So any changes, any judicious |11 The project teamcan think about do

12 articulation of the upper floors coul d reduce sone 12 they want fine dining, do they want casua

13 of those shadow inpacts on really inportant najor 13 restaurants, do they want other retail uses. If

14 intersections. They would be happy to | ook at 14 they could plug in those possible uses, their

15 revised plans to see if any changes to the plans are | 15 parking designer can help themweigh in what is

16 nore sensitive to the surrounding context. 16 likely to work or not in terns of parking ratio,

17 | just want to revisit -- | think | 17 operations and so forth.

18 dropped it -- we did have a staff neeting about 18 So we really can't leave it too

19 those interimplans which are really not very 19 open-ended for the ZBA so we just want the project

20 cohesive. They're just very cost conceptual and 20 teamto go through that exercise

21 they were sketched out before the project team 21 Wen we do have a project team

22 brought on Snmon. That's a parking design 22 present revised plans, mainly the parking plan, the

23 consultant which we're really happy to hear because |23 operations plan, and the returning radii and so

24 that will go along way in helping the project team |24 forth, we will show any of those interimplans so
Page 24 Page 25

1 you are avare of howthis evolved, if that's helpful | 1 neighborhood, and that was sonething that | think

2 to you. 2 that was discussed in July and woul d be a

3 So just to sumup, we will be getting | 3 substantive change

4 a building code analysis, a rubbish plan, alighting | 4 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Thank you. Is that

5 plan. QOne possibility that the project teamis 5 it?

6 considering i s ranpi ng down and having two | ayers, 6 M5. MORELLI: That's it

7 so two levels of sub-grade parking at the point 7 CHA RVAN GELLER  Geat. Thank you,

8 because there woul d be nore changes bel ow grade and 8 Mria Sonext we are going to hear fromQiff

9 that's when we would wvant M. Ditto to | ook at any 9 Boehner who is going to offer us design peer review

10 stornwater reports that mght be affected by that. 10 aiff?

11 MR ME KLEJOHN  Wat's the 11 MR BCEHMER | think all of you got

12 connection between extending the nunber of stories 12 to the witten report and |' mnot dreaning of going

13 underground and storrwat er ? 13 through drumming ny way all way through that report

14 M5. MCRELLI: Honestly, I'mnot sure |14 so don't worry. |Instead what |'mproposing to dois

15 what the water table, if there is any inpact 15 that because nost of what the report is about,

16 regarding where they're putting infiltration systens |16 think, where most of it went and this devel opnent is

17 onthe site, if there's room howhig that is. Aty |17 context and integration into existing fabric. So --

18 inpact on the municipal load. | honestly don't know |18 M5. POERVAN If | can interrupt for

19 if where they could be hitting ledge, if that 19 one second. | apologize. |'mnot asking that you

20 affects anything. So those are just things we don't |20 read your report, but | did not get it until two

21 want to take for granted and we pretty much do. 21 seconds ago, and summarizing it, | would find that

22 MR M KLEJGHN So broadly, 22 hel pful.

23 underground conditions and outcones, not just 23 M5. MORELLI: | want to say | did

24 stornwater, rainfall because we're in a pretty paved |24 subnit it to you by e-mail pronptly when | received
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1 it. 1 and width of doors and sw ngs of doors, any of that

2 M5, POERMAN That's quite 2 level.

3 possible. 3 Anyway, having said that -- so again

4 MR BCEHMER |'mhappy to do that. 4 because what | mainly want to talk about and I'l1

5 1 think it will help because I think there may be 5 certainly read about sonme of these points that are

6 drifts occasionally into jardenesque realns. | can 6 inhereis the context. And sone of the things I

7 highlight and | knowit will help to set this 7 talk about in the report that 1'll point out now are

8 context and then I'Il go through and | have 8 things that | nentioned this side of Sewall Sreet,

9 highlighted for nyself what | think the nost 9 the fact that there is a real variety of types

10 inportant points are, if that make sense to 10 heights, and even construction types of the

11 everybody. 11 buildings along this side of the street; however

12 | did want to make nore conment 12 thereis arelatively consistent attitude towards

13 relating to what you were discussing before about 13 setback and creating a pedestrian environment, a

14 building code analysis. | nentioned that in ny 14 coherent pedestrian environment on that side of the

15 report as well. | think you probably get it. 15 street

16 Interpreting the building code isn't your purview 16 | talk about relationships of

17 but certainly you want to make sure that the inages |17 different buildings. | think it's inportant to know

18 that you're looking at are actually feasible and 18 what's going on at this corner. You have three

19 sonetines building code is very -- well, sonetines 19 buildings that are quite sinmlar to each other

20 it virtually always describes what is feasible and 20 relative to material and scale and relationship to

21 so you want to make sure that the project you're 21 the street and kind of an unfortunate event

22 seeingis feasible. And that |evel of building code |22 happening at that corner

23 analysis that | think | certainly would ook for, 23 Cher things | talk about are -- |et

24 not really detailed things about egress, distances 24 ne go to the next one. So here's the site and the
Page 28 Page 29

1 egress issue that Maria was talking about. If you 1 very sinilar to what's bei ng proposed across the

2 don't know, it's inthis zone right in there. 2 street. | think you can see that even better in

3 That's where the egress issue is. 3 this other viewwhich is pretty interesting because

4 But anyway, this is another view 4 this street kind of ends exactly where this very

5 of -- | nentioninthe report it is alittle overly 5 sinlar scale piece would be right over there. So

6 infusive, the Soulnate Building. Thisis what |'m 6 inthe sane way that you can tal k about how these

7 calling the Soul mate Building, and the reason | do 7 buildings relate to each other up at this end makes

8 that is there is a couple of interesting 8 a pleasant corner, there is another way to | ook at

9 sinlarities. This is a building that does address 9 how you understand this building better know ng that

10 multiple streets. It has different faces on 10 it does relate to that building. It's just another

11 different streets. The height is very sinmlar to 11 way of context in talking about context and tie-in

12 the proposed devel opment, and | think al nost nore 12 particularly when you don't have a continuous street

13 inportantly in a setting where you have kind of a 13 wall of tall buildings. They can relate to the

14 smattering of taller buildings that poke up above 14 urban overall large urban fabric in different ways.

15 other buildings, whichis pretty common. Sonetines |15 This is, | think, probably one of the

16 relationships between those tall buildings can set 16 nost inportant images. You see a lot inthis one

17 up another kind of level of relationships. You have |17 because of the -- you see what happens at this end

18 street relationships and pedestrian relationships to |18 of the street. So this is where | was tal king about

19 the buildings but other buildings can kind of 19 where the scale of the buildings is quite different,

20 communicate with each other, and those are inportant |20 and this is a four-and-a-quarter to four-and-a-hal f

21 into the way things can tie in on kind of a nega 21 story masonry building, and this cable end of a wood

22 scale. 22 framed building, another one hidden back there, just

23 And so that has to do with this 23 a driveway connecting there and a seven story

24 actually. This piece right there is dinensionally 24 building. |If you go further, | think it's either a
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1 nine-or ten-story building, big variety but still 1 the proponent's responsibility to fix an entire

2 thereis arelationship or aterritory there that is | 2 street by creating a nore pleasant zone in this area

3 a pleasant pedestrian environnent. 3 because it really goes a | ong ways towards i nproving

4 By contrast the other side is kind of | 4 the street

5 aness, actually. And | think it's kind of obvious 5 This is clearly, as you can see, this

6 why that is in fact this zone that kind of broadens 6 is several times inthe report is that it's clearly

7 out here is a zone where it is possible to make a 7 the backside of commercial uses, and yet this

8 transition fromthe comercial uses on this side 8 building that's proposed occupied here is really two

9 over tothis residential district onthat side. And | 9 sides. It's both sides of inportant elevations and

10 it gets pretty conpressed here at the post office 10 | think it's useful to think interns of taking

11 facility, and obviously this is pretty horrible, 11 advantage of that opportunity

12 60-foot Iong curbcut with trucks coming and goi ng. 12 So we take a wal k down there, and

13 The whol e back end of a parking lot coning around 13 again I'mreally trying to inpress the idea of scale

14 the corner, then back into the parking lot. 14 because | think that's really the inportant thing

15 | think what is interesting, you 15 here. You can see that's directly across the street

16 inagine the proposed building fills up this space 16 so that gateway |'mtalking is here. There is where

17 right in here, and because there i s nothing 17 the other building would be. As | said, it's a

18 happening in this corner, this building actually 18 nasonry three-and-a-hal f-story building. It's not

19 kind of creates a sort of gateway for that end of 19 even very hig floor to floor, soit's not a very hig

20 Sewall Street, and it's significant and | think that |20 building. It's curved around the corner to help

21 alot of what |'mtalking about is if that is what 21 nmake that transition and tie into the shape of the

22 it is, thenit's something to work with. It's a 22 street reasonably well, a nicely |andscaped zone in

23 real design opportunity, and | think it's alittle 23 front of it

24 ahead of nyself, | think while it certainly is not 24 You go further down the street, now
Page 32 Page 33

1 we're down in this zone where those little gable 1 bring the scale down to very strong horizontal

2 ended houses are, small built hardscape al ong the 2 indicators that really keep your eye down | ower

3 edge, but snall scale, lots of |andscape you put in 3 Corners are eroded away to even accentuate that even

4 there, again, trying to make the experience to kind 4 nmore

5 of retain the continuity of the pedestrian 5 There is an entryway that cones right

6 experience as you wal k down Sewal | . 6 down to the street. So while it's far frombeing a

7 Alittle further on you see what's 7 very sensitive building, | guess, and can certainly

8 starting to happen on the other side nowthat we're 8 benefit froma larger setback to help mtigate its

9 past the post office facility. There are entries 9 inpact, even inits time it was making sone efforts

10 out on the street. There is a two-story elevation, |10 to inprove the sense of scale

11 two-and-a-half to three-story el evation on that 11 Then you | ook across the corner from

12 side, a nodest setback with plantings. Nothing too |12 the nain facade of the tenple, again, the

13 significant can growin that space, obviously. |It's |13 three-story with attic, so a four-story building

14 too tight, but still it's a reasonably pl easant 14 nmake a little bit more mx of the material. Masonry

15 wal k. 15 is apretty coomon material in that area

16 Then as we get down around the corner |16 Then we work our way back up the

17 now we're approaching there. You can see the 17 street. You see the entryway into the building.

18 landscaped area. It's not a very wide sidewalk but |18 There's a main tenple front on that end

19 there is a sidewal k there. 19 Again along this stretch thereis a

20 And then we're approaching the seven |20 reasonably coherent street scape that is working

21 story building. | think what's notable about that 21 well on both sides

22 is -- 1 think we get alittle closer. | wouldn't 22 Then unfortunately we had a very

23 say this is the absolute best solution for that site |23 very long curbcut with trucks coning and goi ng, but

24 but it does have sonme features that really do try to |24 you do see the reappearance of this building on the
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1 left. It's gotten alittle taller because the grade | 1 | agree that -- and | say that in the
2 has gone down. Vé're looking across to kind of its 2 report. | think there's an issue with the actual
3 sister building across there, which is that, as we 3 nature of the facade. | think it's too much gl ass
4 nove further up the street. 4 for that facade. It is kind of overblown in ny
5 Again, | just really -- because so 5 opinion and needlessly so. But the proportions of
6 nuch of what | talk about is scale and context, | 6 the building itself at this location | think are
7 think it's really inportant to understand the kind 7 actually pretty good
8 of scale we're talking about along this street. 8 | also talk about | think some ot her
9 So taking just a quick look here, I'm| 9 parts that are working on the building are the kind
10 going to junp around a little bit because the report |10 of front and back change in the expression of the
11 kind of separates street issues and nassing issues 11 buildings. These kinds of noves and this kind of
12 fromthe building issues or site planning issues 12 delineation and even the bal conies are gestures that
13 fromthe building issues. This is obviously the 13 are used to help break up the height of the
14 Beacon Street elevation. Sorme of the comments that |14 building. They provide other things that are | ower
15 areinthe report are -- | think you see actually a |15 than the actual corners of the building
16 good effort, sone of what Maria was tal king about, 16 This is kind of a change in the
17 setbacks at appropriate |evels. 17 articulation of the facade fromthis piece to this
18 Actually this is an 18-foot 18 piece are breaking up the building in the other
19 floor-to-floor for those first two floors. That is |19 direction horizontally. It's accentuating the fact
20 about 38 feet or something like that up to this 20 inevitably that the mass changes go froma snaller
21 line. There is songe, | think sone -- | think the 21 nmass to a bigger mass where the site gets bigger
22 proportions work well on that facade because of the |22 It's a natural move to do that, nmaybe not inevitably
23 narrowness of it, but nost inportantly | think 23 but | think because of that, | think the kind of
24 recognizing that add-on is a good nove. 24 changes in the rhythmand the treatnent on the

Page 36 Page 37
1 facade accentuates that | think pretty well. These 1 M5, MORELLI: Ckay
2 are very schematic drawi ngs and | know the architect | 2 MR BCEHMER | think having nore of
3 knows that, but | think the instincts of breaking it | 3 areference to -- | think the problemwith the glass
4 upinthat sense help break up the overall mnassing 4 isit creates a basically shear height of 38 feet
5 of the building. 5 and | do think it would -- | think you can see that
6 So what | was tal king about -- so 6 fromthe inage is there is that one story retail
7 this is the sidewal k on Beacon Street. You can see 7 reference is inportant. It's there, and | think
8 how the setback helps a lot in creating this 8 that thisis here -- this is the gesture for the
9 pedestrian zone. |t does set back up at the 38, 40 9 minresidential entry and yet it could be a very
10 feet, sonething like that. | guess it's 38 feet. 10 good opportunity for a nuch stronger gesture that
11 And then it sets back again, so the building is in 11 relates across at the one-story level just |ike the
12 fact two stories taller but it doesn't junp up to 12 Trader Joe's. That is Trader Joe's in that
13 its full height until it's further back. 13 building
14 So on the Beacon Street side as far 14 Yeah. Sotonme it just it kind of
15 as the massing is concerned, it is doing a lot of 15 loses it with respect to opportunities for tining
16 things that you woul d expect to see. 16 and to existing.
17 This is a side that | have the nost 17 MB. MRELLI: Soif thereis less
18 issues with. 18 glass, you woul dn't necessarily see those first two
19 M5. MCRELLI: Excuse ne. Before you |19 floors versus 18 feet each?
20 |eave Beacon Street, did you have any conment on the |20 MR BCEHMER That is right. | think
21 floor-to-floor ceiling heights for the first two 21 what | neant by overblown too is there isn't that
22 floors or just the amount of gl ass? 22 mch comercial space as far as square feet of
23 MR BCEHMER | think ny feelings are | 23 commercial space and it seens like it's areally hig
24 it is primarily actually the anmount of gl ass. 24 gesture for the sides of what is going on inside
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1 that story, but | think nore inportantly it is about | 1 between the shear height of it and really no efforts
2 the tying with context, in ny opinion. 2 nade to integrate it into the scale of the
3 Anyway, this is where you see the 3 residential to the south, | think it's a rea
4 setbacks. This side, quite unlike the other side, 4 problemand | think the statement | made in ny
5 has no setbacks. It's filling out the edge at kind 5 report is that it's really, really accentuating the
6 of a strange angle, but in any case | don't think 6 service nature of that side of the building. It's
7 that's the nost inportant issue. | think while 7 really turned it into a very strong statenent of
8 there is sonething happening at the ground level, so | 8 service and entry, and in essence kind of
9 whileit rises upto-- it's about 122 feet tall up 9 appropriates this end of Sewall Street for the
10 to there, not to nention up to there. 10 driveway, for the building. It's a funny way to tie
11 But in any case what makes it | think |11 it in.
12 even nore problematic is it doesn't touch the 12 And that's a section. So by contrast
13 ground, so it's a dark recess space. The main entry |13 you can see that's what we're talking about. It's a
14 on this side of the building is actually 50 feet 14 shear face that's at least 122 feet tall because
15 back fromthe edge of the street. 15 that doesn't even account for parapet that you m ght
16 This corner that protrudes in this 16 need to make the roof work properly
17 direction actually has a lot of shadowinpact in the |17 Just sone nore views of that and sone
18 afternoon on Sewal | Street. So | think the irony is |18 other issues come up again. | think |I'msupportive
19 kind of -- the street that can handle the height is |19 of the change in the rhythm Between here and here
20 stepped back quite sensitively and the street that 20 it's much nore of a regular rhythmof the col urmar
21 can't handl e the height has a shear face onit. 21 staterment changes here. | think in an interesting
22 And again, | think you have to 22 way | think the bal conies are a nice articulation
23 inagine there is another building right here that is |23 | think that part works. | think what |'mhaving ny
24 about this tall, and to neit's -- again, | think 24 problemwith is howthis relates to the street

Page 40 Page 41
1 Actually, | think I mght have 1 actually lights up the sidewalk in front. It does
2 another view, but particularly because | don't think | 2 cast pretty long shadows. | did review the shadow
3 anybody, any of the reviewers who have | ooked at the | 3 study and it seened accurate to me and not
4 building are particularly bothered by the height of 4 unexpected
5 the building, the overall height of the building. 5 Again, I'll bring -- this is the |ast
6 It's like other projects we've |ooked at, it's where | 6 time I'll bring this up. | think there is sone
7 the height is. That's really what matters. 7 interesting thinking going into the -- actually,
8 So anyway, other issues. Here you 8 know there have been comrents about the verticality
9 can see you're | ooking back into that recess entry. 9 the expression of verticality. |'mnot bothered by
10 | also nentioned in the report this large wall that |10 that, actually. | think it's fine, in fact
11 is pretty promnent and not know ng what that mght |11 There are nore devel oped i magi nes of
12 be. 12 this even in those sonmewhat revised draw ngs you
13 That's looking at it fromthe other 13 saw, but 1"'mshowing this mainly to point out again
14 side. Again, | think, tome, it's very easy to 14 the idea of this feeling like a service entry and
15 inagine a massing that gives you nore space to work |15 it's not even all here. That's not the fault of the
16 with on this side and brings nore light into the 16 this image in particular, but there are things
17 areaway. It is south facing, so it has access to 17 happeni ng
18 light. Yet | think the massing up in this area is 18 If you look at the floor plan
19 benign. Another thing Maria did bring up is shadow |19 there's another probably an overhead door in this
20 inpact towards Coolidge Corner which would be 20 area to access it, transfornmer, there are two
21 norni ng shadow towards Coolidge Corner. However, | |21 There is an entry into the commercial area. There
22 woul d say the sidewalk is already shadowed. It's on |22 is an entry into the residential area. There is a
23 the north side. There's very little light other 23 garage entry. And this is all conpressed into a
24 than late sumer where the sun cones around and 24 very small space. |It's very hard to put that nmany
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1 functions in that small of an area of a building to 1 of accentuate this narrowslot that we're talking

2 the point where | did take unbrage with the notion 2 about here. If this building comes all the way out

3 that the commercial entry on this side is a very 3 tothere, | think it needs to speak more to its

4 good tie-in. Torme it is not a very good tie-in. | | 4 surrounding buildings. | think that's really

5 don't see that as necessary. 5 really what | push onin this.

6 Again, it's already so conplicated 6 Kate, there are a nunber of other

7 trying to fulfill all the functions that | think 7 points that | did bring up. Sone of themhave been

8 various people wanted to see at various tines. | 8 brought up before. | think one point that even the

9 would go for a sunlight insinplification. | think 9 eligibility letter did bring up the point about

10 it would help this side of the building nore than 10 really the discussion about integration into the

11 anything el se. 11 existing fabric is areally inportant thing in this

12 This image |' mshowi ng you nainly 12 nore than a lot of other devel opments

13 because there is this wall. It's a big wall and 13 A coupl e other comments | wanted to

14 very proninent especially because until the day this |14 nmake. R ght nowthere is sone -- | know there has

15 ever gets devel oped you' re | ooking across a big 15 been a lot of |ooking at how the parking works and

16 parking lot and seeing a really big wall. 16 turning radii and getting the garage and delivery

17 | made a coupl e of comments in the 17 spaces. That really isn't inportant, and | think

18 report. It could be a planted wall. It can be 18 it, again, it accentuates why that elevation, I

19 artwork. It could have a light show | could be 19 think, needs to be sinplifiedif it is possible

20 any nunber of things. It's a very big piece, at 20 | pointed out in ny report that the

21 least inthe drawings | reviewed, date 21 fact there is a drop-off in there, so you pull into

22 undifferentiated. |'mnot sure what nmaterial. 22 the driveway, you can circle to the left and then

23 | think that's the last one. That's |23 exit. Again, that drop off that brings you closer

24 the last slide. | put this one last, again, to kind |24 to the door can be a nice anenity if you have space
Page 44 Page 45

1 todoit, but inthis case when you have very 1 of the building. It's toput it up a 130 feet upin

2 limted area to really create any nitigation zone 2 theair. Alot of nechanical equipnent visible from

3 and then end up with a nore paved area so there is 3 agreat distance would be doing the community a

4 less planting you can put there. | don't have the 4 disservice

5 answer toit, but | knowthat it's a problem There | 5 Smal | atypical kinds of conments that

6 was an effort to create like a little | andscaped 6 material call-outs. | didn't see material call-outs

7 areathere, but again, it is just screening the 7 onthe building elevation. | wouldn't go into

8 front of this deep recess that goes back to that 8 building code stuff because | said it's not under

9 entry piece on the building. 9 your purview anyway. Trash area seens a little bit

10 | brought up the bicycle parking on 10 small. | didn't see space for a parking attendant

11 the site. | didn't seeit on the site plan. The 11 if there is going to be a parking attendant.

12 site, like Maria nentioned al ready. 12 didn't see an office or bathroomthat woul d be used

13 Qher issues, the code anal ysis we 13 by that person who | think would be there a good bit

14 talked about already. | don't think | sawthe 14 of the tine

15 bicycle parking in the parking plans either. | 15 The comment that | make on a lot of

16 night have mssed that but | didn't seeit. 16 the buildings, even maybe particularly restricted

17 A coupl e of other points. Mechanical |17 buildings, is that there's a lot of generationa

18 equiprent, that is really inportant. | think, 18 activities that happen in buildings |ike this where

19 again, Brookline is made up of -- it's nore like 19 residents mght be taking care of kids or visiting

20 Chicago than New York. Newyork has scattered tall |20 with kids. | think having space, comunity space

21 buildings, not long walls, but tall buildings, and 21 available in abuilding with this programuwhere the

22 the tall buildings that do exist are visible froma |22 kids can play and be supervised by their grandparent

23 great distance, so knowi ng what is going on up on 23 is a good idea

24 that roof, the roof screening really has to be part |24 | didn't know what kitchen or deno
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1 kitchenis onthis plan. |'msure you guys tal ked 1 have done a great job working their way around the

2 about it at some other previous neeting. | don't 2 building. | don't think it extends to the Sewal

3 know where the accessible units are proposed to be 3 Avenue side

4 inthe building or the affordable units. 4 M5. MORELLI: | think you al so

5 That square footage inside there 5 mentioned in your report a nore residential quality

6 wasn't detailed unit plans, just boxes wth square 6 on the Sewal | Avenue side?

7 feet inthem That's about it. 7 MR BCEHMER | guess | kind of put a

8 M5. MORELLI: My | just ask? Mybe | 8 hierarchy there. | think it is an inportant entry

9 you discussed it, but on the Sewal | Avenue facade 9 for the residents. | don't know for sure where nost

10 you were tal king about nore sunlight. Are you 10 residents cone from but | do know a very effective

11 recomrendi ng both stepbacks and set backs? 11 way of tying into a street is having a relatively

12 MR BCEHMER | am | think, again, |12 promnent entry. Mybe that's what you nean by nore

13 toneit looks like -- | don't nean this as a diss 13 residential. Toneit feels nore like a way you

14 on the architect at all because | know how the 14 night gointo a hotel, like the back side of the

15 process works. | think there has been a lot of 15 hotel

16 focus kind of working their way around the building. |16 M. MORELLI:  Anything about

17 Just to me it seens like the level of care drops off | 17 pedestrian pathways that you wanted to..

18 on the Sewal | Avenue side, that it's kind of not 18 MR BCEHMER Maybe not. | rean,

19 designed froma nassing perspective. There is kind |19 again, | think the challenge, the design chal | enge

20 of nothing happeni ng, whereas on every ot her 20 to the south side of this building and | think

21 elevation there is. Thereis alot of strengthening |21 talking about this back side is probably wong.

22 of the idea that front and back through stepback and |22 think it's the south side of the building and |

23 side elevations, articulation changes. 23 think the issue with that side of the building is

24 So ny opinion | think the architects |24 there is alot that is going on back there. And to
Page 48 Page 49

1 make that really work effectively, it's hard. 1 neighboring building Iegal wthout going through the

2 M5, MORELLI: And the last thing 2 back.

3 being setback at the property line behind 1297 3 If there were an easenment granted

4 Beacon. 4 you know, rear entry on that building with an

5 MR BCEHMER | think that was 5 easenent, that's a different story, but that's the

6 independent fromthe code issue. VEII, | thinkit 6 way the code works. If you build a building on your

7 certainly does help. | nean that building is really | 7 property, you re responsible for the egress, you

8 significantly swallowed up by this building. So, 8 can't expect your neighbor to take care of it

9 vyeah, | think that's beneficial. 9 M. PO/ERVAN  Wiat | don't

10 | do have sone opini ons about the 10 understand is what is -- let's say | don't know what

11 egress and Randol ph does too, but that's probably -- |11 building cane first. Let's say a building has

12 you don't want to talk about that. 12 sufficient egress back and front and that sonebody

13 M5. MCRELLI: That's up to the ZBA 13 el se cones along and builds sonething that bl ocks

14 if you want to hear. 14 the second egress. Wy is it the fault of the first

15 M5. POERVAN | woul dn't mind 15 person that the egress has been bl ocked?

16 hearing conments. 16 MR BCEHMER \éll, | don't know

17 MR BCEHVER VeI, | agree with the |17 about fault, but | know that they shoul d have been

18 appeal, the decision of the appeal to our |ocal 18 thinking about getting an easenent if they were

19 conmmissioner who | have tremendous respect for and 19 depending on that for the habitability of their

20 he's absolutely right, there is an issue that needs |20 building

21 to be addressed, absolutely, but certainly ny 21 I'msure there are other

22 experience is that the responsibility for creating 22 circunstances. Sonebody travels a path enough

23 egress is within your own property, and there are 23 tines, maybe there are sone formof adverse

24 ways of naking that building legal, of the 24 possession. | don't know But to your point it
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1 certainly creates a really unconfortabl e situation, 1 the way to the ground, and, therefore, have a | arger

2 but it should have been taken care of in the deeds. 2 building, forgetting for the noment stepbacks and

3 M. PO/ERVAN  Thanks. 3 setbacks or are you sinply suggesting that they

4 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Ckay. Let's nove 4 better articulate whatever is going on at that

5 on to sonme questions for Aiff. 5 ground |evel ?

6 | want to junp in wth one question 6 MR BCEHMER Veéll, it's related

7 because | want to make sure | have it clear in ny 7 actually to what | was saying about -- that is a

8 head, which is you seemto be suggesting that 8 good question. And | think it's related to what

9 because they have designed the Sewal | Avenue 9 was saying about the necessity of a drop-off

10 portion, particularly at the ground level as a 10 driveway. I'Il back up just alittle bit and say

11 service entrance effectively, that it woul d be 11 that | think what -- again | think as | said, as you

12 better served and certainly more consistent with 12 work your way around the building, there's sone

13 what you see if they had something that is nore 13 things that happen in the massing that | think are

14 conventional, street wall. And street wall as in | 14 effective. There is a change here. Thereis a

15 don't nean an actual wall, | nean a building. And 15 change across here. Wen you go out to the front of

16 the question then becones: Are you advocating they |16 the building again, there's articulation there on

17 rove the building down to the ground floor; and if 17 several levels that really help

18 so, at what setback to adequately | andscape? 18 It goes to that question of or point

19 Because if | look at the building across the way, 19 of it's not so much the height of the building, it's

20 when we start to articulate residential, it's not so |20 just where it is. And | think the words | used in

21 rmuch that it's a wide planting strip, though 21 the report is that | think this elevation needs to

22 insufficient, it's nmore that they have filled it. 22 be sculpted to a greater degree. | would say yes

23 So | guess what |'mtrying to figure |23 that neeting the ground perhaps with an overhang as

24 out is whether you're suggesting that they build all |24 opposed to a deep recess would be far more effective
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1 innyopinion, but I think if this were ny piece of 1 isn't fixed is the depth

2 clay, | would probably chop off a piece inthere and | 2 | think you can solve a lot of issues

3 chop off a piece inthere and put it up there. If | | 3 about attractive residential entries, the sunnier

4 had to use the same anount of clay, that's what | 4 side, nore pleasant maybe broader sidewal k because

5 woul d think of doing. 5 you are introducing nore people. There are going to

6 So the problemalong here is what's 6 be alot of people and it's a relatively narrow

7 interesting is that in a sense it's kind of 7 sidewal k along there. Mybe if this wal kway on this

8 consistent with that pattern on that street that's 8 side were wider, it would be a nornal kind of

9 featuring parking and autonobile access. That's 9 acknow edgenent of the increased popul ation that

10 what it is. That's what it's doing. | think 10 you're bringing to the nei ghborhood

11 unfortunately, though, where it -- maybe that's an 11 CHA RMAN CELLER  Just sort of

12 argurment you can nake is that this forever will be 12 continuing on that thought process. So they're

13 parking in front of the building which certainly 13 proposing two curbcuts. So if we sort of consider

14 urbanistically is frowed upon. It's hardly the way |14 the street wall of a building with two curbcuts

15 to think about things these days. 15 don't you effectively defeat the street wall by

16 So | think, yes, | think it's easier |16 having two curbcuts?

17 to solve the problemif the building cones all the 17 MR BCEHMER It's hard, yeah,

18 way down to the ground, naybe back there somewhere, |18 especially when that's kind of all you got, when

19 with an overhang if you really need a protected 19 it's small, but there are other options. | nean

20 entry for dropping off residents. It will also give |20 that's why | was asking specifically about -- I'm

21 you nore space. | think that's what | neant when | |21 not suggesting this and | haven't set down a pen and

22 saidthere's very little space to solve all these 22 paper to try to sketch it, but a curbcut that goes

23 issues. You're not going to fix the width. The 23 up and it has to go under the building because this

24 widthis -- kind of the width is fixed but what 24 piece needs to be that big, it starts to create a
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1 whole set of issues. There are other ways. There's | 1 MR BCEHMER The planted wall. |

2 aone-way street, right? Sewall Avenue is one way 2 think there are issues. It's right on the property

3 going towards the right. 3 line, so |'mguessing they were inagining that it

4 You coul d have a pul | -off. There 4 was solid, masonry wall. | don't really know what

5 could be an indentation where people could pul | off 5 it was. | don't knowthat it needs to be closed

6 and drop people off, and maybe they get rained on or | 6 necessarily. | just don't know enough about what

7 maybe it's still a better sidewalk area. | don't 7 they are trying to dowithit. It is possible that

8 knowall the critical design criteria that needs to 8 you can have a ranp there with just a small |ow wall

9 be net, but | think that what happens when you 9 and you're | ooking back at an elevation that has

10 dedicate that much space for drop-off, cars dropping |10 windows init, because | think they are thinking

11 people, you're creating a big cave back there, and 11 about ranping down in this area, so naybe that wall

12 that's very anti-urban. 12 doesn't need to be there.

13 CHA RVAN GELLER Do you have a 13 CHAI RVAN GELLER  And i nstead have

14 suggestion about -- again, I'msort of looking at it |14 sone kind of |andscape door or sonething that's --

15 fromthe perspective, which | thought was really 15 but you have to show sonet hi ng?

16 interesting, the perspective of presenting sort of a |16 MR BCEHVER Yeah, there's a ranp

17 service, a dedicated service area on the Sewal | 17 there. But again, toneit's nore that -- thisis

18 side, and | think it's not just the overhang at the |18 really -- there is a lot that needs to be figured

19 ground level, but also the dynanmic of that entryway |19 out in a very small space, and | think the rest of

20 withthe tall wall. | forget the height of that 20 the building that is under control, you're at a

21 wall. 21 level where | think most of the big moves are

22 Do you have any suggestions for what |22 working. That doesn't preclude redistributing the

23 is apossibility to better integrate the building to |23 mass of the building. So again, if, tone, there's

24 the ground at that portion other than green screen? |24 an inage here that | think makes that pretty --
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1 vyeah, this one. 1 know

2 It's very easy to imagine this corner | 2 M5, POVERVAN  Wiat suggestions woul d

3 not being there and that could help a lot. Because 3 you have in terns of integrating with the

4 renenber the notion of creating that entryway on 4 nei ghbor hood?

5 Sewall Avenue, this is really encroaching tightly. 5 MR BCEHMER \éll, there is a lot of

6 This is probably the line that is naking the 6 masonry at |ower levels for sure, but thisisn't a

7 biggest -- creates the higgest sense of constriction | 7 historic building and it will never |ook |ike one

8 of that end of Sewall Avenue. 8 and probably shouldn't try to look Iike one, but

9 CHAI RVAN GELLER ~ \Wen you say the 9 certainly durable general |y speaking material s that

10 corner not being there, you're not talking about an |10 are closer to the ground would be nore durabl e

11 indentation, are you? 11 naterials.

12 MR BCEHMER No. | think, again, 12 Masonries is a pretty common choi ce.

13 I'mtalking about -- 13 That street is pretty much all nasonry except for

14 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Renoving the whole |14 the little wood frame building and then we get to

15 thing? 15 the seven-story concrete building, but that whol e

16 MR BCEHVER |'mtal king about 16 first half where it's built out to three and a hal f,

17 carving anay and redistributing the mass of the 17 four and a half stories is all nasonry.

18 building in away that's less problematic for street |18 M. POERVAN  Thanks.

19 level. 19 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Randol ph?

20 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Any ot hers? 20 MR M KLEJCHN  Several comments and

21 M5. POERVAN Do you have any 21 questions. | was taking sone notes. | read your

22 comments relating to materials used or to be used? 22 letter. | was taking sone notes while you were

23 MR BCEHMER Again, | didn't see a 23 speaking and starting to put together sone notes for

24 ot of call-outs on the drawvings, so | really don't |24 possible charge -- one of the things that occurred
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1 for nme are toinclude a fewthings that you noted 1 But if you look at the dinension of

2 that are working well, and we can talk about that to| 2 the floor plate, east, west, it's significantly

3 the applicant. This seens to be working. Don't 3 greater once you get past the 1297 -- the 95-97

4 lose it even though these other things are changing. | 4 building. | think that's an interesting chal | enge

5 | agree with you about the break-up 5 but | know there's things about a shape of a lot

6 of the mass kind of working at this early stage of 6 that's going to be make it hard to execute

7 design between the front and the back. It helps, 7 | like what you said about the

8 for exanple, we're looking at the sides facing 8 oversizes, the gargantuan portal on Beacon Street.

9 Trader Joe's. It helps that the part closer to 9 If you could flip to that elevation, the viewof the

10 Beacon Street is set back ten feet and drops back 10 nodel. It's abighbuilding. It's already

11 five feet when you get to the part closer to the 11 nronurental. It needs a nonunental retail entry to

12 Sewall Avenue end. They're both set back fromthe 12 punp up what is a relatively mnor conponent of the

13 property line. 13 building and its vol une.

14 | was | ooking at the plan when you 14 The thing | wote notes about were

15 were talking about where the height mght best be 15 your connents about the Sewal|l Avenue side of the

16 accomodated. | think your thought that there is a |16 building and | agree it's problematic. V& spent a

17 way to have a successful tall building on Beacon 17 lot of tinme at the July hearing talking about it

18 Street, | think that's -- | agree with that in 18 operational |y because we had traffic and parking

19 principal. The thing that | really see inthe plan |19 there and the peer reviewer comrents. | was really

20 though is that the lot has kind of a panhandl e and 20 challenging whether it worked at all, and it was

21 the Beacon Street end is the skinny end. If it 21 using different languages but it was essentially the

22 weren't, naybe we woul d have already seen it from 22 sane things you were speaking about, a |ot that

23 the right applicant, a design that had nore of a 23 needs to get figured out in a small space. And

24 building height there. 24 think this feels to me |ike the nost conpl ex area of
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1 a possible design charge to the applicant. 1 the towering building mass that bothers ne nore that

2 A coupl e of thoughts about it. 1'm 2 | like less on the Sewal | Avenue side

3 actually not that interested in whether it's a 3 | think that the changes in the

4 service entrance or not. | don't think that's 4 building, the high building mass and that shear wal

5 inportant. | think it's a building for people who 5 coning down Sewal|l Avenue changes that part of the

6 have cars, and this is howthe cars are going to get | 6 design | think would be nore productive of better,

7 on and off the property. 7 want to say street experience. That's both sides of

8 Wiat |'mhaving trouble figuring 8 the sidewalk that's driving down the street too. |

9 out -- maybe we need to talk about it somewhat -- 9 don't think it all rests on making the pedestrian

10 what do we think is an acceptabl e outcone for the 10 experience on that side of the street wonderfu

11 pedestrian environment, for the pedestrian 11 because | think there's a lot of things that keep it

12 experience on the Sewal | Avenue sidewal k. That's 12 frombeing wonderful starting with the post office

13 for everybody. That's for the public. That's for 13 So I'mnore interested in the very tall and sheer

14 peopl e comng and going fromthe buil di ng. 14 building itself. And you pointed that out in a

15 Qiff, you talked about the coherent |15 couple of ways.

16 pedestrian environment on the other side. Alot of |16 CHAIRVAN GELLER ~ Randol ph, is it

17 that has to do with planting beds, not a lot of 17 mass or is it height or isit both? |'mjust

18 curbcuts, existing devel opment, a range of height of |18 referring to Sewall Avenue

19 buildings, three to five or seven stories, sonething |19 M MIKLEJGHN Can | talk with

20 like that, but it's there. It's not going anywhere. |20 pictures? Qiff is goingto flipto -- thank you

21 And the other sideis all in motion. Rght? 21 Say the question agai n?

22 You' ve got cars coming and goi ng, 22 CHARVAN GELLER | want to

23 parking lot lighting, the big curbcut, the postal 23 understand what your concernis. Is it mass, isit

24 trucks, and I'mstarting to think that it's actually |24 height, or is it both or setback?

Epi g Court Reporting Sol utions -

1-617-542-0039

Bost on
www. deposi ti on. com



http://www.deposition.com



HEARI NG OF BOARD OF APPEALS

- 09/05/2018

Pages 62..65

Page 62 Page 63

1 MR M KLEJCHN Let ne try. 1 anything else a pass fromcreating a reasonabl e

2 CHAIRVAN CELLER | viewthat as part | 2 pedestrian environnent because everything el se

3 of nass. 3 around it right nowis not good.

4 MR M KLEJOHN Here is the way I'm | 4 CHAI RVAN GELLER R ght.

5 thinking about it. Let's start with the other side 5 MR M KLEJCHN | want to keep it

6 of Sewall Avenue again. It's a nice place to walk. 6 broad on that. | would say reasonable street

7 You can doit. If you have your choice, you would 7 environnent because it isn't just the people. It's

8 probably do that because you were noving cars and 8 the viewdown the street. |It's the shadow inpact in

9 trucks. And one of the nice things about it is that | 9 the street corridor. Inthis particular case it's

10 although it's not aterribly wide sidenalk, it's a 10 the loonming. This is probably the I oon ngness

11 pleasant environment and has a relationship to the 11 building on Sewal |l Avenue and | would like it to be

12 buildings along the street that you recognize as a |12 alittle less.

13 nice experience that you have a lot of other parts 13 Wy | think that's a public benefit

14 of Brookline. Wat I'mnot quite seeing the pieces |14 is that | think even if you don't choose to walk on

15 of is what is -- because it's not going to be the 15 the side of the street or even if you never get out

16 sane on this side. Soif can't be the same -- 16 of your car, | think this -- Qiff, you tal ked about

17 CHA RVAN GELLER  And it can't be for |17 this portal -- the two -- | think you were using

18 reasons that are beyond this developer's ability. | |18 this gate or entry idea. | would rather have the

19 want to be clear. It can't be because there are 19 Sewall Avenue that -- I'Il put a nunber onit. It's

20 other parcels of property that don't create 20 20 feet wider between these two buildings that is

21 continuity. 21 currently proposed to be, so | think to acconplish

22 M5. SCHEDER Rght, but lifeis 22 that inthe first, say, four stories of height, it

23 long, other devel opments nmay cone up, and | don't 23 night be that the design woul d have to both set

24 think we give any particular devel opnent or this or |24 back, and | would like to see stepbacks higher up
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1 too. Dd 1 answer your question? 1 MR M KLEJCHN  Thank you. | woul d

2 CHA RVAN CELLER  No. 2 like to see less building mass only ten feet back

3 M5, POERMAN | want to followup on | 3 fromthe sidewal k and going straight up to 120 feet.

4 Johanna' s conment and sorething you said as | think 4 Thirty feet would be better and not going the

5 this does present an opportunity to make that side 5 whole --

6 of the street nicer and | ess institutional by 6 M5. SCH\EIDER  The nodel of the wall

7 sonmehow working with whether it's reflecting some of | 7 close to the street line. | think that's the

8 the recent buildings that have been built across the | 8 concern.

9 street or sonething, but | do think it provides an 9 MR MIKLEJCHN Yeah. Let's talk

10 opportunity to beautify that area that | don't think | 10 construction econonics. The building | would |ike

11 shoul d be ignored. 11 would be taller, would have nore surface. This is

12 M5. SCHEDER But it sounds like -- |12 your clay anal ogy, Aiff, except whenit's a

13 and | don't want to put words in your nouth -- but 13 building, you have to talk about surface area of

14 it sounds |ike breaking up the massing of this side |14 chunk of clay. | think the thing that woul d be

15 of the building through stepbacks and setbacks is 15 nicer urbanistically and provide a better

16 what you're looking to acconplish. It's not a 16 environnent down the street will have a higher total

17 height issue per se, it's where the height is 17 building exterior package because it has nore

18 located relative to the street, the buildings across |18 surface for the given volume of the building, but |

19 the street. 19 think that woul d be a good outcone for Brookline.

20 MR M KLEJCHN  Sure. 20 M5. POERVAN | don't want the tail

21 M5. SCHEDER And I'mtrying to get |21 wagging the dog, but one of the things which we

22 to Jesse's question. Are you fixated on height or 22 can't right now take into consideration fully is the

23 mass? | think it's more mass but the |ocation of 23 intensity of the use of the space and howit's

24 the mass or the location of the height. 24 current intensity or future intensity wth height
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1 being added and things bei ng squi shed back, there is | 1 building. And | take note of Randol ph's conment
2 still anissue relating to handling of traffic, cars | 2 which | think is a fair one, what we don't want to
3 coningin, et cetera, and | think part of ne feels 3 see changed
4 likeit's hard for me to make reconmendati ons 4 And the goal here is obviously to see
5 wthout a full analysis of the challenges caused by 5 if there is a project here that is achievabl e that
6 having 74 apartnents in that space wth people 6 neets what we want, neets 40B, addresses our
7 coning and goi ng. 7 concerns, but also neets the necessities of the
8 Wiat |'msaying is making it higher 8 devel oper
9 but keeping the sane density or the same nunber of 9 So let's start tal king about that
10 units or whatever doesn't solve any problens that 10 V¢ already have. So | want to junp back to Kate's
11 have been pointed out in terns of cars going in, 11 point, but | want to deal with it in sort of a
12 cueing, et cetera. 12 broader brush stroke because it's a highly technical
13 MR M KLEJGHN In this section when |13 issue, which is the concern over parking and
14 you talk about intensity, it's the intensity that 14 circulation
15 cones fromthe nunber of vehicles that cone with 15 | think its fairly clear froma gut
16 each resident is a pattern that is used that we 16 level response, visuals, and peer reviewthat -- and
17 talked about a lot in July. 17 forgive ny use of ny lingo -- the overscheduling of
18 M5. POERMAN  Yes. | just think 18 the Sewal | Avenue section that is underneath the
19 height and depth can also be up there, yeah. 19 current canopy. M sense is it sinply does not
20 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Ckay. | think that |20 function. It does not function froma safety
21 thisis asort of natural transition into what we 21 standpoint. It does not function, frankly, froma
22 have to do, which is we have to discuss this, we 22 val uabl e building standpoint where you want
23 have to give the devel oper some direction about what |23 residents to be excited about noving into your
24 the ZBA nenbers want to see changed on this 24 building. It sinply doesn't work

Page 68 Page 69
1 How you sol ve the problem | leave to | 1 They cannot back up. This has to function. So
2 you, but I think that if you propose to have the 2 that's that topic.
3 amount of retail you propose to have and to have 3 The issues about the building we can
4 that anount of housing, residential housing that you | 4 certainly talk about and then they'Il figure out how
5 propose to have, there needs to be adequate parking, | 5 that fits with those others
6 which | don't think thereis. It needs to be 6 Randol ph, | agree with you in terns
7 accessed in away that functions, and it needs to 7 of setback and stepback on Sewall Avenue. Qiff, as
8 nake sense given the realities of the access point 8 wusual, | thought was excellent and he sort of
9 which is Sewall Avenue. 9 sonehow -- | don't know whet her you have ESP or
10 So | wish | could give you nore 10 sonmething. | couldn't quite articulate what was
11 specifics, but that's ny sense of the topic that you | 11 bothering ne, but it was exactly what you pointed
12 touched upon, and it's got to be addressed. It's as |12 out. | think that the Sewall Avenue side has to
13 sinple as that. It has to be addressed. You knew |13 appear at the ground level like a real building. It
14 it fromthe last hearing. | understand you're 14 has to finish. And I'mfine with Aiff's solution
15 working onit. | just want to underscore the 15 whichis sinply to set the building back but finish
16 charge. | don't think anybody up here is going to 16 the building to the ground
17 disagree with ne. 17 They then have to address what ever
18 M5. SCHNEEDER | think that's the 18 the ramfication is of vehicles in and vehicles out,
19 biggest issue with this developnent at this point in |19 and I'mnot sure it works as sort of a circular
20 tine particularly as it relates to the 20 drive where you have dual curbcuts because | think
21 responsibility of this Board not to approve a 21 in nany ways it defeats the purpose, but | like the
22 project that presents health and safety issues to 22 idea of setting it back. | like the idea of having
23 the Town. 23 areal street wall back there
24 CHA RVAN GELLER  Cars cannot cue. 24 | would like to see | andscaping that
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1 is consistent with what we see, that exists nicely 1 that corner and that corner, | think that does a |ot

2 onthe other side, and | actually think that all of 2 tonarrowthe massing. The architect will tell ne

3 that is goingtolead to a better building, a safer 3 whether I'mclose or not

4 environnment, and one in which residents can take 4 (O Beacon Street itself, | think ny

5 pride in the street, albeit the surrounding 5 coment is really that | would stick with the

6 properties. 6 conment that was generally made about making it a

7 | would like to see sonething done 7 better fit with the retail paradigm That doesn't

8 with the block-out wall with what appears to be the | 8 nean it has to look |ike every building that runs

9 entryway, which looks like it's a door. Somehow I 9 along that area, but | think it sonehow has to fit

10 think it needs to be integrated into the building 10 in, and, frankly, not look like Lord and Tayl or's

11 and fit. 11 Wiich is what it looks like. That nmay be fine for

12 In terns of setbacks and stepbacks, 12 Back Bay. | don't knowif it is fine for this

13 there are nunber of things that you can do. |'m 13 location. Coments?

14 sure you'll figure out creative ways. | would like |14 MR M KLEJCHN | want to go back to

15 tosee-- ny sense is | don't object to the height 15 vyour discussion about Sewal | Avenue and the street

16 of the building. | would like to see it whittled 16 wall because | have a different opinion, so | want

17 down. | think Qiff's words were carved out. So 17 to talk about this

18 that for instance, if the determnation were even 18 | think it's never separated fromthe

19 with setting it back, in other words, renoving the 19 vehicul ar operations on the ground. The |anguage to

20 overhang, setting buildings back so you have a real |20 be used about the street wall on Sewal | Avenue, what

21 entryway all the way to the ground and a nice 21 that usually means is sort of discussion about

22 entryway. |f you notch out the corners, | think 22 designinthe public realm The street wall usually

23 suddenly that nassive unit back starts to feel 23 neans naking the building that has a nice wall that

24 smaller. Soif you notch out those -- particularly |24 you walk along as you' re wal ki ng down the sidewal k
Page 72 Page 73

1 Andit's inpossible tolook at this building and not | 1 these comrents which are going in a couple different

2 think of -- I"'msorry if anybody has kids in daycare | 2 directions

3 there, but the building on Harvard Avenue with the 3 The sketch nodel we're | ooking at

4 pylons that has the dingy -- all the indoor-out door 4 thisis early design. |'mactually not convinced

5 carpet playground underneath, and that's an exanpl e 5 that -- and Aiff, | nmade this note when you were

6 of abuilding that -- that's where the street wall 6 talking. |'mnot sure that the idea of a building

7 thing cones up. It would be nicer and | think 7 mass above with a cabby underneath is onits face

8 that's a clear exanple. 8 wunacceptable. This is the vehicul ar approach side

9 It woul d be nicer on a pedestrian 9 of the building. | personally don't need to see

10 street or to have a wall to walk along. You can 10 architectural portals in a solid-1ooking building

11 look at cats and dogs and w ndows, sonething |ike 11 for the car to goin, the car to cone up |like the

12 that. 12 tunnel onlove. | think it's possible to -- and you

13 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Let ne just add to |13 can look at plenty of nice |ooking hotels in urban

14 that because frankly it's not sinply just having the | 14 areas that have successfully done this and it really

15 wall because go to another building whichis -- 15 is the front of the building

16 there is an apartment building on Beacon Street near | 16 In a hotel you don't bring your car

17 Saint Mary's, | think it's a Hanmilton property 17 inthe back. You bring it right up in the front

18 building and it does have a wall on the street, but |18 MS. MCRELLI: | don't nean to

19 it'sasolidwall. It's sinply hiding ground level |19 interrupt. Cbviously you haven't been privy to sone

20 parking. |'mnot sure that that's particularly 20 of the interimchanges that the project teamis

21 hel pful. 21 working on. So what they're trying to dois try to

22 MR M KLEJGHN It doesn't -- well, |22 nove sone of the parking operations fromthe Sewall

23 let me finish ny thought. |'mtrying to see if 23 front yard to the subgrade garage. So we don't know

24 there is a way out for the designer to respond to 24 how much they're actually noving on. So they might
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1 already be working on reducing sone of that service 1 building as it cones down to the ground is just much
2 entry aspect that we're looking at with the initial 2 further back fromthe street, and that night nean
3 plan. So maybe not so much a debate whether it's 3 sone of the vehicular areas that are now under the
4 service or residential but maybe just some of those 4 overhang of the building mght be out in the open.
5 pedestrian scale qualities. 5 Mybe there's a nice way to do that
6 | think what | hear fromM. Boehner 6 CHA RVAN GELLER  |'mnot sure we
7 isthat less of a recess, the overhang isn't great. 7 disagree
8 It isn't great for walking by that enpty void 8 MR M KLEJCHN  Wat |'mdiffering
9 because there are sone residential qualities but 9 withis | want to loosen up -- I'mnot attached to
10 nanely the building across the street. 10 it being a street wall. It mght be the wall of the
11 M. Geller is talking about he just 11 building that's not really on the street, sort of a
12 wants to see solid nass at the ground |evel to 12 court in the front, but it would acconplish ny
13 anchor. 13 bigger aimof getting the tall mass of the building
14 MR M KLEJGHN | understood both 14 away fromthis narrow --
15 those comments. |'msaying | disagree with them 15 CHAIRVAN GELLER My suggestion was
16 |'mcaught up and | appreciate the design changes 16 not -- | want to be clear. M suggestion is not to
17 are happeni ng. 17 take this building, move it forward up to the
18 Qoing back to ny earlier conment 18 sidewal k. That's not ny suggestion
19 about what woul d nake for a good street, this is why |19 MR MIKLEJGHN Rght. ay.
20 | started with your conment about the street wall. 20 M. POERVAN | only have one smal |
21 CHARVAN GELLER | don't like the 21 conment which is to piggy-back on sormething Maria of
22 \éstin, by the way. 22 the Planning Departnent pointed out that relates to
23 MR MEIKLEJCHN I'11 keep this 23 the overhang safety considerations there in terns of
24 sinple. | would like to see a design where the 24 peopl e wal king through it at dark or cutting

Page 76 Page 77
1 through, and as | recall it, the shadows projected 1 visible fromfar distances, so | think sone
2 Dby the overhang are problematic in that way. | 2 attention needs to be paid to that as well
3 disagree with the idea that overhang is okay inthis | 3 MR MIKLEJCHN | agree. Can | go
4 area. | would definitely be nore confortable with 4 back to one thing about surface parking. Again
5 a, as we've been talking about, a street facade set 5 conplex area, a lot going on. (ne of the things
6 back into the property line. 6 that was nentioned in passing was -- and | forget
7 M5. SCHEIDER | would echo that. | | 7 who saidit -- did there need to be an entrance to
8 do think that the cave, the 50-foot cave is a public | 8 the trail fromSewal|l Avenue. However, the comment
9 safety issue with residents of the building but also | 9 was made, maybe the notivation, it's yet another
10 of the neighborhood. Generally | think that -- | 10 streamof peopl e and vehicles conming and goi ng
11 understand that the parking and service functions 11 CHA RMAN CELLER It sort of
12 for this building have to happen on Sewall. | get 12 originates with diff's conments that you need to
13 it. But | alsothink there are a lot of other 13 sinplify what is going on
14 residential buildings across the street and | think |14 MR ME KLEJCHN  The narrow question
15 however that area or that part of the building is 15 that | have is relative to: Could you have
16 treated needs to be respectful to the peopl e whose 16 commercial devel opment at the street |evel and not
17 hones are on the other side of that street. 17 have an entrance there that serves accessible
18 Anot her issue that Aiff raised which |18 parking which is for the conmercial use
19 | thought was a very good one, not one that | 19 CHAIRVAN GELLER  Interesting
20 considered before in the early days of the design, 20 question
21 but the inportance of the screening of the 21 MR MR KLEJGHN  That woul d be ny
22 nechanical penthouse that it would be sone design 22 concern about opposing the elinination of that
23 elenment because as a very tall building for this 23 entrance as much as | would see it would sinplify
24 part of Brookline it will be quite visible and 24 the people and car traffic at the back.
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Page 78

Page 79

1 M5. POERVAN | woul d separate the 1 Cctober 17 with sonething that we can | ook at and we

2 issue of the parking fromthe accessibility of the 2 can say, Thank you, it hits the point of these

3 retail building fromthe back because one of the 3 things, but can you look at this? W're trying to

4 things that drives nme nuts inthat area is to get to| 4 give thema clear and better understanding of what

5 Beacon Street, you often have to nake this detour 5 to do

6 around other buildings. As a user, froma user 6 MR ENQER | appreciate that and

7 point of view-- |'mtrying to renenber. |f you 7 that's exactly what we're going to do. The biggest

8 want to get to the post office and back, you have to | 8 fear that | have is when four people disagree on

9 go all the way around Bank of Anerica. 9 things and we're supposed to respond to conflict in

10 MR M KLEJOHN I'msort of thinking | 10 terns of design objectives, so | haven't heard that

11 about it as a designer and |'msorry about that. If |11 really that much, but | think you ve supported

12 you wanted to get a building permt to build out 12 pretty much what Qiff said. W got that today and

13 this retail space, | think they woul d ask ne where 13 we have a lot of respect for Aiff. V& worked with

14 is the accessibl e parking. 14 him so we're going to take seriously all those

15 M5. POERVAN  Yeah, right. | agree |15 things and the things you said out here was pretty

16 and actually don't disagree with that. | want to 16 much supportive of what he said. That's our charge

17 speak to the practical consideration of hownuts are |17 and the other comments as wel |

18 you going to drive your retail custonmers if they 18 So before Cctober 17 we hope to have

19 can't access the building fromthe back, just that 19 sonething back. And we would like to neet with

20 point. 20 Qiff again when we have some changes so we can try

21 CHA RVAN GELLER  Are there ot her 21 the next level on to see what he thinks because he's

22 charges? | want to make sure that the devel oper has |22 our guide here and we want to make this a building

23 a clear as possible understanding of how they need 23 that people appreciate, but we don't expect to get

24 to redesign this project so they can cone back 24 100 percent support for everything we've done. ¢
Page 80 Page 81

1 knowit's not going to be everything that you want 1 the request. M. Engler, hopefully you' ve had an

2 to see. Everybody has a different take on what's 2 opportunity to talk to your client. V¢ have a

3 good architecture and what's good context, so we can | 3 scheduled date of Qctober 17. \é're good through

4 try to get as close as we can, and rest assured you 4 Cctober 15

5 wll have a tougher decision to say if this is good 5 MR ENGER The neeting is after the

6 enough and what you would like to see or not, but 6 tine frane is over? It's not going to work.

7 we'll try to get there by Cctober 17. 7 don't know what to say because |'mnot -- | know you

8 CHA RVAN GELLER  Qeat. |Is there 8 have a very tough schedule. | don't see why we

9 anything el se? 9 wouldn't need --

10 M5. SCH\EIDER There were sone 10 M5. MORELLI: That's to confirmthat

11 prelimnary matters that Maria had nentioned at the |11 you are -- go ahead

12 outset. | don't knowif we need to restate those. 12 M. BALAKR SHNA' V¢ agree with the

13 CHAI RVAN GELLER ¢ need to address |13 request for the extension fromthe ZBA

14 the extension, if that's what you -- 14 M5. MRELLI: So that is from Qctober

15 M5. SCHEDER MNo, | was talking 15 15, 2018 for January 16, 2019?

16 about the fact we still need to see a trash and the |16 MB. BALAKR SH\A:  VYes.

17 lighting plan and that there was sone title work 17 M. MORELLI: Thank you.

18 that was recommended for the assessment of the 18 CHAI RVAN GELLER  Thank you. Ckay.

19 building foundation. Those things | would recommend | 19 Qher questions? Conments? Diatribes?

20 be put in process now because | think those things, |20 MB. SCH\EIDER  None.

21 alot of those things go to the feasibility of the 21 CHAIRVAN GELLER  Ckay. Maria, any

22 project. 22 other adnmnistrative details in the interin?

23 MB. MORELLI: Yes. 23 M5, MORELLI: No, that's it.

24 CHA RVAN GELLER  Let's go back to 24 CHARVAN GELLER ~ kay. Qur next
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Page 82
hearing is Qctober 17, 7 p.m W don't know where

yet.

MS. MORELLI: It will be here.

CHA RVAN CELLER ~ You reserved the
roon?

M5, MORELLI: Yes

CHARVAN GELLER | want to thank

everyone for your participation and your tol erance
while we sort of hash this through. Thanks. W¢'re
continued until Cctober 17 at 7 p.m

(Wher eupon, the hearing was adj ourned
at 9 p.m)
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CERTI FICATE

COVMONVEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Wor cester, ss.

I, Jennifer A Doherty, Certified
Shorthand Reporter and Notary in and for the
Commonweal t h of Massachusetts, do hereby certify
that the foregoing Pages 1 to 83 to be a true,
conpl ete and accurate transcript of the testinony of
the aforenentioned hearing held at the tine and
pl ace hereinbefore set forth, to the best of ny
know edge, skill and ability.
I'N WTNESS WHERECF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY

HAND AND SEAL THI' S 15TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

~
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Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 1398F95
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